VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2021 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING
2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 26, 2021 VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

5. PRESENTATION FOR POLICE CHIEF SAMMY TRUJILLO

6. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge@vtsv.org to sign up)

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

B. Public Safety Committee

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board

F. Capital Advisory Infrastructure Committee
8. REGIONAL REPORTS

9. MAYOR’S REPORT
A. Interim Police Chief Appointment
10. STAFF REPORTS

A. Administrator Avila

B. Finance Director Grabowski

C. Police Department

D. Fire Chief Molina

E. Building Official Bowden

F. Planning Director Nicholson

G. Public Works Director Martinez
H. Clerk Wooldridge

I. Attorney Baker

11. OLD BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to Adopt Amended Ordinance No. 2022-30 Approving
Rezoning of Bull of the Woods Lots B & C from Special Use Zone to Residential Zone

12. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2022-493 A Resolution Requesting Acceptance and
Approval of the FY2021 Final Audit

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2022-492 Approving Application and Funding for a
Village Contract Postal Unit

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2022-494 Approving the FY2022 Legislative Priority

D. Consideration to Approve Memorandum of Agreement between the Village of Taos Ski Valley
and the Town of Taos for NMRTD Bus Service for the 2021/2022 Winter Season

E. Consideration to Approve Memorandum of Agreement between the Village of Taos Ski Valley
and Taos County for NMRTD Bus Service for the 2021/2022 Winter Season

F. Discussion of P&Z Commission Appointments



13. MISCELLANEOUS

14. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

15. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting packet can be viewed on the Village web site at
https://www.vtsv.org/village-government/village-council/meetings-agendas-minutes/

- - Phroviding infrastractine & sonices to a World (lass Ski Resort Community - -

C:\Users\vtswAppData\l ocal\Microsoft\wWindows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\4KC8G4GY\Agenda-11-23-21.docx



Village of Taos Ski Valley

PO Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road, Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
(575) 776-8220 (575) 776-1145 Fax

E-mail: vtsvi@vtsv.ore Website: www.visv.ore

VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
DRAFT MINUTES

VIA ZOOM TELE CONFERENCE

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2021 2:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER & NOTICE OF MEETING
The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Brownell at 2:00 p.m.
Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

ROLL CALL
Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and a quorum was present.

Governing body present:

Mayor Christof Brownell

Councilor Jeff Kern

Councilor Neal King

Councilor Chris Stagg

Councilor Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

Staff present:

Village Administrator John Avila

Village Clerk Ann Wooldridge

Finance Director Nancy Grabowski
Building Official Jalmar Bowden

Public Works Director Anthony Martinez
Fire Chief Roberto Molina

Planning Director Patrick Nicholson
Village Attorney Susan Baker

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: To approve the agenda as presented
Motion: Councilor Wittman Second: Councilor King Passed: 4-0

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 28,2021 VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR
MEETING and the OCTOBER 12, 2021 VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

MOTION: To approve both minutes as presented

Motion: Councilor Wittman Second: Councilor King Passed: 4-0

CITIZENS’ FORUM - Limit to 5 minutes per person (please sign in)

A. Homeowner Mike Fitzpatrick asked about the status of the undergrounding of electric lines in Amizette and
wondered if the project had stalled.

B. VISV Taos Chamber Director Courtney Tucker invited the community to attend the Chamber meeting on
Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. via Zoom. She offered sanitizing supplies to members during the
upcoming ski season if needed. The Chamber will be providing “meet and greet” staff on The Blake Plaza during
the winter season.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Planning and Zoning Commission —Commission Chair Wittman reported that the Commission met on
October 4, 2021. A Public Hearing was conducted on whether the Commission should recommend to Council



10.

approval of an Amended Ordinance 2022-30 to include a zoning change from Special Use to Residential for Bull of
the Woods lots B & C, at the end of Snowshoe Road. The amended ordinance was recommended for Council
consideration by a vote of 5-0.

The next P&Z meeting is scheduled for November 1, 2021.

B. Public Safety Committee — Chairman Neal King reported on activity at the Public Safety and Firewise
Board meetings from October 4, 2021. Chairman King said a potential Firewise Resolution is still being considered
as well as discussion of a monitoring method for all properties. Amizette electrical undergrounding details were
discussed, as well as the new hires in the Fire/EMS Department. An initial letter to homeowners is awaiting Staff
approval.

Next meetings will take place on November 1, 2021.

C. Firewise Community Board of Directors -see above

D. Parks & Recreation Committee — Committee Chair Kett reported that the fall appreciation event is still
being planned at Hiker Parking for Thursday, October 28, 2021. The new bathroom at Hiker Parking has been
successfully installed. Next meeting

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board - no report

F. Capital Infrastructure Advisory Committee — Chairman Ben Cook reported that the Committee met and
unanimously approved the Updated Reports.

REGIONAL REPORTS
NRTPO met about regional transportation projects and an updated Census report.

MAYOR’S REPORT

Mayor Brownell said that the Village is working to maintain the Village Contract Postal Unit (CPU) contract. At the
IGC meeting, there was new Census information, and the landfill is continuously under review. The KCEC new
solar project is underway though finding labor to complete the project has proved difficult.

STAFF REPORTS

Staff reports were included in the Council packet and were posted to the Village web site. Administrator Avila
highlighted parts of his report. He noted that when the Kit Carson meter is provided at a property line, the
homeowner is required to connect. Work is in progress to connect the Kachina Water Tank and to get the two parts
of the tank operational. Testing is being conducted and work is underway to get the Kachina area buildings
connected. TSVI Peter Talty recommended that a forensic study should be conducted on expenses to date and on the
current functioning status of the tank and connecting lines.

Fire Chief Molina introduced the two new pat-time Fire/EMS employees.

Clerk Wooldridge reported that the Taos County Clerk was running the November 2, 2021 Local Election for two
TIDD Board Member positions. An error was made with the initial ballot, but the Taos County Clerk was able to
contact the two early voters in order for them to re-vote on the corrected ballot. Voting on November 2, 2021 will be
held at the Inn at Taos Valley, 1314 A Highway 150, in the Village of Taos Ski Valley.

OLD BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to Approve Ordinance No. 2022-30 Amending Village Zoning Ordinance No.
17-30 to Include Provisions Regarding Cannabis Establishments and Uses and Amending the Village’s Official Zoning
Map to Create a Cannabis Overlay Zone
The proposed ordinance amendments create zoning regulations regarding the use, sale, production, manufacturing, and
cultivation of cannabis. According to the New Mexico Cannabis Regulation Act (“the Act”), the Village has the
authority to regulate the “time, place and manner” of cannabis uses within the Village limits. Village staff proposed, and
the Planning & Zoning Commissioned endorsed, creating a “Cannabis Overlay Zone” where certain retail establishments
would be allowed. The Cannabis Overlay Zone is defined in the proposed amendments to our zoning regulations,
Ordinance No. 17-30, Section 17. Creation of this District also requires amendment to the original Zoning Map,
Ordinance No. 17-30, Section 10.




11.

The exhibits include overlay maps defining the proposed Cannabis Overlay Zone, with options for retail uses in Amizette
and portions of the Village Core. Because the Village Core District Zoning in Ordinance No. 17-30 currently requires
that all commercial and retail uses (non-skier related) must receive a conditional use permit, the same would be true for a
cannabis establishment. The current proposals allow for retail cannabis establishments as a permissive use in the “C-B
Commercial /Business Zone” District. Consumption areas are not allowed in any zone district. The New Mexico
Cannabis Act allows for local governments to ban consumption areas, but not cannabis establishments in general. In
addition, consumption areas require a separate State license.

Cannabis establishments for manufacturing, production or cultivation are not allowed in the C-B Commercial /Business
Zone or Village Core. In addition, no cannabis establishments are allowed in the Residential Zone or as a Home
Occupation. They are proposed to be allowed for cultivation/farming in the Farming & Recreation Zone, and for
cultivation, manufacturing, and production in the Industrial Zone, but only as conditional uses, due to their potential
impact on surrounding neighbors.

PUBLIC HEARING: Mayor Brownell opened the Public Hearing. Speaking in favor was Homeowner Ben Cook who
said that it made sense to implement some regulations pertaining to the Cannabis Act. Speaking against was homeowner
Chistina Beato who said that she was against it unless allowed only in a designated area to protect children.

Mayor Brownell closed the Public Hearing.

MOTION: To Approve Ordinance No. 2022-30 Amending Village Zoning Ordinance No. 17-30 to Include
Provisions Regarding Cannabis Establishments and Uses and Amending the Village’s Official Zoning Map to
Create a Cannabis Overlay Zone

Motion: Councilor Stagg Second: Councilor King

Discussion took place. This ordinance can be changed later if the need arises. Public consumption is not allowed under
these regulations.

Mayor Brownell called for a vote. Passed: 4-0

NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve, Publish, and Post Amended Ordinance 2022-30 Approving Rezoning of Bull of the
Woods Lots B & C from Special Use Zone to Residential Zone
Per application of the new property owner, a zone change is requested from Special Use Zone to Residential Zone to
better conform with the zoning and use of surrounding properties and align with future development intentions. Under
the current Special Use Zone, residential construction is not permitted. During the P&Z October 4, 2021 meeting, the
Village Planning and Zoning Commission voted to recommend approval of Amended Ordinance 2022-30.
The applicant has provided a preliminary site plan of the future property development and brief proposal narrative, which
are included as Exhibits A-B.
The subject properties are located North of Bull of the Woods Road between Bull of the Woods Road and the Rio
Hondo. These properties are two of three lots in the area presently zoned Special Use (SU). They are the two uppermost
properties - see Exhibit C.
RECOMMENDATION: As this is the first reading of this Ordinance, a motion to approve, publish, and post should be
considered. The Planning & Zoning Commission and Staff recommend approval of Amended Ordinance 2022-30 at the
November 23, 2021 Council Meeting at the second reading, after a Public Hearing is held.
MOTION: To Approve, Publish, and Post Amended Ordinance 2022-30 Approving Rezoning of Bull of the
Woods Lots B & C from Special Use Zone to Residential Zone
Motion: Councilor Kern Second: Councilor King Passed: 4-0

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2022-489 Requesting a Permanent Budget Adjustment (BAR) Transferring
Funds from the General Fund Reserve (43) and into the Water (01) and Sewer (02) Enterprise Funds

Despite being in a pandemic situation the budget was submitted assuming sufficient revenues to cover expenses in water
and sewer. With increases in insurance, debt service and expenses, and decreases in sales, revenues have not been
sufficient to cover the increases, creating a negative ending 1st quarter fund balance of ($17,237.05) in the Water fund.
Quarterly reports cannot be submitted to the Department of Finance with a negative balance unless it is a reimbursable
grant. The Sewer enterprise fund has an ending first quarter balance of $882.50. With the majority of businesses closed
until the ski season, utility sales may not be sufficient to cover the utility expenses.

Director Grabowski said that in reviewing utility sales and expenses for Oct-Dec 2020, there was a shortfall of
approximately -$17,000 in water and a shortfall of -$31,000 in sewer. A BAR was done last year for $15,000 to alleviate
shortfalls in sewer at that time. Based on these calculations, along with increases to debt service reserves, staff proposes
a BAR to the FY2022 budget to move $100,000 out of the General Fund and move $50,000 each into the water and
sewer funds.

(U9



MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2022-489 Requesting a Permanent Budget Adjustment (BAR)
Transferring Funds from the General Fund Reserve (43) and into the Water (01) and Sewer (02) Enterprise
Funds

Motion: Councilor Wittman Second: Councilor Kern

Director Grabowski explained that either rates would have to increase, or else sales would have to increase in order to
make up the shortfalls. Council members said that there was not obligation for enterprise funds to run on their own.
Mayor Brownell called for a vote. Passed: 4-0

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2022-490, A Resolution Authorizing and Approving Financial Assistance
from the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) FY2022-2023 Municipal Arterial Program (MAP)
Cooperative Agreement

The Village Council needs to approve a Resolution to obtain New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT)
funding. After passage of the Resolution, the NMDOT will draft a contract for Village approval for the 2022 road
project. The Village requests that NMDOT contribute $93,333.00 with the Village to match or exceed $31,111.00 for a
total contract price of $124,444.00, which is consistent with recent funding applications with NMDOT.

The project scope of work is drainage structures, culverts, blading, reshaping, hauling, disposal, placement, and
compaction of all materials. The Village also plans to continue to apply base course and dust control materials
throughout the Village to build up the roads due to material loss from erosion.

Director Martinez explained that the agreement had already been approved by Council in June 2021 but that a Resolution
had not been approved for this item.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2022-490, A Resolution Authorizing and Approving Financial Assistance
from the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) FY2022-2023 Municipal Arterial Program
(MAP) Cooperative Agreement

Motion: Councilor Stagg Second: Councilor Wittman Passed: 4-0

D. Consideration to Approve Resolution 2022-491 Election Resolution

Clerk Wooldridge explained that between October 2, 2021 and November 1, 2021 a municipality must notify the
Secretary of State of all municipal positions to be filled at the next local government election. The Village of Taos Ski
Valley Council has opted to participate in the Municipal Officer Election, with elections in March of even-numbered
years as was previously the standard for municipalities. Elected Officials serve four-year terms unless circumstances
require otherwise.

The NM Secretary of State shall issue an election proclamation on December 1, 2021 which shall be published in
conformance with the requirements. At the March 1, 2022 Municipal Officer Election for the Village of Taos Ski
Valley, the positions on the ballot will be the Mayor and two Councilors.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution 2022-491 Election Resolution

Motion: Councilor Wittman Second: Councilor King Passed: 4-0

E. Council Acknowledgement of the FY2022 1Ist Quarter Financial data for Submission to the Department of Finance,
Local Government Division by October 31, 2021

As per the Department of Finance (DFA), Local Government Division, it is required to have the quarterly financial
information submitted no later than 30 days after the close of each quarter. The summary report to be submitted to DFA
by October 31, 2021, and the Profit and Loss from July 1-September 30, 2021 were presented. Staff is submitting this
report to the Council for its review and acknowledgement of the financial status of the Village as of September 30, 2021.
MOTION: To Acknowledge the FY2022 1st Quarter Financial data for Submission to the Department of
Finance, Local Government Division by October 31, 2021

Motion: Councilor Stagg Second: Councilor King Passed: 4-0

F. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to Approve Application No. 1023553, Transfer of Ownership & Change of
Location of Dispenser Liquor License No. 0201 by Cid’s Mountain Market at 200 Thunderbird Road Unit 102

The Village received notification from the NM Regulation and Licensing Department that CID’S Mountain Market has
applied for transfer of ownership and change of location for Dispenser Liquor License number 0201. The application has
preliminary approval from the Director of the NM Regulation and Licensing Department.

The Governing Body shall hold a Public Hearing in the question of whether the NM Regulation and Licensing
Department should approve the proposed issuance, within forty-five (45) days after receipt of the notice of preliminary
approval from the NM Regulation and Licensing Department, and after the notice has been published for thirty (30)



days. Notice of the Public Hearing has been published for thirty days, beginning on September 16, 2021 and
subsequently on September 23, 2021, as required.

PUBLIC HEARING: Mayor Brownell opened the Public Hearing. Speaking in favor were Angelica Robinson,
applicant, who said that they are excited to do business in Taos Ski Valley. Also speaking in favor were TSVI Chaz
Rockey, homeowner Chistina Beato, TSVI David Norden, homeowner Ben Cook, and homeowner Trudy DiLeo. No one
spoke against. The Public Hearing was closed.

MOTION: To to Approve Application No. 1023553, Transfer of Ownership & Change of Location of Dispenser
Liquor License No. 0201 by Cid’s Mountain Market at 200 Thunderbird Road Unit 102

Motion: Councilor Wittman Second: Councilor King Passed: 4-0

G. Delivery by the Capital Infrastructure Advisory Committee of the Updated Recommendations Regarding the Village
of Taos Ski Valley’s Capital Improvements Plan, the Proposed Land Use Assumptions, and Development Impact Fee
Schedule

CIAC Chair Ben Cook presented the Updated October 2021 Recommendations Regarding the Village of Taos Ski
Valley’s Capital Improvements Plan (CIP), the Proposed Land Use Assumptions, and Development Impact Fee
Schedule. He said that the CIP project total costs had been reduced from $58 million to $32 million. He reported that
Staff and the Committee had revisited and revised the numbers. Given this list of potential projects needed, it was now
up to Council to decide the best possible fee schedule. Mr. Cook said that the fees, as proposed at this time, amount to
approximately $20,000 per unit of new development. It had been necessary to follow the steps outlined in the NM
Development Fees Act, he reported, and that this was all part of the legal requirement in setting impact fees.

Mayor Brownell thanked Chair Cook and Chair Cook in turn thanked the members of the Committee who had met many
more times than originally planned. Planning Director Nicholson said that the Updated Recommendations would be
taken to the P&Z Commission the following week.

H. Discussion and Direction to Create a future Budget adjustment Resolution to Fund a new Village accounting software
and the Professional Services that are Required to Implement the System

Director Grabowski explained that several years ago, the Village attempted an implementation of Tyler Accounting
Software which had been approved by the Council. Issues with QuickBooks data, lack of staffing and support, and
continuing issues with the imported data caused the project to be halted and abandoned. She said that it is imperative to
have accurate information in the accounting system to protect taxpayer dollars.

For the past two years the Village has utilized Southwest Accounting Solutions in Albuquerque, NM for auditing
services. They have suggested both years that the Village move its financial data to a fund accounting software.
QuickBooks software is utilized by small businesses and only has basic accounting functions. By transitioning to a
robust fund accounting software, the financial information can be set up to mirror the State’s information which would
make teporting and auditing Village records easier and more efficient.

The Village tested Caselle fund accounting software at the same time they were considering Tyler. Caselle has two
options for software: a hosted software, and a non-hosted. The base line cost estimate is $62,000 for the non-hosted
system, with a monthly fee of $1,050. The base line estimate is $20,000 for the hosted software with a monthly fee of
$1,800.00. Based on quotes, staff could anticipate a BAR of up to $31,000 in this fiscal year which would be the cost due
at contract signing, should staff determine that the non-hosted option is the better alternative. The other portion of the
software expense along with the monthly fees would be budgeted in FY2023.

The project would be labor intensive and include many hours of staff training along with additional hours from the
Village Bookkeeper. There may be some travel costs for staff training as Caselle has its hub in Salt Lake City, Utah
although some of the trainings may be available virtually. Investigation of other accounting systems, procurement, and
implementation is ongoing including the steps needed for supporting the transition to the system.

Staff recommends discussion and direction to create a budget adjustment in order to pay for new fund accounting
software.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE VILLAGE

COUNCIL
The next meeting of the Village Council will be the Regular Meeting scheduled for November 23, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. via

Zoom.

14. ADJOURNMENT



MOTION: To Adjourn

Motion: Councilor Wittman Second: Councilor King Passed: 4-0
The meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

ATTEST:
Christof Brownell, Mayor Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk




John Avila

Village Administrator

Village of Taos Ski Valley Council
Monthly Briefing

November 23, 2021
-~ Providing infrastiucture & sewicea to o Wortd (lass Ski Resont Gommanity - -

* Ongoing & Past Projects *

COVID -19 - Pandemic Emergency:

In Taos County:

New Mexico now has the third highest case rate in the nation.

With vaccine efficacy waning and the high risk of transmission throughout the state, Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham
11/17/21 approved booster vaccines for all individuals aged 18 years and older living or working in the State of New
Mexico. New Mexico joined six other states in taking this step.

The attached extract of four slides from the NMDoH’s press conference last week illustrates why cases are increasing and the
impact of the high case rate on our hospitals. Here is a summary.

1. Dr Scrase put forward three factors converging to produce a high and increasing case rate:

a. The highly transmissible delta variant became dominant in New Mexico in July and is hitting the
unvaccinated population hardest. In the last month, the unvaccinated accounted for 72% of cases, 77% of
hospitalizations, and 95% of deaths in New Mexico.

Waning compliance with Covid safe practices e.g. social distancing and mask wearing.

¢. The delta variant and waning vaccine immunity over time are combining to produce more breakthrough
cases.

2. The average breakthrough case occurs around 5 months after full vaccination. New Mexico was early to
vaccinate, we are well beyond 6 months since full vaccination for a lot of people. Booster shots will improve
immunity.

Hospitals are at Crisis Standards of Care.
4. There were only 8 ICU beds available statewide the day before the press conference. They filled up overnight.

[#%)

The NY Times did a good job illustrating the waning vaccine efficacy. A key takeaway, the vaccines continue to be effective
and our best weapon against transmission and they are even more effective against severe illness and hospitalization.

In good news, Taos County saw a 38% decline in cases and an increased take up in vaccinations. 1.3% of Taos County
adults received their first vaccine shot last week.

Summary:

* Nationally, cases were up 12% in the last week, up 18% in New Mexico, but down 38% in Taos County.

*  The 7-day average daily case count in New Mexico increased to 1,383 cases per day from 1,179 last week. Having
been as low as 581 on September 24.

*  Current hospitalizations in NM increased 16%, the 7-day average is 492. The highest level since February 2, 2021.

*  Average deaths per day in NM increased to 10 per day. Having reached a recent high of 11 on September 16.

* There were 76 new cases in Taos County last week, down from 123 the week before bringing the total to 2,694.

¢ There were no new deaths reported among Taos County residents last week. The total remains at 66.

*  Testing in Taos County increased to a 7-day average of 182 tests per day, up from 149 last week.

*  Taos County’s crude positivity rate is 9% (14-day avg). The crude daily case count is 14 cases per day (14-day avg),
above the old gating target of 3.28. Taos County’s adult fully vaccinated rate is 86%.

Some businesses in the Village require testing of employees, or proof of vaccination. They plan to
reinstate daily employee screening but will not be tracking employee locations when working away
from the Ski Valley. On site testing availability for employees is a cost that is expected to have a
higher benefit for employees. The Village is invited to participate in Consortium:



Chamber Covid Recommendations

» Vaccinations are recommended, Masks indoors are required CT
e TSVI Requirements for staff KGH
» Weekly Testing for all employees recommended CT or KGH
Free Curative Test Sessions available in TSV one day a week staffed by Chamber or Resort
staff/ No need for a nurse.
Free Vault tests available for home test kits/ issued upon request to businesses.
Holy Cross & Taos Youth & Family Ctr offering testing in town.
o Testing at Mogul Medical_Linda Lynch
« Home testing_Linda to speak to the Walgreens efficacy

» Winter Member business response/ dialog and exchange around testing, vaccinations.

Chamber will email Mask Up signs that you can print for your windows. Chamber will have sanitizer
and mask supplies on opening weekend at the Taos Tent by the post office,

Village Offices are following the NM Department of Health Order and are still OPEN for visitors
and operations 9AM -4PM M-F under mask and hygiene restrictions. These are to be evaluated
with the next DOH amendment. Office staff can still request Work at Home, with a work
accountability requirement. Yet we have a few COVID infections in our ranks.

Plan of Finance

Stiffel is ready to present the DRAFT Plan of Finance in a Work Study hopefully to be scheduled
December 17,2021

Village Financial Advisor, Stiffel working to create a Plan of Finance model. We had narrowed the
scope of specification for an estimate of work and have had contributing review by TSVI for an
assignment to Stifel of the POF Model. At the project meeting with Stiffel in August, TSVI was invited
to review the information to date and share data. As the POF develops further TSVI has offered to share
information including estimates of water use expected in the future. Stiffel and TSVI met and TSVI
information about capital expenditure, property tax, GRT allotment and expected growth trends is
pending.

In order to get the best picture, the POF should take into account all variables. To get the report soon,
determining all possible sources of funds is important to assumptions for POF. The Village water and
sewer enterprise funds are increasingly subsidized by the General Fund. When using general fund
dollars in an enterprise fund it is advised that the transaction be a loan with a prescribed repayment
schedule. The Impact/Development Fee process is statutorily created to help fund expansion of systems
and facilities and the burden is not transferred solely to the tax/rate payer. Knowing the level of
development fee support will assist in the creation of the POF.

The Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan is the list of projects that all public entities in New
Mexico are required to submit to the State system in order to be considered eligible for funding managed



by the State. Projects that are on the CIP may also be listed on the ICIP so that if a grant is obtained the
overall cost of projects and he cost to the Developers is reduced. That entry is due mid-September.

The Capital Improvement Plan is a statutory requirement for creating Development Impact Fees and
includes the Critical Infrastructure Facilities that are needed for increased service level to support the
investment of Property Developers. The Impact Fee/Development Fee is the charge all Developers pay
for that portion of the cost for those facilities that reflects their fair share of the increased impact of
development.

Legislative Priorities are asked for in the legislative process to focus on providing legislative capital
outlay for a focused selection of projects throughout the state. Municipalities are asked to pass a
resolution before the calendar year end identifying their top legislative priority. The Village has
previously asked for public input in this process and the resolution should be heard by Council in
November.

TIDD -

Entry Road development by Taos Ski Valley Inc. has been presented to the Village at the Council Work
Shop 4/13 and questions and comments are provided to TSVI for their application to US Forest Service
permit. The Village gave support to the US Forest Service Master Development Plan submission
resolution. The project design review by the Village staff was conducted October 21 and we hope to
have the design before Council for approval at the November 30, 2021 meeting.

Construction is completed and landscaping along the project for Thunderbird/Ernie Blake Roads
projects is ongoing. One driveway correction is to be completed, however there is still evaluation of
traffic and safety signage that is needed....

Compiling detailed financial documents for Strawberry Hill projects assist review for dedication being
reviewed. Contemporaneous review and documentation of the projects within the Village was lacking
and now requires the development and review of project documentation for the record of assets and
fiduciary responsibility of the TIDD.

The Tax Increment Development District is the mechanism that certain economic development
investments by the designated developer (TSVT) are to be funded by tax revenues from the Village,
County and the State. The tax is charged in most areas of the Village for project funding and correction
for misdirected payments is now addressed immediately. To avoid double dipping TIDD projects should
not be part of the CIP consideration.

USPS

e Status of TSV Post Office; After learning of the evolving status of the TSV PO a Village Work
Study was held on 10/12/21, Mayor Brownell sent a request letter to USPS Regional Manger,
Ross Pfaff for continuation of a Contract Postal Unit. The request is under consideration and
installation of Community Mail Boxes is delayed momentarily while an answer is pursued. If an
option to continue the CPU is allowed, a permanent location will need to be determined while
temporary operation may continue at the present site. A new CPU agreement must be entered
into with a Taos Ski Valley entity. No private entity has taken steps for CPU application.

e The Village has made request as instructed by the Taos Post Office for application information.



WWTP

The Waste Water Treatment Plant meets the needs for system expansion, designed to process additional
peak flows and protecting the water conditions of the area. In order to increase capacity needed within
limited space and funding, a mechanical system was selected by Village for the Waste Water System
upgrade. This system is more productive but requires more technical care.

Reporting to the project agency is still required along with detailed preparation of final completion. The
continued corrections to the plant are required of the manufacturer, Ovivo. The design engineer must
review and comment on outstanding issues with Ovivo before final plant completion can be accepted.
Ongoing work for the Waste Water Treatment Plant includes continued optimized efficiency of the
Ovivo System along with ongoing training. Ovivo engineers and technicians are in contact to address
system operations issues including monitoring programs, improving the ultraviolet treatment and
plumbing corrections. A letter addressing issues was delivered to Ovivo to address bond requirements,
tests will be conducted this week, IWS will conclude a needs assessment by end of year.

Kachina Water Booster Station

Ensuring that the water delivery is optimum, Public Works has reviewed the onsite status of operating
systems for the Kachin Tank including water delivery. The project will be accepted as final after
conditions to correct segregation valves are met. Because of recent product lead times and season
demands, the correction is unlikely before next spring.

Until the permanent Water Booster Station is built, the temporary pump station upgrades allow for
remote automatic operation between the pumps and tank equipment. The temporary pump station is
operational and can receive remote commands through the fiber installation. The temporary pump
station has a limited useful life but will suffice until the permanent Kachina Water Booster Station is
constructed for service of the Kachina Water Tank. Water Distribution lines from the Kachina Tank will
also need to be constructed and are a priority project.With final agreements documents received Budget
Adjustment and RFP are planned for December

Facility Undergrounding

KCEC is awaiting an answer after again submitting application with NMDOT for access on the south
side of the highway. We don’t have a report of progress with NMDOT yet. The work to obtain
permission to underground in some locations due to US Forest Service property continues for the north
side of NM 150. Preparation for the next construction season is underway.

Once the underground service is available near a property, the five steps to connecting underground are:
The Owner to engage a contract electrician for work on their property,

Then together contact Kit Carson Electrical Cooperative with the meter number and request an upgrade
to an underground service, KCEC and the electrician will contact the Village for underground
permitting and start credit request for public Right of Way work,

Proceed with underground work and connect to the underground service,



Make the credit application for the portion of work done in the public ROW. If the propetty is
undeveloped, the request is for a new service.

The Village has been able to utilize recently verified utility easements for access to the alleyway
between Emma and Gearson and to book materials for the work. Once the trenching is scheduled the
property owners will be notified of access to underground KCEC or they can use their own contractor
after being approved for credit.

Additional underground installation is being accomplished with the TIDD Entryway projects in the
parking lot, near Thunderbird Road and Firehouse Lane. These are predicted to allow removal of some
overhead poles on Twinning Road. An underground connection for the Vehicle Maintenance Facility
along with the Waste Water Treatment plant will allow removal of more overhead lines on NM150 and
Ocean Blvd.

The joint trench installation of underground electricity with gas line expansion from Coyote — Phoenix is
delayed by shortages in qualified operators. While KCEC obtains permit to start the KCEC underground
project on the south side of NM150, the Village is pursuing a lower priority project for KCECUG..
Initial coordination of the VTSV, KCEC and NM Gas allowed a plan for a joint trench installation for
both electricity and gas lines on Coyote, Chipmunk and 500 ft. of Phoenix. This project will eventually
allow for several sections of overhead electrical line to be installed to underground as well as bring the
NM gas facilities near properties along the route.

Village Complex —

The office assignment of the Police Department replaced the 20year assignment to a construction trailer
with unfortunate air conditioning in the winter. The Village Offices at the “Taos Mountain Lodge”
location can be housed in separate units. A double driveway is needed to improve traffic flow and
parking at the site. The Building Inspector, Police and Fire Administration Offices are currently housed
in Village units. The use of the units as office space and EMS bunking has reduced the average cost per
unit of sewage pumping and utility use.

Application for a grant for an Administration Office is approved by the Office of the State Fire Marshal
and awarded starting Fiscal Year 2022. The state office agrees that the advantages of having an Office
for Fire/EMS Administration located on site are value for the firefighting effort.

The Village is required to man the Administration office with at least two part time paid staff. Although
having other duties the staff must gain certification as a Fire Investigator and a Fire Inspector.

Beyond being able to inspect buildings for compliance and investigate fire emergencies the increased
staff are available to respond to fires and other emergency calls.

Housing the Fire Administrative Office on site allows the Main Fire Station to have overnight bunking
near the equipment for other emergency staff.

The percentage of time required to conduct the Inspection and Investigation responsibilities is only a
small portion of the duty hours and staff will be available for emergency response for the majority of
their shift.

There is increased interest among employees for housing at the Village Complex but the operation is an
enterprise fund and must produce enough revenue to cover expenses.

Possible siting of the CPU at a unit in the Complex will require construction expense.



Items

e Recycling:
Taos County thanks us for willingness to partner on this critical service, the item is not on the 11/24/2
Agenda for the Landfill Board

Costs for contracting a CPU by the Village need further research:

Construction? $75,000
Rent? $25,000
Bonding and Insurance? $10,000
Staff? $25,000

Revenue? $30,000



[EALLIY - AS LT $199f01d PUBTISIS3(0)g UALINDLY TaWeN A4

£ 1ane

3

6€ 4o

1202/0€/¥0
imwang jo eq

Qg pasaud
WL :Peurig
AL umelg

H3s
v
(4

I

BKCH-CRE (i) aroud

toek}
10819 opusele) ‘aSocing
1013 uoys

*au] ‘UoSYIUPUIH

205¥-560C
2 U ‘AINTIAY OIRA RS

AINCOW SIAVAEL 48 P310Id 815 4TVH :3141S 191d Wd 5 01 kZ0UOUY (PANSId 133HS I LLLL QYO AHLNI ASL\sBmg

e s
-

L133HS ¥3A0D

ANIWNOITVIY VO A¥LINT
AJTIVA S SOVL

_NGISIATH |

|7

L9 11¥2

D1d NOA 3¥o438
[EAVO ONINUOM OML

S

A B0 SUMFITRANSS WM g Pmapss

e jea)t XY QiR R MmITea g i gpun
g it fioziunT

frews samtaar pus
wosd gl o el (o

TR NSRRI P pEslf s
£oeyy Ju smiacs pomymog Mg U0 [ ety "y
o mayaaffv gy g gLl
3 g 4veafl pun u arirutd fo punaed wy)
Jusstipn faodnel wpiied by seacds pre srulu st

WATLEAL Juping I Ter vty
UL oy ypm aubpiadD w1 Ayoe saignd af
1ay10 40 uMuBDY ‘NAPTILLIDG ‘yufity “Fy

gk dmancpend eyl f g8
IHPE-882 (SLS):TNOUT  LSLR WN 'SOWL RIS 2TNULE ¥ —{0R
w'up 'burtfouns poy pay,, fig ponewd feuns (p

'SJUOWLOSDE 40 SPUD] AS[A 40410 10 5 MO
ASLA o romsiow fo Surpdyoo)s o) sowud pauibpqa aq pnw (iaddo ASIA (£1

Mpasloid g4 an gy5g ue fo msisdng o) pog

JrEE sy suciumiey) pus sy Ajenoy g peeraba o Ju paedsgp

af Upumigy Aig paiosdds pue pasasp so Remlod ger seyie on papiodsunid s
T aps poafaud oy :_;.r«m“v._aEE Apneiprsun oy IS TR e Saads fun

L NER Cshagip qny CBurpumo w5400 50 goory Ay passddy sptusge respn
Wreed ayy ep sotaapmg fo Buynolpangs pun Surlogs pu gy aviowguus men g

Y

TP UUETTRG AT RSB 40 WD WD

Suhsrri, Rigfss 3 sojimnees iyp fo Roombepm eyl fu mrjdss epngrus o) papuegul
JU T T 8 SIIEUND By] fo METAL BENMAITI0D MY 6] (ANEN)
SUL UCRIEPNL) FOHIT PYT 20 ASL 46 Mpjupusvamias ay) fo Amp syr (g

CAROY ST JWUSTE A )
Lo shy, gy fo prupnlied Auump
N i wp pueadpy pus
JEys SoEmaues wyy o fop

pup Apnanuipees Naids
Rasalnadd “presi’ =
o Lif

AN ok myp fe ga0i Npsy adi PuoTE Sporucuei fegpunog G450
otk g Suagmyey Cwespeduns jowond foodloy gg wiy WAL LY
Blismy paginiap Spuslnuay AMLng T3 Al JIUE s2Snoues ayr i®

(PITUTTUUT) SOJON [OL1aUas

IUNLINYLS 13N WHOLS 0350d0ld D
NIYHO WHOLS 03S0dONd as
FIOHNYW HIMIS 350dONd @
NI ¥3M3S 03S0dONd
S HALYM GI50U0HY 4-

1Nldd 1ODd ONIQTING Q3S0d0¥d  — ——
H3LINO ANV 8Y10 0350d0id ————u=
1504 LHOIT ONILSIXT
L¥3ATIND ONILSIXT
TIOHNYW H3IMIS ONILSIXT
TN B BN
ELFETUTE TS |
¥IAIY ONILSIXI
ST AL UFH OHd DL YIS
ONIOTINE ONILSIX3

Qvod 30 3993 ONILSIXT

aN3937

‘SuoLpIedsu) padysap
0] sond sunoy gp 35081 fo 533 und dpoudosdde ayy Af1jou NoYS A0)I043u0> Yy (§

"p4om fo srunpdsan joulf o7 sod unsuifug pun S4SYl ‘ASLA FOIV 4] o]
SONIHVHT @003y fo Aidod o Gupaaid «of orq)sucdsar 8q JOys 403omitias eyf (2

e ey fu puaadssimu op sorel Eenoty e nna)
D SXLILM 4OMAS PUD JNOT U ICIpunLMes ausdars) Sdgaae eol punodtiagun
fo uoiyoaoy 4qf sayamadn syradmdidn pg; JUURAd (joys shpmagnion ayg fg

wigpf peslde uyg by DURpMDSI0 PRmdgpaniu oy e

FAEUS M ] pUD pelnies ag figs Chuipd Petes etoatdn g a0 Send
Fainddn o) Ypm SCmOpIRIIe ) EAILSUGS JEL bpumasinedas Ay eon sy
Jo wotpad gy oy pEpmp serped e sy Guw ) anad (eachdy sof saenisfs
pnudaddn wyy o) suop pasiais b anl e Ty iy
ket el ae cppnd  smmELINTs A

o Tunel peousdido of asenpliue sy a0 4nig
UTLTI bpoe Byl J) mesn persdead 2y fo usised Rus
aufieud gy Fromp smaguod sy AQ paspnoous suae SEEIp 4 SRoLEELR

peluTyd o anp twsgeid uei)raacduss pTsal 07 §
Apmundeas sy g sijomesada Fresfiiag s e

W pmagvuna spL £ genafl W AT FATTEY
posodeosd ayj fo puowei Aup sof suond paseaddo gy a7 Fuiuliafusd UL ey
fun fo andopasn/seuma my) Buiffijou Jaf spyiseeededas o puNe dopaeaguas syl

(‘8 0¥} Aom—fo—pybre ayjend sy urypm pom fo Juswsoumuwios
07 s014d PPUIDIQO 39 JOYS SADY Qg Y] Ul F404 10f TIUMAS UOMDADITF uUY (£

0S8 =T —5L¥ IV
Royop V3§ aomy Jo aBoprp sy 13v7u0)josioed oyi uo yiom Aup fo FERUITU MG
@Y7 0] tomd Spruwdad paupnbar o bulusoige 4 mpqLEudbas TY aepmGUcs wyL (Z

Ayempad, fo dapun sangn sy UL ioeaid jmay spuenasy Auilessed myp ‘pALApUNGTIES
aly pusifpuesy yms S sfuimedp of wpldiots annb FEEE AT TUMg pusD
Py CApdmal fa sepio weogn e wiandi ayy Ay panaym
o Y uASULApE JEEl oyl Tpza 3 wed uahy  psofaad oy, L
390 ungLe: S sjusn s dnanf wyp ol juyge wusomficedls
Fun spepap duipnsul egay ) unimaodsu ) fo jusiisaday onsar
VI LSUO) SHIOH NIqNG 40/ SUOHDINLIALS TUTPUDIS 0IITIN May Fy]
(ASIA) Aanop 133 sous fo abong ay; suoyjwoyrosds jusfwd ayy swod asayg (1

TS3JON [PLouay

eI

HIATIVHL IULNHS ASTIVA NS SOVL

HINHL NAdHM Lo

LA OLHEYY "S53 GILVADHND DY

0F15 OLHSYY

“I71MH3A NOIS3a

HdW0Z ‘1IN g33dS 03S0dONd
HdW 52 ‘03345 NOIS3Q
‘SHALINVHYd NOISIO 193ro8d

dVIN ALINIOIA
=

INAANIITVHY AV0d XdINA
AHTIVA IS SOV

| GE4EI 0L 0FED VLS SNOUDIT BI0HD o
|=_.I|n». OL 0S+SZ V.19 SNOILI3S SSOHD L1
CHSE 01 =W4NN|¢._.. SNOLLI3S SSouD L1
00+22 0L OF+N1 ¥1T GNGILISS SSOMD at
D0+E) O T-2b ¥LE ssoun ot
00+2} OL BU¥51 YT §NOLLISE SSO8T ¢
UGsrk OL ET4IL YAS SNOULT3T SSOND i3 =
USHLOLEIH ViE 39 s50u3 [
| uova ot caen vis sNoLLOZS ssoHD T
DN e Y0¥ - Ny e DNIDYHD 11
I1LLAHS - Nv1d BNIaVHe it
107 NOLLNS + NYTE BNV 8z
L5¥31° NY1d SOVHIVED NY DNIGYND nz
A3+ YT SOYNIVHD OHY BNIDYED &
(2) SNOLLI3S TYDIdAL s
(1] SNOILTES T DIdAL st
Tl40Hd aNV NYTd 30974 NOLLNS e
WIL4084 ONY ¥4 107 NOLINS ©
| 31I494d aN¥ Nv1d 4007 TaTIvHvd et
F40Hd ONY MY T¥OH AHLNE GENG DNINMAL vz
40ud CNY N4 5107 HYEE ONY 1S¥I 310400 "
U0 BNV NV OIND GTIOYHuY 5k
31110ud ONY Y4 LT K330 [
14044 ONY Nild O¥0N 3SNOHIWIA m
TU30Hd ONY Nyd 107 153M Sioacs o |
TSN ANY ¥ 14 5LOTITOVE ONY Y10 5t
0940t 0L G4+E2 Y15 OH AHLNI v
03+CZ OL 00¥C) VLS OH AWLND o
GO+E} DL 0040 ¥LS OH ANLNG 7
WYLFG OMIILLE ONY SOYNDTS ONINEYd ¥aY '
Ny 34 ONIINLS ONY IDYNDIS o
M IONEAAGD LI
dVYK 3d407S L
S0vuD QEHSING OL dYA THEIND L
3204040 - N'ld 30 3
AMANETY O85¥1- Hild 2LIS [
1S3IM - NV ELE v
AYd ALIS TiveaAD t
S3LON TvH3INIO z
LIEHE HAAOD i
Sl b Aty s
apivL 1T e R ]




[BALY - ASLIE Bi30{a1d PUETEIe01d JULLINY:Y eureN 14

€ 12A0°

6¢

[4

40

120Z/0€i0
(eniwgns jo ayeg

0Q PO
poyeIq
umelg

WL
WL

20SY-58¢ [

H3S
v
iy

‘x94

48]
SYSY-SEE (CLB) ouoyd
10218 opwlojcy ‘oSosing

2 Jup ‘anoaay

alen vee

"2uj ‘uosyIUpUIH

BoI3a Hoysg

S3LON TYHINIO
LNIWNOITVIY AVOY AMLNI

AITTIVA IS SOVL

|

ENOmIASH

ATNOOW SIAVHL A8 PONOId ELS I TVH 81415 101d Wd ¥S:0L bZOZIOTY ‘PANN0Id LITHS TLLLL OVOY AMLND ASI\eBMG

L Ll ]

"
1!

910 NOA Y0438
EAYO ONINYOM OML
LR TIVD

SNY 14 408

‘uorIMUpsUOD
Jo uod so pepnizul 29 NDYS (dddAS) UDK UOHIINIGK] UGVINIAS ADIDN ULOIS ¥ (s

JUddAS <0 uvK jurwdomnsp sy; uo paosddo
D 40 uoljpiaien o}V Yjkm PIPIsens vq JUYS buypmS vy) Ag pequninp Bujeq TOMY (&

Aaunn. myp Mg pacmauy geen Aus aqf Jpads fa

ABJEN) ayp prupDdn wWNDII U SYULL UG JAan ay) 0p 10/PUD S3pee Fean dois o) Jmass
ARG ARE 4 W AL AG emgme weegiren fo osinmg ge e asogo ayy Fo Tun gaod

5] amaniuen ey B0 Aanfieg | apepluod N OWSNUILIUGS Tun ape ay) epeapsn el

NEYE UG ndjprusiod ayy g penat FuRpng p e 1 Aun
o WPy JToYe Sanauan W {dod e wol uiiristy ussng oy ulen
W ypm uy g fig » Paacwias 0 1[OYS Mp oppgnd
40 ayonid 4ayjo Aup 4o S13n1S JUEIHPD UG BUNTITI] PR 40 SHQEP UOKIMUIUDI AU (F
i) fig £ far ay poys uorears io Surpuid

o] snE uspmoruay foozpny sy puolog I8 108 10 fluy (&

TUCF LR

HOMTA Joey fursiacon sopen paan pun afapng syg Ul SAOusmEal ik

SBSSPUNSRG BLiaaqyfim ap QD AGDANY BM) UG TTLSfOu B pnatasy fu R ELTER - T
Fledt af Rujuis pun Junuaugn Mne Jo suoou iy put s ity papast Jpe appacd
01 Anpqisuodsas o sapmuspuc] oWy pran s deppey (d55) nuseay ) pionds gy s A

"STION IDDUIDLT PUL DUIPDLY

‘Tonbs peaouddv savupfup 40 FILIIS SO EFISPU[ DIDDH 3q JIDYS SuIMDS Porup MMM (57

Buipns Jusfuris alow syj sm nifucs suminayioads
LsYA TSS 000F fo yiBusws ATp-gz umuwuLL B MDY DS Sjauuod UK (4

R
wh—eion © ypm 1ag i6ajur aq oys spusal adid Py juarpanbe pamaiddp-ssaniBus
40 (dd71s) sdrd ovisuid pajubnisao pauN] yioows SOy aq Jroys adid asmes umols Q¥ (91

uspperpee sdted sanfry pasvaippE by Jrovs sgaEady
'seup] pasedwud ynm orussafusqur 4 Haryd of aspar G ypdap gt usyped AFiiae o)
UONTLLITUGS 0) 4od sjuled up e pue Bupriess MgTgn e apeyged TENE dnpmiue) (Gf

ssuxze
Bo uo

SV 70 4opomayuos ayy fiq pendes eq oy Jroydso p g 3
way JoydsD fuymizo 3o Jo d aqf eqsucdsas #q poys 7 L (st

aje ‘mpmpuny Suyyunau ‘jsod fojews ‘ssnq ¥s0j-7 Suipnjouy pannbar o saopda:
usy; uarpmajeues Butenp Anantodius) subis J8AlS 8jBo0JAL NOYT A0PITUTU0D BYL (£f

UCIIIMAYSUOD  OULIND FETINGLY 49 pEitaal 0 FEyE g -5 )
WL0pS 'SAUY] JONBY 'STUN] JAJOM ‘SENMALES FRLUFANAZ  (0) DALY FTE MY e
Pusy Uy sjunuaaaudwy sroapd o onpgnd Aun ropas d0 podas JOYS LNITENSS EYL (40

4ayjouD JU0 o) g6 29 yoYE SMO mos jurwsapd UY (1f

Suyayod sadoud 1of esufins paod B v
UL TR TSR O] @INHt) YOuAL] ayp spismo g aBps Pyfinuis ubes T dof jusweand
oY) M3 mos jurbaitd 8049103 40 TYISD SS0UID 40 U1 SIMDO0 UOL)IMLISUCT BABYM (ot

el wan-eall roupfiaz oy g

Favssfand wg qpeyy Burgeay owpressgear penal o gmess o opunba Suppei—as Aun fo
ML AL L AeedERs s fieye cejanuied eyl sie) paiynbas )m tdfasd o) Ldpngny
Fubel (Bal3aedd £ UIDIAL Jroye TITE suf aliep usipedwsd agf Aprel 3¢ i grrd)
UAYM GIUTAPY U} SINDY pZ A30ISEQO UALIMLIEBOO MY} ULGIUL JJIYS JOJIIIIUO BYL (6

Fwnpeas w0 fuipasad (s et sy ssa gy i
snod Jimplan UBT ADPRAUED wyY) Utuumie iy up 2anfans Buiavap iiee
anfang fomposs  Surisies g o) dn e syl mMaEeg gy do)

agjua
S)IOUTI D YIUM PHIINLITUCS G TUYT Tw SOYUDW Ty (SBULL tomLs) TDYOI JesvaysElpE
] fa .pJe 2 o ypm 1 89 froys susnod pun Sups ejoyumwu Y. (4

‘Amejaies
adid qoas-quy PUD aminiwpe Juosisas anfms pup Buyfond ayom ‘duan ulY puD
s1a3708 qusal Y 3)Ai0u03 ISOI—Aud 8Q TIUYS SUOEIIS jOYUTIWL samas AdopuEs NIy (B

suotyuayioads puo suvd
Jo Ados padwiops (1) #uo ssw1) 1D U U0PSSASEOd FLY U} MDY JIOYS 40pOTLJUOD wi (g

‘adid mau sy; fo auip sejues ayy Suom s1 Sutucrroys surpedig (p
‘AUMPoNd)s fo 1a7us0 sy] 10 UMLS AID SATDUIDL000 BIM)TMUIS 't

HBM MUMITNLIS 42uul 0] oM
unpomys seuur way adwd ay; fo yi6udl g5 sy sy suod wy mo paoa adyd fo yibue] (7

adyd Jo 40jued By 0] WD TUOLSUSWIP JETUCIMUY JIY (¢




AINOOW SIAVAL A8 PANOId BLS S TVH 21415 1o)d Wd $S OF b2Z02OE/P iPANCId NYd LIS OVOH AULNTSEMG uoy

t 1 yean| FRALLIY - ASIAT 39331014 PUI\S133{01d JULINDYY -3WEN 31
SEEY-GOT (Tem) IEL E
pri ] 9VEP-C6E (0fi) otOud 28 | Iq|e
010 NOA 0438 10819 opetoiey ‘adueing H3S RS ‘f’ E N
54V ONINUOM OML NV1d 3LIS 1IvH3A0 9 Wun 'aNJaay OlA bee Y § T sl e
:§8 /58
Lo TV LNIWNOITVIY QVON AYLINI wouy wosyoupusn 2f £57 <3
t e AJTIVA IS SOVL Woa Mous 555 |8
4 ’ . &5
x i 7 2
=5 | i | | =
—_— i
% { | e
E———— LA
= z . I | 2 S
< 2 A ' ||' | - =]
i | o} =
I g =

\ i- -. I"i

gy gsnOHTIA
= i

W DNISS0D
o A44AGUVIIS |




v
68 40 /. Rt

faaL}

lzoziocivo 1TIVHISY ONILSIXI LNIMYE
Ie1wans jo aieq

0Q P
WL poueig
WL umelq

[EALIY - ASIVE 1193(01d) pueis139/6sd WALND\ Y :aweN i1

£ (947

H3S
V3

- bt
- e A \./ . \\ \

AINOOM SIAVYL A8 PaNOId ELS 4TVH :31A1S 101d Wd 5 04 (ZOZOUY :PAN0Id SNYTd A1IS AVOH AMLNTEBMG uo)

7 HIQM LTVYHAEY L4 092
7728 §Y - \
gu
ffr g3 e o /»
EICH o ?OJ
239> 8¢
o
7950 3
o
ggzyg °
anmm MIONGHE IAVHD 12 38 T=eteamn
éﬁiﬁ?@.ta:t —= T
s - — T T T — ol
1 ST T ——
......f@.u — |
—— T T ———
m —
Z
=
7] N = HLOMA LTYHSY L4 0'0C
FE
O®
)
£52
2 = W laadl
2 < ,. OIEHALSIONO MWL a1
- P> 2 1M3M13 DRLLFIET ~
sgE : L Al
c . - 30YHO 01 13534 8 OL MY
mah SANALE LISV ahah — TTOHNVIE HINEE DNILBIKE
wZm N\ /
HZ<
m
3
o
el -\ {dAL) ONISHEYd 2404
m 1L LTVHARY Ld 659
=
i

(daL) \
AW NP I T s

914 NOA 3¥0438
LTIV

SAVO DHINHOM OML




ASNOOW SIAVYHL A8 PaNOId BLS JTVH 21415 191d Wd 9§ 01 LZ0ZOLY 'PAI0Id SNYId 2115 OY0U ANLNTIsBMmQ oy (400 i [EALIY - ASLAE 3133(01d PUBTARISAfOId JUBLINDYVY SaFH Fjtg
| 2057-59C (028]  Ivd sso 2o |
oty | Avep-CoE (Cu6) Saroud = FEa BN
910 NOA I¥043R 10819 oputoje] 'ofceung H3S 38
0D ooy o43d AYLNI-IH OSSY1- NV1d 3LIS 2 3N CanTany CIOK pE8 L3 23|60
1o 1Iva ANIWNOSITVIY AVOY A¥LNI - f §35 33
1 ‘uosyoupusy EEe (23
g AITIVA IS SOVL nouIa uoys oo |a
[ 3 5%
§ | / | =
—> . /
= 5 |
S
o ! (
. " ‘ )
1 ‘
f I
1
L
|
g ‘ ~
B |
H
g
z &
g s
g '
i
B o
g ||
L (- ,
B |
| a1
i T |I [
| 1 ||
i g %
. " et (I |
| F | g |
1 | (
| | B &
| 8 &8 |
| (. T3 !
\ |3z '
L ity
" | II| H i
| | ! 4
. i _
‘ fa 7? ,] |
1 ]T ’ / !
=
\ \ £ ’ / }
3 |
\ i S ! |
\ at J I
2
X \ | 2 -
. | £ |
PERY | 2
\ !
1
1 |
—_————1
|
&
S
-
| 3
| g
=
g
<
f;.
/




JEALIY - ASLVE 5193[01g PUETISIZR(1d WW3LINDY Y BWEN 3(13

"a!

6€ 40
Lzoz/oeivo
ieniwans Jo ajeq |
0Q PaWIuD |
WL paleig
WL umeiqg
[%4)
NN
=
(dAL)
oegz: TO TIVAS ONCYS BTIVUYY L6 X 1477
KEER &7 r
rég 23 =
s 0 om __~— T191Y 1+8 ONINYHS S3IVS TTEISSIOOV NYA (2}
ceit gk :
[N =
GER8 3 \
L1° 3 \.y\.. - IdALY SIS SSIOIV I NIYMEMNE 1459 SNLLIRAY
ghes ° o .~ 122 X LI € §30Vs VaY 137TvMYd I5)
gaLEs
SEgk -
=a
{dAL) 3151V 85320V 145 ONILYHS
—— 14 }Z X 149 530VdS Ya¥ 9310NY (2)
m
3
e
ma®
vH 9
520
z0 = AYM-INO 1302
..u ﬂ M HLCIA LHHEEY L3 S 21
> B |
dce Lo
WO m e e ~ INVTHONOHHL
w Z=< —_— A¥ANIND L4 092
L ——
ik
=4 -
B / (dal)
FLOM LWHASY 19 TIYA DHINIYL3H H3AIN0A
e /
2 N
& y
g N
L) /

SIDvdS ONINUVA 140 X 148 | Y ‘ ==

Lo7NosLns A
{daL) NoLYINDUID

NYIH1S3Q3d ASV3 HO4 d3315 DOL
THIIYAHNE A DEONYT I ALYNEI LY
—— W04 0FLIOMNOT 38 0L SVELY

—— e

A3NOOM SIAVAL A8 PANoId BLS 4TVH BIAIS 101d Wd 85 OF LZOZOLP PPANCId SNYId FLIS GYOY AHLNTSEMQ uar

Dy
)
18
25-
fcf-‘ffdﬁ T

-
910 NOA 3¥0J38
EAVO ONINHOM OML
e TV




AINCOW SIAVHL A8 P3Iold BLS 4IVH 21415 101d Wd BSI0b $Z0ZOUP SPANCId dYIN T4 AND OVOR ANLNRSEmG

7

o
=

TWINING RD 5

\2}'34&
RS
-

= A EL e} lEALLY = ASIVE 5133(01d PURTSISRf01d JUSLINDY Y AWEN 3)13
| T0GE-S0C (0¢R) %4 |'§
S sevm ey ACE-CAE (C20) :uoug . 88 ENS
910 NOA FHO438 = 10616 opelalc) o8ctEing HJ‘S 58
TAVC ONIHHOM OML | 3AYHO AIHSINIA OL dYIN 1714 LND 5 FUN aN@AsY Gl brg Y LsE |28~
5328
Frrgeee INFWNDITVIY AVOM ANLNI cout twosoupuSH ' 55353
= o AITIVA IMS SOVL o113 Moys 556 |8
< | ! I H =
5 A / || i | =
N | I rledth ) =
z A = .
I
i‘ | ! [ | =
2 | &= i
- 1\ i o
1 | |- | !
\ - i |
2
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
I
, | |
1\ )
~  DNISSCH¥D |
ST AYHAAHVHLS e
> Yy z

\
Color
B
B
C
]
| N
H |

-6,000
-3 000
-0 760

1.001
00
a.000
12.950

fcur / FiL)
Number | MININUN | Maxaaus

—i1.358
~8000

-3.000

-0.750

1.000

2.000

8600

RLEVATION DIFFEHENCE LEGEND




AINOCH SIAVYL ‘A8 P3NCId BLS JTVH 31K1S 191d Wd 65 01 12020y :Paliold dew adals QVOH ANAINTSEMG

£ 13ATa

(£ALIY - ASINE 9129001d PUET\EI23/01d JUILINDY ¥ 1AWeN 3113

o rod 2cved ey

i
©10 NOA IHO438
TAVO ONINHOM OML
LTIV

| SENOISIATY

dYW 3dOTS
INIFWNODITVIY AYON AMLNT

FOaY-GOf (046] Iy
areh-ChE [fel} ouoyg
10819 opedojcy -afneing
2 U CInDaAY TEN L6

*3uj ‘uosyoupusy
Yol Hoys

H3S
Va2

==
Fr

Drawn:

Drafted:

Q|

D

Checked:

Dale of Submittal

04/30/2021

OF

8

. —>

7]

— il

— au 3s00

- ONISSOHD
X xyuagAvaLs

AITTIVA S SOVL

|
150

=

H3a1

Slopew Table

W |2m|
S
|

AN
@
RIRIn(X
g18(%/8|8
HEIBINE
=

H

3

P

g

8
Egﬁl!g
E|IR[E|5|3
Els|d|a|~
g

x

o

H

2
HARIGIEIR]
3

z

2]




AINOOW SIAVYL :AB PaN0Id BLS'JTVH J3IAIS 101d Wd 00:4 | bZ0ZIOLID 1PANOJd Bale 1ncIAIRdW PUE 33rdEUF216 GYON ABLNTIEMG

© 138w

[EALIY - ASIAE $198{014 PUETIF9001d JUBLINDN:Y TBWEN 3y13

2057—S8C {048, xed

TWINING RD

ol i gey | BbCh-CBE (CL8) Lol ss0 Eo o
910 NOA 340338 i 10€1g opeele) "ofocang H3S FFEa B E “
SAVO ONINMOM OML dVYIN 3OVYIAOD J U ‘BnasAy UISK PES g 5% asls o
ba v INIWNOIVIY QVON AYINS >t ‘wosyaupuaH f 3s ‘ 58
T AITIVA IS SOV.L 1noMI3 Mous 5356 |§°
\
—z> \
= \
il
. 1
|
)
: N
= yr“
g o5 §
& 25 &
|GG
i B i z
; = = E
N )
H | ¥ .
=
=
E \
>~
S
© |
ONISS0HD : '
- Auyaamvals 5 | I Q
— 4 =~ | ~ |
= L .
. : 3 3
= X
g 8
=
&
<
1
J




18AIY - ASINE S1980.d PUET\NO8{01G JURINDYY BLUEN 3|14

1a!
2067-59C (048}

ASNOCH SIAVHL A8 POicld BLS 47VH 211 101d Wd L0:4) bZ0ZOLIY PPNCId NYTd ONIAINLS ONY SOVNDIS O¥OY ANLNSEMG

oL

6€ do

+20Z/0€/v0
[Eisans jo ayeq

2Q PN
WL  Poueia
AL tumerq

His
4

94

9¥EH-CBE (Deg) duoygd
"3u] ‘uosyaupuay
BollIa poys

TOETa opwJdolc] ‘ofoeing
2 FUn ‘anOaAY GIDN BRE

NY7d ONIdI{LS ANY 3OYNDIS
ANJWNDITVIY AQvON AHINT
ATTIVA IS SOvVL

TN nrsma'§'|

Lo TV

910 NOA 3W0438

SAVO ONIMHOM OML

SN T4 %

(a31nW) SIOIATT TOUINOD
4V EL WHOAINN RO ANV SHE 40
NOISHIA LNIHUND 3HL HLIM LNYIIdWOD
B TIVHS TNITHLE ONY JOYNOIS 1w ¢
‘SLSOdNDIS
404 NOILYAYOX3 OL HOIHd DNIMOHLOd
ONY S3L¥207T ALIILA NI ONITTVO
404 31EISNO53Y 51 NOLOVHINDD 't
“S3ION

»3AVHD 'AG. 1M
(1LM 030¥1d3d 30 OL
NOFS AYTIIX0Y DNuuxg
QNY NIYINZH OL

NDIS |-LM ONUSIXT —

vio

agxeg aLxvz SHILSIXT
S—tm oE-1m 1-iM
3aven
16
-0au80d
E [T
S83INA.
4928 anY _
. MO . — ———= — =
oy e (== LIWM a3ads.
(%<
- TIVLSHI
~LWLeLTYLY
£ ANMYIINGD NO
S3dIILS MOT1A HONFY 3TN0Y
—y any
QYO 40 53N HLOH e
e AVANIVON AT INITHI A NED WO 1 1L =
=== = FliULE SLHM HINEF NID3S
- W ts./ . BETreCWIS
B =
x Wi i
W i iy
L
gt ___m
avay |
LWITa334y __
a3onaay — S
P ____ = mn..._..l.||hrrau.mfx -
TN ' — "
SR YLE S et e 0
VId g “= N9Is doLs
3 Noisdols
Al
419 Lrim
1yt 2 \ N NOIE dOus
=
~ m
\.\./,. B Sy 3
\\—I N e nﬂl Y
- g g,
7 /., =
o g
o \ g
= \ e \
b |
— N\ A LYY
b \\ s

($3HOND)
aLxpz ocXFT 0EXZL 9EX9E OEX0E 0€X0EX0E Xt s
d$-24 L-zy 201—¢Y S-iy L=y z-1H L=Lh NOILYNOIS3Q
QLN
131504
ISIMYIHIO ON
SS3INN LiAn b Rerus
Q33dS ~
“UAZIIILl SNDIS
= g S
e
— —_—
- ] —_—
- o = =
- = . 7
r:...;.f.r.Jrrr = R
S —_ /
S - —— _ ;
—
- ~/
%, Loy . - Ty
.ﬁV 7 %&Q\ﬁﬁu NOIE 0T3IA ~ Lok

ATHELIYLE
107 Tlaypsy,

e
NOIS dOLE ——

I ONISS0YD |
AHYIGMVHLS |

- = v
qstmunwm.o._. - Ny _.l,r. — G0 B0LEVAT
FHIH 0NN ‘L B T

TIVASM \nﬁﬁfff H ot

——
— g0 AT Ok o0

TINIMMY DN
JLIH TIVIAN)

LTELA LTS
s

—~

TIY.L3Q ONIARILS ONY 29VNIIS
DYINUYA YOV~ 1L 1T3HB 335
TIV.S 40 QVAH LY QHVT108 My
-DNDIHYA (HAHIETY.
. TIVISN )
\.— BAIVUS ONINEY ¥OY




€ 1980

AINOOW SIAVHL 148 PONOId B1S JTVH PI41S 101d Wd Z0°LL bZ0ZOLY (PONOId LSYS - NVId DNIAINLS ONY SDYNOIS QYON ANINTSEMG

keozioero
JeIugns Jo ajeq

0Q PaNIND
WL paucig
WL ‘umesq

12ALLIY - ASLAE $193(01d PUFT\8323/01d WaLIND) ¥ :aweN I

w
qﬂvrl
x
mI9Y T W
SRR \
§ N
asumn .up.w_ \
ggts 20 WURIMEYA OSN35,
330> a5 s @248 TIVISNI
cELt 83 LHOTHITTS 44D
gafn 2 | =T YIS
BHA5 3
1o
ha o D
aaa§ ° \
gxoE \
&3y \
= a /

wONMNHYY QTANZEIY.

u-m 1 TIY LR N
LHOIY $0'} 2440 b
B CUPCHLE VIS {nﬁtﬁuﬂ.ﬁ N
R DN BV CHAEIN TN, //
> X oM TSN
2 b \ AHOW LIS ™,
2 M ) e\ TS
zZ5 Oy GIANIEIM, i
[ &L TIVISNI N
w=<d LHoe 440
oxn W AL TYES— x/
20 m | ./
> P )
® N
0o > 3
mgZ| R \ LY
» ﬂ W NNV GRS N\
z22 24 WIS/ 5 \
oLk LHIIY 09 0440
ow m m LT VLE~ _J.q // \ \
4Z2<| \ p
A= %
m ) WONIE Y GEANIEIH, LY
Iz W , L IVLENI ,
5~ i L1 BUEY 0 ; \
@ NIy DIANIEIN. - /l.-.ntﬂ.m_—- -
@22 TIVIEM
M IHOW S 2% 430 LOINIUHYD GIANISTH.
= PR VIS — $IMTIVISNI
B & . LMD £2'9T 130
Z ) In_a::.w-_._.- !
O \ 3
iz ) "L
2 LONI VY CAREHSE .o:.E,__u aanNARTE X
3 26 TIVISH ~ & 7H 11 1SN
@ IS0/ LHOM F0'0€ ‘440
ELTHET LG~ S Rl rRennivis
: \ " Swtiva dansEa.
L8 TIVASNI
ey’
o I
w n
m
§i2
EEH
<3
ox
=
g0
[=5-]
H
]




cL

6€ do

1202/0£/v0

ieneqns Jjo Ieg

folu JELEIEEITE]
WL ‘PeueRIQ
WL umelq

[EALIY + ASLIE 3139010 PUFI\199{01d IUBINSYY 1AEN 3113

vy
f

SY-SR (0eB} ATy
—ChE (Dea) auoyg
10E1§ opetajc) ‘alsing
2 VU aNDaAy CleK pes

Brek

“2U) ‘uosyoupusy
nollI Hoys

[

2o

San

T

oar

g
&

feara

ot

ot

[Leze

VNGO

AINOOM SIAVUL A8 PAIOId BLS 4 TVH 21415 101d Wd T0:41 LZOZOLP [PANOId Old-d OVOU AMLNTSBMg

m
zD
45
Zz
g
z
6383
925
»9x
22
HE
mnﬂ
40
oz
LWlA
“m
&=
85
2
g
3
b=

©1a NOA JW0I30
£4¥0 DNINHOM OML
[ATRLZ)

[ coay v 30 e Eaoha

.

v
t‘;m!u.-_s..tsﬂiz.—u 0002

HOLL3ZE TWoniAL d3soueill oL

o/ TLOM QuvONYLS 02

NOLLJ3E T¥ldAL O3R0JOHd WOHL =




A3NOOHK SIAVYL A8 PN0Id BLS 4TVH 31K 191d Wd €0'bL 1Z0/0L/P (PAICId OYd-d OVOM ANLNTISEMG € 19430 ! IFALLIY - ASLE £)23(0ug pUETISIadf0d JUSINDL Y WEN I

o SC2r-3GC (0eb;  %cd =0 |2«
L Arer-g6g (Caf) ououd " Eca BN
©ta NOA 380438 106€1§ apcdofod oIovarg H3S 28
SAVO SNINHOM OML 0S+£2 OL 00+€1 V1S QY AYLINT 0 1WA anuAAY CleR oG > 5 38w | M
neTIva INIWNOITYIY AVOY A¥LINI 7 efs |38(°
*2u] ‘UoOSYOUpUIH { 2S48 |2 g
- EReTET AJTTIVA IMS SOVL NoNI3 poysg 555 |8

=0
=

it

: %
HORIZONTAL
o
F

z'
<< 2
—
a |‘= o
2 s
e o7 .3 g o8 £
F I | g § 3.3 5.3 3. % L % E E P¥
- ' irem
e U CeT VAR M vHD
535% !
2358 — —
LEEQ
<32 |
%
i £ LML HOUL L N
L i ia
g/ /
5 ___3.;___ e L S
£ 1L
g 53lg. s [ '
1:;_5 'w-fﬁinﬂ ‘{
T JIE e / i
= TIP3, L
- — 4 £ £k T 260 AN 5
IS a N 3 E BLdvwl SOAE
N 38 & L -2 SOUTNT YRV 00 0N DVAAR D01 1y
3 =% 2 S ket a0 18 T
g gg & Iz nrawrs:lazﬁ
2
HNISSOAD g ] 3 UL L LT -{g!-'-------——-—EW
 AUYIAUVELS & g = o ox e =
=<
Ea#%,.‘.‘.!?&.ﬁ.’.ﬂ_ | '
{ St BN 1R T BN REN RS Ba— | feetbrit bt
!
z
L a
ne i3
lIEEE
e e g |
LU L geg e LR |
| EE
R RISERERISISSS ¢ ) RO
3 v
2
-
S LUl | bita
E (e
-«
:
5| |- e
2 E
2
T ]
L |
| a- | |s!
e & v
P |
|5 il
.‘j- BT
4y |
d §
LHREN A MRS e
i |
E|
[T snimEninnnsinfez|
8
i
- - I
Ay UL QUL LT L L]
- 1 | e
| |
&
MLne
I'II | T
ik
@.L, 5_: | calrs |
= F¥—g aqra i T T [
= 38z I
51 23ge) Il
PR, BE T G IAE | T
£ £F |mﬁﬁ T U1 B i BEsee nha by wrwn ek pERTYS BT
i |] ;3
. = EE R TEE
. EO B T A E P8 E FC




AINOOW SIAVAL :AB PRIIOId ELS'3TYH 21438 101d Wd LOTLL LZ0T0LH PaNC|d O¥d-d OVYOH AYLNZEBmQ Loj] € 1943 " [BALLIY - ASL\E $399fald PUETINI38f01d JUALNTYY (SWeN 3
2035-56€ {nesy  =eq ]
v < I obSh-cee {0e0) sauous £E8 ix
10 NOA Ju0438 locte opuioton edtemg  HIG £g
TAvE SNIMH:ABA:::: 0S+0€ OL 0S+€2 V1S QY AMINI MY GMUIAY TGN FES .5 |85
INIFWNDITYIN QVOH AMINT 7| cit |58
] ATV au| 'uosyaupuey 3Ty &
= = A IAS SOVL nouIz Moys 555 |8°
= -
:2> P RME—Oxa
=
=
=
=1,
g
N =
A=k
5 -k
EEE
4
i
g
g
g B =z o= F £
LA i i F o1 ? E S
INISSOHD Yy i
AHHIEHVALS g
EE| [
|
I
i o
B
. L - E—
32 Rpe.
sg.0
323¢
BT
sa* 8 |
gz
- - {—
=1 i
o
El
ES
2 L.
g =
<
g
g | —
E Bl v
&
H
K
ST
|
o/
3523
<z R
Eo*3 G
£2
3
34 . .8
T
< o
A2 |
3 L%
Py A=
ivF § § %




1eAIIY - ASLI 51931019 PUETIEIS3fa)d WWBLINDY Y dweN 2113

T PraRQ

Sl

6¢ dJo

ASNOOW SIAYYL A8 PaNOId BLS FTYH 191435 301d Id S04} LZOZOLY (PANCId Cld-d

D14 NOA 380438
TAYO ONIHHOM OML
LTIV

LZ02/0E0 gt EE HE mm £ _ 2 it H
ipaiueans jo aeq . - o Hih = ousg et I Wil
fo Yo JEECTE) _ _
WL :Paueig | "
WL umesg | “ . 1. e
==,
L " 111 g mm _ -1 6ol
1. o
N e L _ =
b m_in a3 o
et V“n EHE % W-mm m“m mm TURY
iz L
FZE8 52 sle Bl B
28 23 v
"EF So | | = | 2
Bg_ " o= ] | + { . e & i E [ sma
GRS _ ! | 53
P o : == 8 i c—
& b | :
Lre & ptd 2 | T | _OUZSTEAIT INd _
Ghed i | RE | = v | $92£90 V1S lhat
LR £ et .n_...» |l i i Fia 3 e
2a B | m "] | wE 1 NOILOASHIANI VIO 20 MIIA w.__uoxm_
uiw £ {
H X .h_m %
[a] n_w q
= ey 1 — B i A oor
> NOILOIEUILM L0 310VE 40 M3IA TT1408d " B
> CRE IEE i TVINOZIHOH
W m LI sl ual i
= 07 T5T6:A313 IAd (s =
m= 12 4542 Y18 IAd 0% 9YEEIATTE IAd
> m - YRWE(0:VLS (Ad
0]
rgP
mo w
ot w
39
n A=
m<
U > T
pCE _
zZ8m i =
> <
-4 w NOILD3S TVIdAL UTSOdONd OL
ol ¥3dVL L4-0) TIVISNI = L
5 LIYHASY 1NDMYS A
H u|.9=.n-¢uu'~._m
o] T
n — ~
mn //| s - -~
= [
2 oy
g 107 V11D \
: ) \
} \ 2 - — \
o ! | ——— ——— T g
séiz T [Tl ..\u_ i ./ / ./,
| ra o, \ X
NOLIFS WHAL OFS0HI0L —s0 \
HIAYL LS TIVISHI R \
LIVHIEY LTamwe L ) A
!
ITTRION G-

g \
4
= / Yl




ASNOCW SIAVHL 4G Paliold BLS'4TVH :31iS 101d Wd S0:4b LZOZOLD PANSId ONd-d ISNAI Bmg

(40 [BAILY - ASLAE 21380id PUST0)33M0.d ANV H SawEN

910 NOA 3y0438
SAYO ONIMUDM OML -~ =

IR lls

ol ampmn gy
O e ery

'SNOISIAZY |

FT1408d ANV NV1d LOT LSIM LOAOD
LNIWNOITYIY VO AYLNI
AJTTIVA IMS SOVL

2055-50C (026, xeq
9%6P-68C (C48) ououd
Icelg ofpwaoroy ‘sduwing
2 ) 'anueay mGx peg

*auy ‘vosyoupuay
Bolll3 Youys

Has
7

©
(]

Drawn:

Drafted:

Checked:

Date of Submittal|

-3
]

04/30/2021
OF

¢
<

=
<C
=
o

_% ’/,

/

L

STA T+ 06—,

-a
]

I8
ey
]

<k
52
£3
e
2

g
|
3
£
3
g
g
8

~

[
/

-

7

_ PR
/
/
/

PRREmO

HORIZONTAL

[PIETA DS
(W1 ELEV mam) 82

LTI 3005
s 1]

iy
Hi

[Tai]

| PROFILE VIEW OF COYNTE WEAT

| SIS = AR L
SYUNL = VIE HVSHE I0VED

e

S ..

Trn

2| oviin
A mw

BT

Eteg




1BAULY - ASLME $133(01d PURTKEIS3{01d JUSLINDY Y SWeN 114

ETY]

€ e

AINOOW SIAVNL :AB PANCId BLS 4VH 31415 101d Wd S0°L1 4Z0Z/AUY :PANOId OXerd

2

6¢ dO

Lzoz

2a
WL
WL

|Epmwans jo aieq

10€/90

p3ayg
payeIg
(umelq

vy
f

205v-56E (048]

9vCh—G6E (C8) aroud
1019 opslajon oBuwing
0 U anueay Clan

(4}

*ou] 'uosyaupuIH
Rolla Hoyg

37140¥8d ANV NVY1d AvOd ISNOHI3YIA

SN %05

= Sma
13w

i

INIWNDITYIH QYO AYLINIT
AITIVAIMS SOVL

“ENOTIINTH

o
m
b
]
a
m
<
o
c
4
Q

i
*
S
H]
]
z
o
o
2
i

o
»
2
=
o
2

IO nsw:{tu Hval

BLIETE = WiG we3n Favin

WFLE RETd Le Wi
147310 ¥AS dd 1

YOl 3SNOHIYIY 40 MIIA 3T1208d

el

—=ite

"-_«6

L

HIAYL I =50 TIWIEM
LIVHASY LNIMYS
SUPTC VLY

) N sy ;
NORLTFE TYORIAL G040 01 Q\.\.%. \.\\
Yy
£y




AZNOOW SIAVHL ‘A8 Paliold BLS TVH :BI)S 101d W §0:4 ) LZOZOLY iPNCId O¥d-d ISI Beng 01 €193

1EALY - ASINE 3133/01d PUSTNIS3{01d JUBLINDY Y SoWEN 3l14

2C37-56C (026, e 3
"'2-"&'!‘;!-“- O5CH-CEE (Cu8) 1auoud EES g sle
910 NOA F¥0438 ) 10818 opeisley ofmuing Hgs ES|™
uwuomxu::m ow & B 371408d ANV NY1d LOT ¥33a 5 qMp ‘anuasy oIOR pga v R g o 00
N | 1D LNIWNOITYIH QVON AULNT o vomenmeen | §13 38°| T
T AFTIVA NS SOVL noNI3 Hous E51s°
3
- F SRR Em Ut =
~ o =i
= = o
. “
5‘ R g H f B H FE, =
g ! oy - Sy =
7 5 4
# = .
’ |
1
| g — -
i
l |
il 1 =8z ‘
i \ S
=
|4 FE Ll
[ T ERIF =
| (PR . 1) |
H Ty - WIS WEENA FaEin
1
| ) Jiike
Il !
i 7 | : AR g
' |
' /
L
_) I/|I ____________ iy
4 |

"'\-_‘_‘-‘-“- ~
— =
e

| PROFILE VIEW OF NFFR 1 OT INTEHSECTIOW‘I

i

PVI STA:0¢41.28

PVIELEV:B3M1.17"

I 1 L R

P S BT F

L Erenw s

{ ¥~ VLG 4V SAVED

]

l . I
-] ] 2

] g d g H 3

i
au




BTA =220
SAWCUT ATPHALT

INSTALL TAPER

TO PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

\

AZNOOW SIAYAHL :AB PANOId B1S IVH 21415 191d Wd §0°L4 LZ0ZGLY (PIN0Id Odd-d asr L € [9A¥ d ALY - ASIVE 213301 puETinoalold WWaLNDLY SRwWEN 314
J— J ‘ 2097560 él)l.ﬂ)) EXX ==g ] 1
9bGh-06C (C2d) ‘auayd z =
51000A W0IT8 | 1404 locig opatoloy ofuwing  HES§ oE §
SAVD DNINHOM OML ANV NV1d ISNOHI™I4 OLNO OTAVINNY 5 WA ‘enuasy TN pea Y o a3
[t 58 28
@715 LNIWNDIMYIN AVOH A¥INS —— /4 g% i is
- BT AITIVA S SOVL Houa uous 555 |8
_PEEe—Uwa
=
=
E
o
E
B
=l
bR - . By
i
‘.
e UEES = AT |
THiEe V1S AvTed v
&
2
ol
B LD 300
W ORIDTRIAD
: \
sg E
58 L
fEoe
hax= Ll G e
i i
F FRCTE 3343
E w0 iEaAs
]
z
g
&
3
g
3
g
o s
H
4
H
iz
? LAzl
¥ T e




0C  |SHYTd %05

il e a0 | B

4t ¥ i s
VZ02/08/90 i m r_m i i
v o 1] o G * s 1] o
payasyg 1 ) { i~ 200 I
W_.n__. paueIg | “ i - . B 1P

103/01g WOMNDNY SIWEN 3l

f

1€ 91990c.d pUETIS)

WL a ! |
s.lh " I||.I!I||.|1.._. - Than

wl
LOThEG = ATTE
TOBERT 7 VIS avad Javah
i

B R &

YTV INOZ 0T

< — —
E (o} LNILSY. 40 MJ td
ng
i
»
L I o~
E »30
3l vz8oa
| A9gwu
2l OQm &
il ImR®ZT
L™ ‘
5l maEE .
3 CeC T
| gzw SE=
g n= — )
3| R2E
2 > ¥3dYL 1+0L TIVLENI
2, =
£ >
& z
m o
o
El
|




ASNOOW SIAVKL :A8 PRIIOId BLS'SIVH 13141 101d W SO bb 42020 “PANOId OMd-d ISNT Bag uor £ PAaTQ 1 |FALLY - ASLIE 123003d PUBTSISA01d UDLNDYY [IWeN 3lid

faiiid
e

[ — 2057-S8C (026) xo4 ss0 2
200506 v ey 371408d 9vSy-ChL (CL6) idunnd ZE8 £5
5xw3 DNIHOM Ol NV NV1d QVOY AMINT OINO ONINIML | 1952 owicled erewna H3S 5 28
L9 TIVD ‘ A/ s8 |23
INIWNOITVIN avoN 53 |3
. . priaiivsivt SOOViHJ.NH *3u} ‘uoeyoupuUIY f g% Fi ; §
oW HouIZ Wous 555 |8
RO
g
=
=
|
S
.33 8§ %5 938 3% 3,
f i ' - =
|
23 3&!2@5..._
|/ (fadimal woprEns heazes
EE 35 SN G b
s BTSN
IT TN
e
Y
3
4
z
=
] tavi|
: il
2
3
E
&
g
>
=
H

Pl
H

UK B LSOAG
POk SDA0

reas |
=,

L)

| &[T

FEZa)m WL

[

B
W
iy
-
Ty




ASNCOW SIAVAL A8 PANOId GLS 4TVH :9IAIS 1010 Wd BO°L | LZOZIOLY :P21I0Id ONd-d T Sf g uoy € [PAB Q! 4 1EALIY - ASLAE 1138f0.4 puET\wIsf0sd IWBLINDY Y (ewey afly

2C3Y—G6C M) =T4 g
— 9bCy~CEE (u) ooy H3S EE] %E 3
opalaojoy ofowan o
BAYT ONIANON AL I1408d ANY N¥1d dOOT T3 TTVavd 3 e omcass oo v 73 529y N
HeTva LNIWNOITYIY avod A¥LNG au) ‘wonyoppuen f §2¢ i3 ™
s ATTTVA I¥S SOV1 wolim pous 858 13°
[£Z2]
] =
@
=
i a (&%
I w@
z(|: 3 Z
555
= “
® 5]
| 2
3
b b ] 5 =]
i i i Fi i S
STt e
W FIT] TEE—E ;mr;llg IJI
}5
L3 ey
LA L b PN ] O ___|glerens
e
L ESS ] LU L L] leaee]
£
| {Bliciee
§
g
: |
[
| EREAERINEN IV SRARELARAN G
a | |
& | ‘
z
H
4
§ |
& |
= [l ]| 2l
‘ ‘ | FANT)
58 :va_l.m;r_M ‘
TR amune aone
'ﬁs q= |
EEES sy |
= Wl 4L 82,
L !?1 ‘ } I A
1T .
‘ o
] | ‘ _Lzlorene
; it
I | et 330a
f : JEIE T R S
15 |
[$5.8
z38g
g5dd
Jz= R | i e
EE L
g'rn-ir-?ﬂ'wilﬁ“ﬁw ﬁw, '55 T
3 L3 - [ '__"
i B i E "




AZNOOW SIAVHL :AG PaNOId ELS FTVH RI41S 101d Wd 904} }Z0LOUP PAI0Id ONd-d Bag uoy C|oas A g 1BALIY - ASLAC 3199(01d PUBTIN}33{01d JURLNDYY 1AWEN 314
205P—S6C (028)  ed 3
"':;‘;:‘_','_1_ oveh-cas (ce6) savoug £ 25l
010 NOA 3u0439 10glg opatejen edowwmg  HI§ 58
SAVO SNIHHOM oML 371408d ANY NVY1d LOT NOLLNS 5 3 ‘anuasy OIA pEa v BT R o (3¢
raTiva INIFWNOITYIY QYO ANINS ) 7 | sif s8(°|N
*2u| ‘uosyIUpusy 25 |2 g
= T ATTIVA IS SOVL nolia Lous 556 |8
g
-
— 2
: 5
i :
a g
8 =
- ] 2 2 q
" B 3 H H H H i £
1 TTTF R
[ 2

———— (2) TIERS OF BOULDER WALLS

MAX HT 4-FT

SFTSEPARATION AT 31 ~

BAWCUT ASPHALT
INSTALL 10-FT TAPER
TO PROPOSED TYPICAL BECTION

~STA:SSE GG

— =
- STATH

/

INSTALL 10-FT TAPER

T TOPROPOGEN TYPICAL SECTIQN-

SAWCUT ASPHALT

T

L L syTery s na1a
| DW= VAR % Aui 5oV o gleriey
| f b
winee
Frmes |

| PuisTR DT
TV LBV Y

fibcd=t | g ""j

| PROFLE VIEW OF S Ler |

| j
ﬁ{ﬁfii’vﬁ%ﬂﬁg—- - ULELEI M I I i s |

& e

R

(s 4
=

]

PVISTA:0+13.68
PV| ELEV:9415.34'
K11
|VC 25,00

-

Lar 8
snn




ASNOOW SIAVYL A8 PaNOId ALS JTYH 31435 101d Wd 80:11 LZOZAOLY PAN0Id Qdcd Bang uol ¥ 1 1BALLY - ASLIE S199(0)d PUETIIRf01d JURLINDYY (SweN 3]
LOSE-gHE {Nefl xRy 3
S ey 9bch—chE (0ea) Jovoud ZE8 | 3|2
910 NOA 30438 10ET8 opuleje) sdmuing H3S ‘§ I <t
£AYQ ONIHMOM OML 37140¥8d ANV NY1d 32V 1d NOLLNS D IUN 'SNUAY OTAX bes v S5 (238 N
L
v Tva INIWNDITYIY QVOY ANINI ou ¢ 7| siiz8
au| ‘uosyoupuay §5¢ |8
— — o] AITIVA IMS SOVL NoI3 Hoyg 8aoo |a
' =
B0 < |
e . [EH
L@
alle = = -
= ﬁ 2
3 z =
o gl=
I
=4
=
8
g g
* = g mins
HEED
THETIE = ¥1E WvEuA 30vn
I N T
| iine
i
3. |
4010 e A373
B T ek e
H |
z
B
2 ]
< D
F
2
4
£
g
H
|
| |
m 1 T T [T
|
FEEEET I
s .
§32 RS VS e S0ven
gz -
s
-l ™
m§g§
bl
R '
P |
28
£ |
£ |
"
H
)
. 3




[eAAY - ASLAE 9199]01d PUETY8399f014 JUSLINDN:Y ‘BIEN 315

€ e

AINOOW SIAVHL ‘A P3NI0Id BLS 47¥H 914 101d Wd 90: | 1202/0T/Y (PAR0IY STLA ONY SLI3S dALAVON ANLNSWEMG

Tt el gy ey

Sc

6¢ 0

Leoz/oeiv0
liTrIsians Jo ajeq
foTu I ECTEY
WL :Peueid
W1 ‘umelq
wm
™\~
=)
fggg §¢
H m = 23
.S Zm
g9 2=
fofxr @go
SL3i 3%
g8d% %
R H
Ggeg *
Rags
2a

(1) SNOILDIS TVDIdAL
LNIWNOITVYIY AvON A¥LINI
AITIVA IS SOVL

TGN |

910 NOA FHOI3E
HEeTIva

EAYO ONIHHOM OML

WINH 30 SLAMHONIZAZ) = |

‘S'I'N i
AOVId NOLINS
J5MNOI SVA | AL LOGWN NH

vioi 30 c1an o210 - /_ ‘,__. TVIHELVIN SNINIW HONI Z M-TE
r -
% - - 4..0
waLne 7!!
FrTT _uaung
3NV ONIAIRO . SNV ONIAING ey
L3001 A00'

'S'L'N
V3YV 440d0yda LV
INVT NUHL AVM-INO

ISUNOI IEVE | 3dAL LOOWN Ny =

~ IYIMILYA SNNIW HONIZ NF2L
WWH 30 81317 HONKE [2) 4

— -
{¥3LLND ONIaNTIONY
3NV DNIAG

Lrooe

‘S'L'N
N3 0100441 VIS
avod AHLN3 NIYIN

ISUNOD 3BV | IdAL LOONN NI —,

{= TVEHELLYI SNNIN HOM Z NFZ4

3NV ONIAIED v oy
LIvHdSY —  1waey
1T Ln 31349N02

LETET L HONF®

14srl Nymaars
N1 de

3dvISaNYT

e

HIU0 30Isavoy
HLd3Q L}
"HIGIM L2

~—

SNYTd NO NMOHS SY BO AIA
UHITNOHS TIAVHD (NN} L4-Z

IBEN0D TRV b Iudil POTHN NED IJ/

'S'L'N
QvOH ONINIML

IVINALYW STINIW HONI Z NIFE4

YWV 20 L HINE 1)
el . e iy,
7 i NATTRT AP RT T FTR T 30&?#?.

_ = = o
3 g

_ll b&u..___.-..__..-

SHYId NO HMOHS BY 30
nvioma ANV ONiana u3TNONHY TBavee (Nl Lt
‘S'L'N
S3ARINT 101
3SHN03 38VE | J4AL LOGUN N0 —,
YWH 40 SLATHONNZ (1=, ™\ |- TVRIZLYW SONB HONI 2 NFZH

——

e

ENY1d NO NMOHE 6Y HO

HIATNOHS TIAVYHO (NIR) 14-Z

38HNOD 36V | IdAL LOOWN NFa —

BENY1d HO NMOHE §Y B0

INYT ONIAIN YITINOHS TIAVUD (NIW) L2

14271

T

ANV ONIARKD L
Frey

‘S'L'N
00+vL OL 00+Z| V1S ANV 00+8 Ol 00+t V1S
QvOd AMLNT NIVIA

# TVIMALLYA €NNIA HONI Z NFEL
s

3NV DNAIND ___ INVTONIANG
Ltk 1)

HATINOHS LIVHASY HIQUMOHS TIAVED
IE g ] 1+Z




9¢

6t dJo

Lzoz/oeivo

2Q P9I
WL :peweig
Wi umerq

ITHIwugnE Jo ajeq

H3S
V3

(EAIY - ASINE 5159/01d PUET|9159/0)d AUV Y aLEN 3114

FEEE B8
g3 e
rgx &3
Tas X
-%c am
= =
297 -5
~g3 SR
gag T
85 3

Sliges 7

2 =3

s Za

m

5
-

A
323
[
$09
>
w0 @
ma

m<
et
50
Smﬂ
~ =
2m
=z
=

“ENDIGIATH

AINOCW SIAVHL A8 P3liold BLS 3TYH 3115 30/d Wd 90 14 $20202/% :PANI0Id ST1LC ANV SLO3S dALOVON ANLNTSEMQ

R TS

910 NOA 3¥od3a
AT ONINHOM OML

LETEN ]

QHY.OUMDY -

14002

TIVINALYIA SANBN HONV 2 NFZL—

3SHNOD 3SVE | AL LOWAN NG~ '

ANIWBAYY
FLIUINOI HONI-E —,

'S'L'N
NOILO3S ONINY
HOVYO¥ddY OSSY1

: T s iRy o
et _ W Y3LLND w.r_ 1
HI1LND GNY BHND | ©ouno Nogo HLd3 HOM-T BYND NoFAN aNv aund vﬁ.__au z
[ 14002 = 100w =~ NYJ-A313HINOD 100z = 14002 = ONY 0END
e ONIEYd NNV ¢ HOLIA FaISAVON
(AYM-3NO) AN3WIAY J1THINOD AN3W3AYd JIFHONOD e, Lo ki, AINSEVHD
SNV HONQHHL OVOX NIVIA 15 0Z _ L45l'ri L4-529T 13006 (AYM-IND) 11006 sIvMIaS H1d2Q 151
3NV HONOWHL HIQIM LT
an = " sicdona 313uk0d
O T8 WvIHLE 303 ONINEYd (nyam-ano} (s R DNBIIYE L4 091 e
o h-GE— . 30v4s vav} NYINLS303d
313MINDI - T TIveve INYTHONOUHL T GHiNuYa 2IDNY & LA EE: 21389N0D
HLOIM T1BVINYA PERYYY ONINHYd 14 00°DZ b ¥ 34 1359
'S'L'N
10T NOLLNS
36HNOD I6YE | TdAL LOGWN Mr+ -, THHILYN SINIW HOM Z NF2)
YWH A0 6L KN — \u
T—— - =t
¥aLng ¥3Lno
e Aoy
JOVdS ONDINYd 3DV¥d8 DNDINYd
¥ 1402 i Loz 1 Loz I
'SI'N SN
d31IND ANV 8dND LOTTv¥INID
SN2 JSVE 4 34ALICIMN N-D \ VIALVA SNNIW HOMI ¢ NEZL
YW1l 40 SL417 11INFZ E.../ \ \l
—_———— i A 7 = ——
_— UITINOHS d301MOHS
13Avin NIMHYS am
g 14007 i Sy A, ONINEvVd “BAVHD
WNWING 1302 LrovE
HONIY
_ HLA3a HONFL

HUND JO dOL HONFS —w=t w T 17 WaLInD HoNISL

- IHOIEH HONH
T ovian gena ane




ASNOCHK SIAVIL :AB PIN0IE BLS JTVH 131415 101d Wd 10 b1 1Z0ZI0UY PINCId NY1d Bipest TIH3AC QVOY AMLNT\SEM Lol

(TS

IBALLIY « ASIAT 51997010 puETiS139[03d JURLINGY ¥ taweN Al

T o s ey

2057-50C (0L8) Bk

|

SURFACK FLEW -~

= nEECYION

PIPE FLOW
DIRECTION

— FILL SLOPE STEEPER THAN 2:1

" GUARDRAIL NEEDED

[~ FALLSLOPE STEEFCR THAN 3,1 —
GIARDRAIL NTPTED

/

=
e s s ey W3S | Fo 5|8
A AW T 1S3M - NV'1d JOYNIVHA ANV ONIAYHO o e v e w22 . 358 R
¢ 52
Uhe 11w INIWNOITVIY AVOM A¥IN3 ouy wowyapuon 7S 2 3
R —— ATTIVA IS SOVL on Hoan
\ 2
| X\
=1 \ \ =
2 \
3 | N
& \ \
A
2 \ \
. Y |
A




AGNOCH SIAVYL A8 PIN0Id B1S 4TVH IS 101d Wd L0 b LZOZOL/Y (PAOId NY1d BUPeIB TTHIAC QYON AMLNTSEMG T 13837\ IEALIY - ASLIE 5123f01g PUBTISIZaf0Id 1URLINDYY “SWEN Alrg

2C3r-30C {am} iz L] 3
jgiovins - N8 | 9ISy-C6E (C.C) *oud g gE3 Ix|2
Op@Io|y; BEl g7 b n Qo
L oo ooy 1SV3 - Nv1d JOVNIVEA ANY DNIGYHD Joctg epesaed stesma H3§ 5 28]u 0
N 58 3l N
beva INJWNOITVIN QVOM ANLNT o womoupeon 7| $E5|38
SO AITIVA IS SOVL nouia voys §85|8°
77
i /i
T ' / 3 W 4
> |
* Fige J
| ‘ Bz -/‘(’
£ /i
b B i/ 7,
208 Lo i
Ez3 {5
225 e

= I

PIPE FLOW
DIRECTION
SURFACE FLOW

=
~==@> DIRECTION
‘I T

ONISSOD

AINIANVALS ¢

| ARMADILLO LOT

=]
e
TE tpp

= e

—r———T . T

B =

2 - == A E
O ey
s




62

2

2| 8¢ 4o

¢1 1zozioemo
3 1wgng JO oy

ATTIVA IS SOVL

LOTNOLLNS - NY1d ONIAYYO
INIWNDINVYIY AVO AYLNT

[SNOISIAZH |

ASNOOW SIAYHL A8 PANOIY B1S'S
=)
AR U m—
10 NOA 3HO338
0 ONINUO,
8 1I¥D




91d Wd 60:L} LZOZOLY SPPN0Id SNV Id Bulpesb Qvox AYINTSBMQ uo, einbijuodvy |eAy * ASLAC 3193/0y, d PUET\:)33f01d JuaN) ¥ dweN 34
2057-56C (6e8) 1T =
&H—-_Lq__l AYCP-CEE (ef) LOGd . EE% KA
nox n 1ot opesaicy ovoema  HIS £8]° o
Sty 440d0¥A ITLLNHS - NY1d ONIQVHD 2 PUN anTaNy TR bE 532858
Vo 1es INJWNDITYIY AVOY A¥INI S——— f §i: (%8
AITIVA INS SOVL RouI3 vious 585 (&°

+ STAIRWAY AND PATH TO BE RgCDN!TRUCTED

Lkl FLEWLINE AN HOAD GRAUE
ANSITION DOWH TO E4GH Clng




AZNOCW SIAYHL A8 PAloid BLS 47VH :91A1S 101d Wd 60:1L LZOOLIP :PANOId SNY1d BUIPe)S QYO ANLNFEME uoy T3 2 |BALLY - ASIAC 91330019 PURTISIOa0Id WALINDL Y BLWEN 214
TOY-GO0 (344)  Tey

]
tubmmye | 9beh—CBE [flsh) :otoyg g8 I |2
014 NOA Y0438 by = 10£18 opuidjoy ofmeirg H;S FFa gg ” -—
cavaonmonons @IS DNV YAV - Nv1d ONIAVS 0w sy A ie6 25 AS|5| o
wevwa [ INJWNDITVIY AVOY ANLNI a1 ‘uosyoupuSH f §32%2
ﬂMC‘I‘s‘lﬁ‘iH| ATTIVA IMS SOVL Boua Hoys ,’5’ g 5 g °

TRANS{TION DOWN TO 6INCH CURB

" GURH FLOWLINE AND ROAD GRADE

4

.~ CHRR FLEANLINE AND ROAD GRADE
TRANSITION DOWN T0 L44CH CURR

HEIGHT

~ /\\\\:

{TYPICAL}

/

it A - = I




AINOOW SIAVYL A PONOId BLS'JTVH 191415 101d Wd 60:L L LZ0ZOLY :PANIOId SNOLLDIS SSOUD QYOH AMLNZWERQ vor € pATa ! g 1AM - ASLIT $139(0)d PUETIE199{0)d JUSLINDVY SawEN 31l

o 20SY-S6C {OLe)  xed ss0 B | o
——i—) 9beY—CBE (di) :auaud E
210 NOA IW038 e 10elg oPeiajon oFCeng H]S Fka _5 § « o~
£AVO DNINHOM OML 00+9 Ol S.+F V1S SNOILDO3IS SSOHD 5 N ‘anusay @A pee v, Lx§ B8 & P
we T ANJWNDINYIY QYO AMLNS N f §2y t2
L 5
“EnGiBIn AITIVA IS SOVL 1o Moys S55|8°|T
7]
=2
=
et
[EH
32
=
=)
asiitings A o
2 2 4 2 & 2 -1 2
: 5 - _?{,‘ g g 3 L 3 3 i S
§ 1] : | :
] — -8
E3 ] a = E ocstlEiegea ||
1 | it
| BZ'efCrren — 1 |$
= — =
G 1gpciTeL g — & b
| | &= —=
B LU NTES0T | | L1 b0 9RO S U L s hod
AR QLTHEG40T |y PAEAR R B | BRI SRR e | -
i | o
8 2 T —=
§—| o g | o
i 21
48, <8 =
E;iz 22 §
-8 =] 2
. f - . :
4 onte <03 T R | kﬂ"l‘lﬂﬁ'mbiﬂﬂi —/
590 503 |~ SN ERTE S g VSRR RO
veRianp 10 —3
3 | ! ; !
YER / |
“saveorin "
il 7 : —%
'p’ #ﬂ“' ST - - —
T I 3 -
bl 1
b T ki T i
| o | !
£ § £ ] = 2 2
2 -i - = 2 a - = =2 E B
Hlrw | or Bl Elewiion
uojjmany uonEAR3 sagwaar)
s s = . = oy - "
s & § 3 32 § & &8 § - 4
5 | si | ] s
3 i T
# i & ks
= ™ §
3 an 3 i A |
mElLFaicena 5 = £ IR ITIIeNa
0ol v EgEs: i 4Ll Lreahon
=R 2 BN 03
o L s L.
2
EEL
=
"
-
= Ly
! | ' o g E
nn'“-'l;‘u'm'.noa 00N B ried SOIEE 1S Lre o3
L1 LR 5o ! 00 {1 T RICE L
i =
g i ; COpE-is'grin ) a nz-sa-'n:wl-a
(L1} 10 0at8 0; —II ;-’ -, ¥ _3 § S 3
g # |
¥ 1 o
1 | 1] g ||| .
i : 3 ! i - - 3 5
: & B 0§ B E 3 § 3§ g B i

Elyapisy B Birwiin




ASNOOW SIAVHL A8 Patold LS JTVH 191415 Joid Wd 0b:H) LZ0ZOUD PANIOId SNOLLOIS SSOHO QYOH AMLNTIEMG T 13 g 1BALIY - AS1\S 9)38f0d PUETIS133{0)4 UILNDNY BLIRN 3|14
20S9-6C {nL6)  xvd ]
bu-w_' 9KSh-CEC (Co@) ‘auoyd EE% EIES
510 NOA FWo43g log1g opateloy oScwina  HI§ |88 o
EAYO DNINEOM OML 05+ OL S2+9 V1S SNOILD3S SSOND 5 TN ‘onusay TION bge v E a3l | e
.. o}
thaTIvy LNIWNDITVIY YO ANLN3 . f £t/ S
*ou) 'uosyoupuSH 558 23~
SNOIEIATH | ASTIVA IMS SOVL Honia Hoys 8486 Ao
cojpmas@ sojirIem unpjsagy
g 3 % 2 8 g H 2 4 H = g # £
2] 2] = ] o 2 = I 2 . 3
= ’ e | | I =
5 b
—i [ | == e
b B 1 A
< [ =
& IZ =
B = 3 E
AR PIES03 |- o JIWJ_KI'ROE ORI IRASDT
0 S1' B A JOT OlTEI“H'I‘fS o3 OSUARRTEE DT
- i~ Yy
o b 9
8, ) ;
a5 g iz
15 <4 xd
L =0 S’: &l
H &
- = <
L2 d Ral
i b =
s 403 3 00T Ti Hrid 403
MR TR S0 OO il M‘(I‘\'.’."M‘:ﬂ_’)!
| | f -
- L " S L
i TR — - = ’ | ;
i ;
= 1 |7 "
/
L
=
ki ki SLOE LTI — A /
5 -7 WECOYLET4IT0 =
5 ‘ | 13 _ ¥ == | 5 i | I s
E = = 3
8 2 3 g 3 g 3 3 E g g g
Elewotien Eleweilan
woneses e voneseg
E [ ’ :1 [ s ] i
— ——R 7
B b { #
£ 3 ’ =
2 e~ E I
R B i
0Ll 0 TR TR DL
(W e L CIWLWEODE O SR
o | L]
ks = - o i
LA
<5|Ea §° — 4
£
i
= : s =
o4 3 3 ol =
5 i . L |
P LI SETE 0 DO TL RIS HOF R S Y |
oo’ 14- (TR 74 Y503 LT ERE S
b i " i —n 2P L= rETrs- i
o0 rr'1§ Or6{ 10 —"‘ Laiagli aia ]
E ¥
, ,
% : d i
,/
3 - =i 3 . ' ;
les s o
i T
? g 3 | [ L g | | .
: T T A E 8 § 3§ 3
3 2 4 = E E E 8 2 2

Eleweitan

i w58




AINOOW SIAVAL 48 p1lald BLS STVH 31415 101d e 0441 LZOZIOUP PANCId SNOLLIIS SSOUD AVON ANINZISBmg €343 ! (EALLY - ASLIE $193f01g puETei2afold WaNNDLY [dweN apd

2C2%-gBC (Mef] =mg o |B
i st ey 9YCP-L6E (CC) taroyy - £8 E NS
010 noA TH0d3E e 10£19 ©PE40j0) 0FDRIRg H3IS £g <
SAVD DHINHOM OML 0S+¥1 OL S2+Z) V1S SNOILD3S SSOND 5 3Un Canusay Gy peg >, e o o~
Ll LNIWNOIMYIY AYOd ANLINI I f ggx 52
| Ju| ‘uosNIUPUSH 558 23|~
k== —worEran| ATTIVA IMS SOVL oM Hoyg 580G A |
=
=1
(=9
el wapesary
3§ ofewd  E A S A
=i. ab :sh-;:_-f-mwana ﬂlmwu I_ [ Qu Li-r:u —aze ||
S o= Lhsat {vmid dovie
| S-S = —=
8 E ?, 5 L
- ! la
] f 1
B = ———1— F J
re) GeFaLg so03 |- BT AR FT OOl S (
OO SHIF IR0 | 00 53/ ooy a0 i
- o o |
= f =
: g
§§ TSR - 4313 AEs |reitpes <pas I
: 5136440 43t B SO 214 B wvaia 3dnm
3 £
ol —T— = " 7
st ate ; /
WL T LG B0, l
- = =
7 3 3 i
7 .
'i—~ o S = -]

————] O
WLEE = 135430 'Iﬂl'JHﬂ Uvus

|
f
l

3
-

' |
=l | =
{ ! L LY B ] | | A s : by
g = o = v 5 2
H 3 g = g 00005 =s3sgio wrmngovEn 2 : it oou'se- - 13IC WvakE Javes E
[T - fre—
opmseg wappesegy
2 >
e 5 5 3 : 5 & 1
o i = | |
- "
Teoed = A3T3
" 4 ey
™ FEFIY - 128240 WydHE S0vH0
& r_ | T
* 5
; P
e S E A
S5 6T | —5 —R e
od 21 22006:503 o shrealte sda 09'2) 91 Letedo3
OEH FELLLE03 L 65p 13 aire 4t 80514 [t d03
] L) |
o Al = b
seEduce 4 AT eRth = AT
=8 == 1 poe o | .
i wwEuE 3V a3
% o —
bl al . ™
% | | b
008k pulLicra0] {3 BESMGI GG 40T A — 00§15 TRLGOT
00LL b+ T4 £111°F0 | 200 PEE 503 UL LEE903 —f
ﬁ P
/ 1
ks Y =] # i
| J 1
el = E3 =
P, 7 (il 7
b b e
: I son e = AT n-/ ToUHe = (35440 "ﬁw v
g Ll e s =
T rnging 7 YU = £25.110 NYEHE 30Yu0 3 =
! J
=) =)
b | e ] | o ? 3
; x 3 ¥ i : 3 : g 3 =
a - - = F: B = = 3 = 3

Fiweamny Hlesatisr Ebrvatah




AINOOK SIAVALL :4@ Paneld GLS 4T9H 314 10d Wd 0141 L2020LY SPONOId SNOILOTS SSOND AYOH AHLNZIBMA

€ (3

12ALLIY - ASLAE 5139f01d PUET\RI29f014 JUaLINDY Y HawweN 3)1y

205v—-5aC 0&a)

BT 3
gminon o 9per-c6e (Guo] avoug g8 £5|e
510 NOA F¥0438 Togle epatctes ofowira  HIG g T
GAYO ONINUOM OML 00+41 Ol 00+SL Y1S SNOILD3S SSOHID 5 1A ‘anuaay TR pea v i 53|5 P4
He1wa INTWNOITYIN QYO ANLNI . f £ (5o
2Uf ‘UoSyIUpPUBH 58 23|
TENDISIATH | AITIVA IS SOVL nouia uoys 5586 &
i sy ]
a2 8 =3 ] = B 2 4
N T Z i H g 2
10 05 = 3zalio wivzin 30y = |
o B 1=
TR uer:u!u:s e S
= o LT 3 u';?;n qves| |
—a s
]
3 | A f -
—iz R
e toe| ‘5‘-?2 Y o c:'?ﬁﬁ’é%’g 4
1 e | | =
%_E‘Jl YT HObE 1/\31 m’l\lw - n:l'IEI“ .
E & o 132l0 wn sovan 23440 VTG ICVED
g ! L
_ i 1. 5
bpe o 7 W ?
I ot A e
i _—
—z _!L b 5
o  WISEecy f WEE lﬂﬂidﬂTl =
3 3
2 J=irt] ]
e TRy —] i
7 E )
/
lo =i A
T I
2 & e -.'mal f l
o - d ——yT o i
00008 = L3RI : 3 00005 = L3RS ma;un :n\mg' : E E
Elayationt L oman
e —
2 2 3 = R
i 3 & 12 P A S
§ | £ 03 w40 widen v |
| -
=
b S S - H
L s
o g P
e = aAx13 -
0z = |3 B 8 s OJ’
wa WA ooe ATARRETHE )
o o
—=
=73 | BECE 4 AT
0 l3wa 30l
| | ’ & il
W mﬂy = | Kl
%
wzrogpictdog JFEE S iangdoa
¥ ! ki A ——
ks g _ 3
BOEE'S fUCE DT | S A
7 ¥ N/
.‘.hr._w“"' | il i 5 -
19L'1I = 136440 WYAT BUwlt ETHEORS W AT é
[ A o S N — I
SB'P = 138440 Y3UA BIven
i | | | L . 3 e /ml 1 | -
= ® 5 = d = b=
H 2 - g g ] x 000°05-= 435 )l\rahaéuwn §
[t Bevamn Ehrvetion




AINOCOW SIAVHL :AB PANOId BLS TYH 21415 101d Wd DILL }Z0ZOLY (PRIl SNOLLIZS SSOND AVON AMLNTWEMG vo) £ s [BALLIY - ASLIE 3199f01g PUET|I28{asd WL W 314

TOGE-TAC D46 cxeg

bl imegen 9¥GH—CBE flud) savauy =0 .o ]
910 NOA ¥0438 opasalss e FQ Ede
mvdsnononoms @IS 00+61 OL 05-Z} VLS SNOILOIS SSOMD 5 an ani2ay Srex bes li}S s 28|
I8 INIFWNOITYIY AYON AMINI I f si¢ | =8/° ™
— = e— - upuay 3
TERDIEIaN AITIVA IS SOvL HouIa uoyg 235 |3°|"
[¢Z)
=2
€
=
S
A
at
(=]
=3
vopwsag L)
§ 3 3 3 L &1 3 3§
d ‘ ® e “_3_ 3%
B | 2
wrapve =pma | | N
9062 = | 3540 WYRE S ‘|| B
H — _
slzisp:
g m-c.s.f:.'sz?;a;“
L
510 k3
. o — =
o Friads v [ . || o3t T g
T e I ok "pﬁ?—"ﬂ-ﬂ?ﬂ:i
=1
| 4 BRE I
- T [res-ursomidoa | — ‘
bl s i | = d
GO TLEEM e =—# L '\
E =1 =
; % J
— = / ls
Fi -7
¥ e ans L Fovem s
00005 = u*.(.}mw']s'!anng " 3 S E4 VT = 13544
Bcvation
woyjeAng Bttt b - 3
o 5 ’ 3 4 y .. 5 3
i § ¢ § & i § 3
3 | | = [
I Al AL =
! | | =13 aowee ]
& A
IS s
fa it N LH R =
o = " sra R
5]
; E; wihing
g = A 13040 HYIED
- |
b g 2T ‘ g | o ‘
= i 3
* 0P T 40T d o s a‘i *
| L)
003C-RETI0'd0a — ] K WrIt-eraieg doa /Ll
1 7 i i
fi | ; |
i =ata | | - cwnev FAaT |
e J_§m Yo zavin 'g L 3 2 00015 = 135540 NvINE Jovio = F

T et Evaman




ASNOOK SIAVYL :AB PAYIOId BLS JTVH :31K15 101d W 0LiLL LZOZOLY 1P3NNCId SNOLLOTS SSOUD OYON ANLNZISBMG oy Claas { JEAILY - ASL\E 510010.g PURTII33f01d UBNNDY Y :aweN 3)1d

i 2037-66C {oif}  =ed o g
bl e e 9vey-c6e (Gt} :avoud ZE8 RN A
010 noA 0438 | g 10E18 opaiojo odoeing H3S ER M~
sAvO ONDINOMOML B B 00+2Z OL 05+61 V1S SNOILDO3S SSOHD 23N MUY TR 426 = (83| Py
Lo Tva “8 ANIWNDITYIH AVOY AYLINS -aul ‘wosoupusH f §¥s | .3
[ £ -
e — T ASTIVA IMS SOVL HoHI3 Lous 555 |8°
menge nagy e umpeasg
2 ] g 2 S & = s k3 a8 2
S z g H H % i i z
E | T 3‘, 5 '
] | ——lz I
i 2 N I [l A R
. 2 — —1—=
= {n'—f".'.. £ YIS = p33
62052 = LHS 0 NVZNR 3qWS i e -mdﬁﬁﬁiﬁ?wﬁ’ ’..3._ ] CZevE = (3 4k i
SL'FI& Bl i " seo il EHE = = -
. 14 —
o i e -8
o -8 — 1 =
b ‘_— b — % =
| 7 i =
i E
‘ - - u i
nﬂm l““".,._l' | | L oelfzre rma! | [ Lo 3 4378 | | Jﬁ
w000« 135440 v Gwa mwg 3 7 §' ooo'es- = 135440 WA S0V : 3 0000 = 158440 )§m g § E
Ehwswpum Elrnataer [ )
uopsam 3 uoEAn Y eagtaa
: : : : 2z & @ 1 2 1 ¢
. e E 3 = T 2y ﬂ'g
i T T T 1 HE
= —t ] JA—%
-‘-'iél E | [
8 = —t—
=ﬂm6 A ; S '.hB'E
- H = = —8R
&0LRh= L by Ja:n: | St SR AT AP .
= TR [P I O AT LT A
‘2w - A | |§ Fi = AZ75
£l a00'g= o 0000 = 1385 B 307D "
2
ofpi e SRR
A
- 5 3
WO ST : m-zl-'s#'mcm 1 m‘rr‘:gm.m: B )
E1 —= - = | e
SETETRL G oy —] o N d AEC T TR — I|I )
| L
1syeren ﬂ.‘ B 1 B / —
2 — 5 . §
L R ks — fed b |
vk Sers|= AT
ohvor =i3siadiivaua savin | A e el < afmE } | [ |
i s .. S9'2- = 138340 2 - —3 - 1 % - —
3 $ 3 E 3 g I 3 E i s 3 3
Elrwation Elewatitsii Elraton




A3NCOK SIAVAL :A@ P3Noid GLS STWH 01415 101d Wd 0L} ) LZ0ZIOLY POl SNOLLOTS SSOHD OVON AMLNZSEMG uon;

[BALLIY - ASLNE T15901d PueTiIzao1d UeLNINY BWe 313

2035-360 (e8!

204 "B
.-__:-n—-l 9VEY—CEE (CL6) raraug EEQ |-‘§ sle
210 NOA 3¥0438 10218 opuldjoy omwirg H;S 2R [='e]
TAVE DNINUOM OML 00+SZ OL 0S+2Z VLS SNOILDIS SSONMD 5 qmun anucay oy pge E> 53 23 % -t
s ANIWNOITYIY QVOH AMINI woup ¢ f i3 se
— AZTIVA IS SOVL 1 osioppueH 85823~
SNOEINEH 1ol Hous 5406 |4
[Z]
=
=
=l
25
38
=]
(=]
- umyweay [
2 ] 2 = S 1 3 ] g
i 3 : e A £ 3 3 4
5 E i g -
[ bk Lkl sl W n sfeTir =AZE nL
JECLP = 138440 WuENU 3TV T i 2oy = 13500 |vsudzavio | | M
3 g & ‘
LB = a3 1 =1 — 1|
—_—— T
L2t = 135440 WET El gl 2] t T ol
| [ |
z 3 = 3 |
| B A
1
1l |
o [l R e Hoa T "
= i
B E _
{FAEFErG « AD 1D P = AT13 = aErmTe ndliﬁ-
030 = 115440 wie BT ZQviD gD | 0= LB anBuIHn
a !_% . qv 'H 2 ﬁ | cos'o J.@ A2 D J1avaD |
5 <
% s ' 3 | )
| — try | \ !;
k! % ] * Yl cenil
\
] = 0
} X 1
g i " \ =T I
| —% ; 5 ’ == i
. | \
R A e | § echuord =aata - Fereeies =pams LJ | "
h § : 3 e T ] 1 g 90005 = L7544 Xvane :i§nm § E
T hewsi = . Brurier
P gy ]
g g =4 1 a2 = 2 B =1
z : Fi 3 1 3 3 kA 3 R
g | 5 3 |
g < o
ki il 2
WUSVErS )
SHTC= 13040 Wine ! = =
OreBRY o AETE
a B
| 5 e
i AaTE |
]
= s | L= 1200
-, o orTaTearte do
R — =
FERE res0ive =g
vz 10 Mv3HE 39vaD
T |
= = . £3
o . 7 o ?
lea les la
I T ] T T
# * # -
|
s s "
s _ P o leeipen =hna |
H 96150 = 136406 WYFNE SHVHO
‘ —T i i
ilsers = om '> ‘{“ rverdnais | | - 3 L
so24- = 39420 F2v0 3uv§ T g _E’ 000°05- < 15440 Fuzruu 30 i i ] 3 4
3
Elrvuion Ewrmlion Oeewir




A3NOQW SIAVAL A8 PaNold BLS'STWH 1K 101d Wd DL:LL bZ0Z/0UY (PANICId SNOLLDSS SSOHD OYOY AMLNFSEwG uoy T 1240 IEALLIY - ASIME 9)39/01d PuETI8}2al0id UaLINDNY (aweN allg

203756 INLf] =%, 3
""-'E—-.J 9bCH—CHC (044 :ww: EES zg|=
210 NOA 3038 ] 10eTe opasaey wmwarg  HHS 28
savo oNiHom on 6 S 00+8Z Ol 0S+52 V1S SNOILD3AS SSOND 5 U ‘enusay TR pee v, e o g
wemwa T LNIWNOITYIY QVOY A¥LNI o ¢ f §3f (T2
U] ‘vosyosupuay Iy |2 g I
TSNOHIATH AITIVA IS SOvVL o3 Loys 550 |8 |
&y
=
(L_‘]
Ee
Tt voymasy
£l 2 B 2
H 3 : H -8
5 Ed
i A
~& =
EEIRE = AN |
— L e w1
avse -msﬁxgl :‘;5:% L3 i u‘?”‘
F ke 2 531$2= 135040 SYEuI0VED | ey
sro VAR R | bl
2 ¢ =
: EE‘:‘ brime gz |||
wEEA ZvS | cxral g E 0 wrahin s |
i ; |
g i "Y 0
_al L]
b %
B
5 : |
i
L ast'lm a3 F vzpone 4ar1 T T n'r\;ﬂ;! -
00ras-= Es{n wvaug %wg 00026 + 139536 YvaHe §1n9 e aa-:,m)nr%ﬁ adﬁg ¥
Flrwaiis Fherwsticay B
vetimama nopsimz voyeaag
S f £ 2 3 g ] 5 g | A E E
= 1 2 . E oy ]
:1 F i 1 §
1—8& . .~ o
[
A = B =|P
—= T & 2
& o ivvecw|=Azia L B movsmh3a | I
e ol i s R e e Ry —
L. i
= = - &
gﬁ 3 By o -
M5 | g i ;
EQI e 255 qrondmsowema Ao o\
ki VT 3 T
|
les 1 | =
. I 3 1]
Iy =4
% 7 [
B | | preamre <amma " B [2Ees -m:_:ﬁ- 1 " il
E m-n--gwuo sl 30mi0 2 ¥ 'i_m::rmz 135440 23ua stm'g 3 :@v-- e

Ehrmaticn Edrurem




AZNOOW SIAVL A8 PANOId BLS SIVH 314IS 101d Wd 0111 LZOZ/OUY (P3N0l SNOLLOIS SSOUD 0YOY AULNTHEMG Lol € 1383 1 1eALIY - ASINE $123(0sg PUETIID3/0)d JUBLINDAY SIWEN 313

g ZOEP=REE {046} mEd ss0 E‘-
—D 9ver—Che (026} Hroud ga I
210 NoA Fu0438 10219 opaiofed oFouing H3S 5 8 (=]
SAVO ONINHOM OML 05+62 OL 06-82 V1S SNOILD3S SSOHD 2 TUA ‘anuasy Tiex pgg v R 3 =
Ve INTANSITYIH V0N AMINT oo | §5% 35
S AITIVA IS SOVL o1 Hoys 5 55 | g°|T
[EZ]
=
5
=1
(=S
)
“_4“‘
=
L b P e w-haary
I S B | = S5 S it o R
Ll [ =| | o0a'es = imea WveE 0wl
|
= - —1F
= — - £ | =—u —
g —o ——a
4 q 4 er 1|
e e = A3 P (et o — f
vrreuee Py B
L6691 = 458440 ¥YSHA B0VHD L = LT410 YVIEE 2 ]
o opa) FERAREEEET o oA TH) o ooz ETANTEEET o
§ s B
El 585 | aspeca patdees JAa12
m_;xéﬁt 5 o aveg B |
= H =

- Ll i . =
LRy 5 el £ M-sﬁtime 7
- — a 3 _ s
o KT o= o CETORIEEH03 —'\ 0T LEecE 403
B (. & ki !
J1 L 4 | E
copeiowets 403 1| ' colec-zece goa ]I—i ]
! 1 i = —
e re i x rrae R
podrre .“ﬁh 1 Z Z=ESECE =A!'III' i _$
\ L o o T
\ =
5 LETVOS] ~ AT L ki E
OUTE - 130440 JuINE BOVED | 3 i q ] ;EE i
) i 2 3 ! i i

Chrvsion Ebewat o




Council Notes for November 23,2021 Meeting:

Revenues:

%
GRT : This month last year: $82,049 This month this Year: $114,462 .

Last Year YTD: $270,930. This Year YTD: $309,141

The TIDD received $39,758 in October for August collections.

®  please note that GRT collections for October are overstated. TRD was contacted because the amount seemed
off to the baseline and what the TIDD received. It was confirmed that a filer used the incorrect code. The
Village is waiting to hear back from TRD as to how it will be handled. If this were correct, collections through
October would be up 14%.

Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $17,195 This Month this year: $22,967
YTD Lastyear: $53,373  YTD This year YTD: $106,823
REVENUES:

e We received $14,367 in hold harmless GRT revenue in October which will be transferred to the USDA fund for
monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP

e  Combined Water and sewer sales are down 2.5-3%

e  lodger’s tax collections are up 100%

¢ Village received $315.79 in property tax collections in October 2021. Collections remain up 2%.

° EXPENSES:

® -Materials and supplies are down from last year because the Twining Road dust control work was included in these
months in FY2021 but not in FY2022.

®  Dues and fees are up. NMML annual membership dues increased significantly this year.

e  Equipment repair expense is down.... less major equipment repairs year to date.

e Small equipment is up because of new firearms for the police department. Their weapons were 20 years old.

e Vehicle maintenance is up because of repairs to backhoe

e The Village has been receiving fuel invoice from TSVI in a more timely manner this year so the fuel expense is more
accurately stated for FY2022 YTD.

*  We have not made any capital equipment purchases yet this fiscal year. Last year the Village purchased an electronic
message board and some pumps.

Net income at the end of October $415,568. Less Fire Loan disbursement revenue ($454,115):

Actual Net LOSS: (38,547.54)

Oct 2021 Ending balance: Water fund $6,530.28  (This includes the transfer of $20,000 in Sept)
Sewer Fund $8,024.80  (No transfer was made to the sewer fund)
OTHER:

¢ The audit was submitted on 10/1/2021 along with the TIDD audit.



1:45 PM
11/04/21
Cash Basis

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July through October 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4016 - Revenue - GRT ITG Teloecom

4017 Revenue GRT Comp Tax

4012 - REVENUE -Water Sales

4013 - Revenue - Sewer

4018 - REVENUE- GRT HB 6

4019 - REVENUE-Hold Harmless GRT
4020 - REVENUE - GRT MUNICIPAL

4021 - REVENUE - GRT- STATE

4025 - REVENUE -LIQUOR LICENSES
4026 - REVENUE - BUSINESS LICENSE
4027 - REVENUE - OTHER

4028 - REVENUE - GASOLINE TAX

4029 - REVENUE - LODGER'S TAX

4031 - REVENUE - PARKING FINES

4034 - REVENUE - MOTOR VEHICLE FEES
4035 - REVENUE - BUILDING PERMITS
4036 - REVENUE -Licenses/Permits Other
4037 - REVENUE - GENERAL GRANTS
4040 - REVENUE - WATER CONNECTION FEES
4041 - REVENUE - SEWER CONNECTION FEES
4046 - REVENUE - SOLID WASTE FEE
4047 - REVENUE - OTHER OPERATING
4049 - REVENUE - FIRE GRANTS

4050 - REVENUE - IMPACT FEES

4058 - Plan Review Fees

4061 - Bond Proceeds

4100 - Miscellansous Revenues

4110

+ Misc Revenue- TIDD reimburse

Total 4100 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4190 - Rental Fees

7004 - REVENUE - FINANCE CHARGE ON W/S
7005 - REVENUE - INTEREST INCOME

7006 - REVENUE -INVESTMENT INTEREST
7007 - REVENUE - INTEREST IMPACT FEES
7010 - REVENUE - AD VALOREM TAX

9000 - BEG. BALANCE

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

6100 - Salary and Benefits

6112

6121

+ SALARIES - STAFF
6113 -
6114 -
6115+

SALARIES - ELECTED
SALARIES - PART TIME

Overtime salaries

* WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE
6122 -
6125 -
6126 -
6127 -
6128 -
6130 +
6133 -
6134 -
6135 -

HEALTH INSURANCE

FICA EMPLOYER'S SHARE

WORKMAN'S COMP PERSONAL ASSESS
SUTA STATE UNEMPLOYEMENT

PERA Employer Portion

HEALTH INCENTIVE - SKI PASSIGYM
Life Insurance

Dental insurance

Vision Insurance

Jul - Oct 21 Jul - Oct 20 $ Change % Change
43.44 0.00 43.44 100.0%
2,924.32 0.00 2,924.32 100.0%
53,090.07 54,465.02 -1,374.95 -2.52%
193,012.13 199,652.07 -6,639.94 -3.33%
253.34 380.00 -126.66 -33.33%
48,452.99 44,145.03 4,307.96 9.76%
300,939.05 132,562.48 168,376.57 127.02%
0.00 132,367.09 -132,367.09 -100.0%
500.00 0.00 500.00 100.0%
3,730.00 2,255.00 1,475.00 65.41%
40,568.64 26,374.31 - 14,194.33 53.82%
1,764.02 1,781.54 -17.52 -0.98%
106,823.30 63,373.38 . 53,449.92 100.14%
35.00 490.00 -455.00 -92.86%
6,081.06 6,230.15 -149.09 -2.38%
10,166.88 25,478.42 -15,311.54 -60.1%
750.00 80.00 670.(50 837.5%
28,104.50 303,222.71 -275,118.21 -80.73%
0.00 4,699.36 -4,699.36 -100.0%

0.00 3,784.18 -3,784.18 -100.0%
22,749.41 23,291.02 -541.61 -2.33%
2,947.69 860.33 \2,087.36 242.62%
106,403.50 60,950.40 55,463.10 108.84%
0.00 6,873.40 -6,873.40 -100.0%
1,124.48 6,256.65 -5,132.17 -82.03%
454,115.50 0.00 454,115.50 100.0%
3,806.56 2,300.25 1,506.31 65.49%
3,806.56 2,300.25 1,506.31 65.49%
5,000.00 6,450,00 -1,450.00 -22.48%
1,251.80 843.70 408.10 48.37%
1,767.04 4,544 27 -2,777.23 -61.12%
24,21 3,739.82 -3,715.61 -99.35%
16.24 17.61 -1.37 -7.78%
11,725.01 1147415 250.86 2.19%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,408,170.18 1,108,942.34 . 299,227.84 26.98%
1,408,170.18 1,108,942.34 299,227.84 26.98%
307,458.74 342,871.24 -35,412.50 -10.33%
10,504.56 11,817.63 -1,313.07 -11.11%
0.00 3,055.00 -3,055.00 -100.0%
947.61 2,137.38 -1,189.77 -55.67%
10,306.00 10,208.44 97.56 0.96%
70,747.34 68,537.42 2,209,92 3.22%
19,363.54 21,945.65 -2,582.11 -11.77%
81.70 86.00 -4.30 -5.0%
31543 274.03 41.40 15.11%
29,211.85 32,115.68 -2,903.83 -9.04%
600,00 600.00 0.00 0.0%
318.26 331.29 —13.055 -3.93%
4,562.92 4,385.31 177.61 4.05%
801.40 773.76 27.64 3.57%

Page 1 of 2



1:45 PM
11/04/21
Cash Basis

Net Income

Jul - Oct 21 Jul - Oct 20 $ Change % Change
6136 - FICA -EMPLOYER SHARE MEDICARE 4,528.61 5,132.43 -603.82 -1.77%
Total 6100 - Salary and Benefits 459,747.96 504,271.26 -44,523.30 -8.83%
6220 - OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS 194,500.19 387,233.10 -192,732.91 -49.77%
6225 - ENGINEERING 2,064.92 59,083.10 -57,018.18 -96.51%
6230 - LEGAL SERVICES 24,899.85 48,712.20 -23,812.35 -48.88%
6242 - ACCOUNTING 4,753.72 4,457.08 296.64 6.66%
6244 - AUDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6251 - WATER PURCHASE, STORAGE 93.53 90.61 2.92 3.22%
6252 - INTERNET 2,847.36 684.88 2,162.48 315.75%
6253 - ELECTRICITY 25,181.02 28,971.87 -3,790.85 -13.09%
6256 - TELEPHONE 5,691.63 5,891.25 -199.62 -3.39%
6257 - RENT PAID 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.0%
6258 - WATER CONSERVATION FEE 148.53 164.15 -15.62 -9.52%
6259 - Natural Gas 1,033.41 695.99 337.42 48.48%
6270 - LIABILITY & LOSS INSURANCE 84,199.00 75,629.57 h8,569.43 11.33%
6310 - Advertising 1,220.92 0.00 1,220.92 100.0%
6312 - CHEMICALS & NON DURABLES 5,191.44 3,378.40 1,813.04 53.67%
6313 - MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 16,850.18 37,635.86 -20,785.68 -55.23%
6314 - Duesl/fees/registration/renewals 5,006.31 3,142.00 1,864.31 59.34%
6315 - BANK CHARGES 595.27 679.83 ' -84.56 -12.44%
6316 - Software 2,420.54 2,414,12 6.42 0.27%
6317 - Personal Protective Equipment 3,020.85 7,064.91 -4,044.06 -57.24%
6318 - Postage 697.00 835.90 -138.90 -16.62%
6320 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS 694.05 14,381.47 -13,687.42 -95.17%
6321 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 4514 -45.14 -100.0%
6322 - SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASES 2,616.00 822.69 1,793.31 217.98%
6323 - SYSTEM REPAIR & PARTS 1,618.50 0.00 1,618.50 100.0%
6331 - OUTSIDE TESTING SERVICES 1,938.43 0.00 1,938.43 100.0%
6332 - EQUIPMENT RENTALS 8,074.20 2,185.00 5,889,20 269.53%
6417 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 9,274.35 4,809.60 4,464.75 92.83%
6418 - FUEL EXPENSE 6,157.33 3,407.60 2,749.73 80.69%
6432 - TRAVEL & PER DIEM 788.79 0.00 788.79 100.0%
6434 - TRAINING 2,864.23 827.00 2,037.23 246.34%
6435 - Training Elected Officials 349.64 0.00 349.64 100.0%
6560 - Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6570 - Other Operations Expenses 7,117.99 5,084.13 2,033.86 40.0%
6712 - LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES 880.77 2,598.92 -1,718.16 -66.11%
6716 - LAB TESTING SERVICES 3,415.71 2,379.60 1,036.11 43.54%
8322 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 28,161.05 -28,161.05 -100.0%
8428 - Debt Service GRT FY2020 repay 10,386.60 10,386.60 0.00 0.0%
8430 * USDA FY20 Interest Expense 52,226.50 58,582.17 -6,355.67 -10.85%
8431 - USDA FY20 Principal Expense 43,285.50 36,929.83 6,355.67 17.21%
Total Expense 992,602.22 1,341,636.88 -349,034.66 -26.02%
Net Ordinary Income 415,567.96 -232,694.54 648,262.50 278.59%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
9001 - TRANSFER TO (IN) FUND -322,855.87 -741,328.46 418,472.59 56.45%
9002 - TRANSFER FROM (OUT) FUND 322,855.87 741,328.46 -418,472.59 -56.45%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Other Income ﬂ _00_0 0.00 0.0%
415,567.96 -232,694.54 648,262.50 278.59%
Actal Loss when Flre Loan removed:
July-Oct FY 2022 profit/(Loss) (38,547.54)

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July through October 2021

Page 2 of 2



£€8'80€8 ‘SpelL |lejey

¥5°968¢8 ‘uojjonisucy)

85°E6LE 'saNIN

oy'$G/. ' sseppun

/8'€19¢ '18yjo

1202 4890300
uonnquisig sydiooay ssouo
Kaljep S soe] jo abe|ip

0Z'588 'TeInynD/oM|

977025, ‘oS3 [eay

§5°0¥19 'yo91 ‘198 ‘Joid
Z1'09€8
- Ydeossu| Y 1/YHAN

082208 'Woddng ¥ ulwpy

682206} 'Poo ‘Buibpo

06'Z16SL-'aall

60'81G¢- ‘994 ujwpy




JUSLND - $00Z ALVINAINS LT-LHD

190 2ZAd 8p0D 812 Buoim Buisn Jajy wo uopssned bulpuad spund,

Leocivii L

ao14d syjuow g pajesauab Asuow S)o9)401 SUONO[[09 1 HO) YjUow Judiing

vZ'ivL'60ES Y2 LPL'60ES PCLYL'60ES  (VZ'LPL'60ES (VT LPL'60ES |PTLYL'60ES |VCLYVL'60ES [vCIPL'60ES (¥ZLPL'6OES [L0'6.9'F6LS |62 L16'60LS [6L°/L2'89% aitAa
_bﬂﬂ.wv.w_vvn 82',9.'v8$ 09 ¥61'L¥$ 61212898 [4AVAE]
86'258'6/9'L$ |LL'6L6'€C9'LS |/EPO6'VEE'LS [EL'VE9'0CL'LS |B6'ESC ¥BS (0L'82€'2€98 [2K'SEL'0ISS [98°0.8°09ES mm.mmm..omuw cLo8e'g8l$ [8l'e6eTyls [06°651'89% atAa
12'€.8'65% P€'GL0'69C$ vz 0LZ'vies |SLovy'oees |8T'Gce'1SCS  [82'€61'2ZLE [90G9C'6VLS  [8E0V6'68S 9¢'6v0'28% 76°987'9v$ 98°EEC' VLS 06'65!'89% 1C0CA4
L118'2Se'LS  [16°068'SIOTLS [95°9€Z°LSE LS [E0'GLO'0L0'LS |92 PYLOE8S |82 80P LISS [06°€LP'16ES |L699E'SYTS  [86°266'9GL8 [8E2G6'051S [ZL181ELS LL°181'ELS ata
05'086'9e$ SE' V65 '79Cs €L'19S8'v/28 [L11€6'6EC8 [B6°GEE'6LES [BEVEB'SCLS |66°90L'9FLS  [€S 60+'988 19°6..°'¢88 L2'181'€LS 0C0CAd
9¥'290'902'28 |LE'PTC6LLCS [SY62S'66L LS |L9°88L'LVS LS [LYLLS'SYE LS (8111268 |L6'E68'€998 [60°'62V virS [90°G8L'2€€$ |99'082'9618 |91°065'60LS |v6 €Y ¥SS aia
60'8£8'98% 26'v69'61ES 8/0ve'CS28 |92'1/9'10E$ |E6'GOE'CCES |LSLLE'BSTS [2ePOV'68LS [SOVVO LPLS OV ¥SSOELS |05 0v9'98S 22 901'65% ¥6 €Y' PSS 610CAd
99'612'855'kS  |¥C'¥6L'CTS' LS (PSVLE'6/2' LS |0ETSEC60'LS |2E°TEE6L8S |Lb'6LP'8Z9S [06710L'02P8 [LELGL'Z0ES [pSLSS'TIES |26°961°ZELS [P 99S'RLS L1'¥98'62% aia
Z¥'GT6 GES 0L'6l¥'EPCS ¥ZCe0’/8l$ [86656CLC8 |58'CL60G528 [/GLLL'L0TS [66°0SG°8LLS [LL 665688 29¥5e'6.L$ 89°0£9'85% £0°20.'89% L1'¥98'628 8L0T Ad
8E'V/9'18S'L$ |ZV'668'F0G LS |64'800°96Z'LS |L8'9SSOEL'LS [¥8'9Zh'OZ6S [99'EL8'BELS [PELLI'96SS |V ESSLYYS [20'¥9S'SOPS  [GS'902'€928 |ZP'EEE'SLIE  |¥6'606'6LLS |QLA
96v.LL'9.8 £6 068'802% 89LGP'SOLE |/16'62L'v0CS |8L'EL9'/8LS |2E 9EQ'CrIS 0L'8L9'8VLS |22 666'LYS Ly'LSe'2yle  |E1'€/8'/8% ¥ €Z1'SS$ ¥6 606’61 1% 102 Ad
6E'€BE'06E'LS (9P'9L0O'CSE'LS |E6'LBE0SL LS (E6'ESS'6968 |€6°1/8'2088 |€6°012'669% |¥6'S60'GLYS [S6'60L'6.68 |[LEZ12'L8LIS |¥2'€/8'G5LS [98°OEL'8SS 28°168'LES alA
€6'99€'8€$ €5'¥29'102$ 008€8'08l$ |00289'99L% |[00'LOL'E0LS |66°+IL9'vCTS |66'G86'G6% v9'L6€'L6L8 [L06€8'6Z$ 8ECYL'L6% y0'6€2'0Z$ z9'168'/€8 910¢ Ad
vOPre'69E’LS  89'860'66Z'LS |¥8'LES'L90°IS |v8°285'8588 [LL'vOP'8598 |L6'895'6ZF$ [VI LEV'IVES |SE/2S'8EZS [IP8PS'E8LS |8G¥BS'SHLS |81 POV'0LS LE°101'05$ QLA
96'G¥8'0L$ $8'99G'LECS 00 ¥¥6'8028 |[LO€ZL'00Z$ |08'G68'8CZ8 [€8/€1'88% |6.'€06'20LS |6 8.61S$ £8°¢96'/9% 0v'081L'GP$ 187C0E'02$ LE7101L°058 SLOC Ad
L0'v60'C10'LS  [19'€20'6.6% 2T'G8P'L9LE  |29'S9E'P098  [9e'STyBEyS  [0£'82.'0528 [S2'898°8028 |06'22'LOLS [€2°680°6LL8 |067/9598% 12'681°€5$ 16'68L°Z€S alA
0v'0L0'ce$ 6£'8€5'2129 096L1'/GL$ |92 0¥6'S9LS [90°/69°28l$ [5G 658'L¥S [S8'6C9'LbS L1 €SL'TYS €8'125°C€S £9'Z8e'eeS 9/'66£'02% 16'58/'CES 102 Ad
TL'/TS'0E0'LS  [/8'80L'800°LS [66°068'V08S |6G'858'8E98 [IE'EEL'GLPS |1L'€8)'L6ZS |06°CSY'OVCS |LeBLLZ6LS |cEEO0L LELS |POEOrEOLS |92 869259 yiGes'9es alA
G8'818'LZS 88 L18'€028 Ov'2e0'99L8 |[8Z2SZI'e9t$ [09'6¥S'9LL8 [18/2.'068 [6G2/9'8P% 86 ¥.9'99% 69'669'LC% 8€'G0L'GPS 21'€99'02% ¥1'SEB'9ES €L0T Ad
€9'/98'260'1S |60'¥8L°0S0'LS [2Z'652'6¥8S [6E006'999% [19¥60'¥0SS |l 128 96C% |26 6c0'6VC8 |€0GL0OLCS |89 988G5LS |82 @SrehlS  |B6E 92068 10°€L0°'V9S atAa
PS'€L9'CrE 18'¥26'002$ €8'85€'¢C8LS |BLG08'COLS |0P 192,028 |6TL6LLvS |68 ¥56'CES S¥'981'09% 0E0EY'ZPS 68°181°€C$ 8E'€02'9C$ L0 €L0' V9% 2loC Ad
aunp Rep Judy yalep Aieniqaq Kenuep laquiadeq JOaqUIBAON 184q0)00 Jssquigydag snbny Anp

S1di303¥ SSOUD

%S2°6 = 3LV LNIHAND
xe| s}di9oay $S0.I5)

AYVINIANS NOILD3T109 XV1 S.439A07 ® SLdIFOIY SSOUD
AITIVA IMS SOVL 40 39VTIIA




UBLIND - yO0C AMVINNNS LT1-LY9

LeogviL

0€'€28'901$ 0£'€28'901L$ 02'€28'90LS |0c'€28'90L$ |0€'€28'90L$ |0£'€Z8°901$ [0£'€268'901$ |0€'€28'90LS |0€'€28'90L$ [85°928'€8S 127190'L5$ S6'SYT'els aia
2.°966'C2% 1£'692'92% 9Z'GLB'BES S6'SYZ'8Ls C20TAd
81°089'0,E$ 81°'19v'€9ES 265'€6)L'eGE$ |65°LE9'9SCS [6€°L/8'LLLS [EBBLE6CLS [22°820'V.LS 92'96.',9% 9E'€LE'EGS 98'8/1'9¢$ G6'ibeees 1212188 alA
0€'612'L8 99°/92°01L$ £6'665'968 [0209.%BS [95855¢rS [L1'062'GSS |9671€2'9% ge'ecy'rhS |2 ¥EL'LLS  |LE'9ER'ZIS  [8S°0LL'GLS  [l£L/L'8S 120ZA
09Llc'c6vs v 1L9'E6PS 06'861°€6VS [LICLE6'VCPS [SEBSS'ELES [95°896'10CS [60'€ESS'LOLS |1E0L8'P8S 56'8v.'69% 91'0L2'4S% 9}°'¥82'2¢€$ ot'L01'6$ ata
PG ESPS- vZTirS €.°'922'89% TOELYLLLS [62°68S'LLLS [ZP'SLY00LS [8228991L8 9e71zZL'sLs 6.8€5'8LS 00'9¢6'8+$ 9.'9.1'€Cs ov'L0L'6% 020CAd
81'8LE'V2SS 19°082'615% SCYS8'90S$ |08'196'€8€$ |S2'9S.'8/2% [L£T96°LL1% (61655888 €€'E0E'0LS 96°/6€'85% 80°0Z¥'CYs 80'¥8Y'9CS £2269'8% alA
L5°/60'G$ IR TA AR Spb'z68'2ZL8 [S0°S0T'G0LS |8EPBL'00LS |8L€OV'68% [98'G5Z2'8L% L2°G06'LL$ 8 LL6'GLS 00'9€6'GL$ S8L6LLLS £2'269'8% 610CAd
81'615'6VES £6'981'9vES S0'6LSvYeES |8L8EY0L28 |€C'V¥86'1L0C$ |08'8ZE'SHIS |01 BEC'ELS 56'918'99% 9/'609'09% 0L'6¥9°LSS Z8'ETY OVS 90°€9¥'9Z$ aia
GZ'ZEEES 88°299'1$ 12080'V/$ [SY¥SP'898  [€6'G59°9S¢  |0L°066'LL$ |G)12S'98 6L°20Z'9% 90°096'8% 88'G2Z’LLS  [9L°096'€LS  [90°E9L 9CS 8L0Z Ad
1¥'668'91€$ 0CT¥SL'ELES 9£°0.0'80£$ |62°¥€0°2228 |[BE'100°LSGL$ |B1'6.0668 |€LCLO'LYPS €1°L60°LY$ 29°G9E'9ES vy 192'0€$ AR 6.°ZLE'ES aia
LZ'syL’es ¥8'€89'GS /0'9e0'L88  [L6TE0'0L$ [0CCC6'LSS  [G1'900'2SS |09'G16'GS LE'LEL' VS 8e'v0L'98 020Z5'028  [SP'8Zv'9s 6Lzle'es L10Z A
2L 0EL'PEES GZ'629'LEES 6€'8.€'82E8 |PEVEL 2G2S [LLIvS08LS |92 220'8018 |92°02Z'¥SS 89'226'vv$ L8 veL'ors ¥9'8.6'vES 06°L25°SZ8 0.°651'€S atA
L¥'10§'2$ 98'062'c$ SOPPeLLS €2'€65'9.% S8'ElLS'CLS 00°,08'cS$ [95°.62'6% L8°161°v$ L1'9v.'s8 ¥.'0Sp'6% 02'89¢'22% 0,°651'c$ 910z A4
L' LBETIES EL6PZ LIES £6'962'G0ES |€5°L2G°0628 [LE'E€VL'ZILS [18'899'96% |LE'€90'8YS £9'€2e'0v$ 81°221'PES vv'5L9'vTS 9,°162'6% £6'26P'CS aia
8Z'8EL'LS 09°'06¥'G$ 00'122'S.L$ 91'v£8°29% 96'720'99% 06'509'av$ [89'6€L'L$ Gt'961'9% [ZA T 89°L/€'G1$ £8'v08'9$ £6'26V'2% SL0Z Ad
£9'658°L0€$ S€£'906'662% ge'8lz'sees |S€.€9°.228 [S9P09'65LS [1€29CL0LS [Z1'619'9vS 62°0SL' VS 69°0LY'LES preeg’lils 88°/85°01$ 86'2€8'¢C$ aiAa
82°¢G6'LS €0'889'%$ 16'085°29% 0.°2€0'89% PETYE'8SS 6L'EY9'¥Ss |£9'888'tS 09'61E'VS EIAVINIY] 95'S¥0' LS 06'¥GL'L$ 86'2€8'CS 7102 Ad
9e'Pve'0L28 66'0C) 6923 9Y'€€.'992% |2L'¥S6'00CS |[PO'SELIELS |69°€80°€LS [16°VES'IES 9z'zzi’'Les 02'6€5'€CS 06'029'91% L#'852°01$ 0C'119'es ata
A €G'/8€'CS ve'6..'G98  [80'618'698  |GE'LG0'8SS  [2L'8vS LbS [LLTIYYS 90°285'c$ 0€'v16'9% 62998 12 179’98 0Z'L19'es €L0Z A4
LTLLETIES 01'9v9°20ES ZP'199'00€$ |¥6'¥69°L228 |€0'6LS'1918 |19°6PL'90L$ |SI L0S 6VS 62V.9'€CS zLevs’ies 68°G/6'L1S L1'€89'01$ LL'€TV'SS alA
L1°599'7$ 89'8.6'9% 8v'2/6'C/8 [L6°GLL'998  [2¥'628'VSS  [9vZrTISS [98'Z€8'628  |L1L'SZLTS €zel5'es 8.'26Z'L$ ¥E'655'G$ LL€2L'SS ZI0Z A4
aunp Key Judy yosep Kieniqaq Kenuep Jaquadaq JOQUIBAON 13q0300 13quiaydeg jsnbny Anp
%S 7 Sem ajel Xel y0/9 NIY} L6/Z ‘%5 S| 8jes Xe} ay} Jualing niyl $0/1.0/L %SG = 3LV INIHHND
XV1.S439001 xe] sJebpo




9€'€8/'v/0'T  L1'820°SLZ'T bS'TI8'6VE'C |eloL
88'778'6L 78'v69'76 0L°LTS VLT Asenuer Jaquiadaq J3qUIBAON
8THTE'E6 0L'TTLOTT 86°SE0'F0T Jaquazag 1aquianoN 13900
¥9'899'6t 8€°276'8S 76°065'80T Jaquianon 13qo10 Jaquardag
¥E£'609'T9 68'£80°€L £2'L69'VET 139010 Jaquiandas sndny
€0°'796'0 1196587 #1°095'68 Jaquaidas 1sndny Ainp
19°09¢'8T Tr'T8LTT z0zZrTor sndny Anr aunf
60°669°TH £r'S9°0S £5°€GE'E6 Aing aunr Aey
8°08€'62 TV vS8'veE 68'VET'Y9 aunf Ay |udy
€5°L£9'96T TELTEET S6'0T6'6ZY Aey judy Yauew
LT'9LE'TVT 10°8Zt'89T 8T VOP'0TE [udy Yaew Asenigad
LS°€9€E'0ST LO'8LEBLT ¥9°TPL'8TE Yauew Aenugay Asenuer
¥8'9£6'69T £5°SY9'107 LETTITLE Asenigayg Asenuer Jaquiadag
ade|A ajels |exol sa1)lug 01 91e1S 4 D)elS 03 paoday pajesauan
PaINQLISIP S| LYO YUA S| 14D YIuo s 149 yuow
auljaseg ade|p
05°216'62L°6 6VTLI'VO6  LL'918'80b  0Z'STO'T6L'L (80°256°08)  (16°085°S9) SLLS9'LTSE 08°LSL60V"Y TTOTAS-9TOZA TVIOL
DE'IPT'60E 00'ESP'8Y BY0bYEE 59'756°'T2Z E {(6E'8YLT) LE9LY'OET L9'972'E6 ZZA3 VIOL
7Taz/91/9
zZ0T/St/s
zzoz/oT/y
T202/2/€
220T/91/t
zzoz/st/t
T20Z/ST/2T
1Z0Z/ST/1T
LT29V'VTT £0°29€'VL TT'09€'8 6€°8SL'6€ (¢6'T67) 9" LESVT 06°Z15'ST 1z0Z/51/0T
87°L9/'V8 €S VYO'ET TT°09€'8 LS'0ET'Y8 (€8°£19) 8E'TL6'TS 70978'T€ 120Z/51/6
99°v6T TH 2€°036'0T Z1°09¢'8 77°920'8S (ze'eTy) 9/°9%T9€E 8/°762'CT 120Z/51/8
6T°LTL'89 TT'180°0T TT°09€'8 LY'6€0°0Y (LT szy) LL°698'LT L6'V65'TT 1202/ST/L
78'€08°649°T T2'SSY'80Z  bI'TZE00T £5'266°€€9  (bE'£82°S) (0£'945°S) 89082 62'659°6S€ TZA3 TVIOL
LL°€ET8'SS 12°50T'9 TT'09€'8 £1°600'89 (zv°802L) ¥£°899'0€ 18'850'8€ 1202/91/9
$€°SL0'68¢ €TV0LTE TT°09€'8 S0°LEL9T (SL°1L7) STOLY'L S9vr'e 1207/S1/8
12414274 87'98Y'ET TT'09€'8 00°S9T'0€ (s2-9tE) Y9 THS'ET TT'6€6°9T 120e/0t/v
00°0vH'9€¢ T0'TZ6'ST TT°09€'8 €6'VLL'ED (T£7219) SP'SSY'8C 6T'L66'GE Toe/Te/e
87'5Z6'TST €6'€77'8T TT09€'8 L0"9YS'9E (0g°€62) ¥6°897°9T £°0L5°02 1202/91/T
87°€61'7ZT 9T'vL9'ST TT'09€'8 86°€9‘SY (z€99¢) TT°985'6T $S°T69'5C T20Z/ST/T
G0°S9T'6PT £6°£0T'07 TT°09¢'8 ST TYT'9L (£0°'119) ¥8'v68'EE T'288'Th ozoz/st/Tt
88'0v6'68 88'GS6'ET TT°09€'8 £0°Y19'L9 (be£8T'S) (£0°585) 09°75t'Z€ 88'EE0'TY 0z0Z/ST/TT
97'60'78 TrS0’s TT°09e'8 - - - - 0202/ST/0T
¥6°98v°9t v8'¥16'S TT°09€8 €L°9vt'8 (08£9) ¥T°09L'E 6E'vSL'Y 0zoz/st/e
88'EET'VL 89 TGE'LT TT09€'8 00°€22'29T (S6°'TOET) - YITU ET'OTET6 0z0z/st/8
06°651°89 YE°SS6'0T TT09€E'8 €' TE9BS (95°02Y) %2°00T9Z SL'TO0'EE 020Z/ST/L
USBI ASIA  SSIIUMBH DIOH SARVAIAN  QdiL[eoL sjoeg Aed $394 UNLPY JUSWAIU| 3IBIS  IUBWAIOUY ASLA a1eq

uonnquiasiaq 1y9 adll ZZ0ZAd



Law Enforcement

911 Hang Up

Alcohol Offense - Adult
Animal Calls

Arrests

Assists to other Agencies
B & E / Burglary

Battery or Assault
Business Alarm

Citizen Assists/Contacts
Civil Stand-by/Civil Complaint
Disorderly /Disturbance
Domestic Calls
Embezzlement

Foot Patrol Hours
Found/Lost Property
Fraud Complaint
Harassment

Health Orders

Larceny

Law Unknown/Information
Missing Adult/Person
MVC's

Narcotics Adult

Parking Citations

Private Property Crash
Property Damage
Reckless Driver
Residential Alarm

Shots Fired

Suspicious Persons/Vehicles
Theft

Traffic Enforcement Hours
Traffic Hazard

Traffic Stops

Tresspass Warnings
Vehicle Alarm

Vehicle Theft

Verbal Warnings
Welfare Check
Written Citations

Written Warnings
Fire Alarm

Fire Calls
Fire/EMS

SAR

Monthly Public Safety Report

R. Salazar V. Vigil

21

28

12

25

22

46

50

27

P N PN



Report for Taos Ski Valley Fire Rescue

Month of October

Calls

¢ Fire Calls
» 4 Fire/CO alarm
» 1 Elevator Rescue
» 7 Sign of Smoke
» 1 Brush Fire
» 1 Down Powerline

e EMS/SAR

» No EMS Calls

Total of 14 calls for the month of October

Total calls year to date are 93

2021 Dodge 5500 Mini Pumper is in the finishing stages of equipment
installation and waiting on delivery date from sales representative.



Planning & Community Development Department
Monthly Report to the Village Council
November 2021

Projects Updates and Key Initiatives:

Twining Road Reconstruction Project - Preliminary engineering and design (30%) completed.
Survey 90% completed. Successfully granted $100,000 to complete final design and
engineering from 2021 Legislative Capital Outlay request supported by Rep. K. Ortiz. Status
presentation to Council at December meeting. Intent remains to have all engineering and
design work completed during 2022.

Water Plan Report - Project has evolved into a collaboration effort between TSVI and the
Village. Draft report completed and currently under Village staff review. New report will
provide a concise summary of VTSV’s water supply across time and various expected climatic
conditions and the projected water demand into the near and medium-term future. Report will
delineate how much water supply remains to serve new and projected development. The
concise summary report will help guide land use planning and development decision making.

AmeriCorps Program Coordination - The Village is presently hosting an AmeriCorps Member
during the 2021-22 program year. Scotney Blackburn began her service year with the Village on
October 12%. Until late August 2022, she will be assisting the Village Park & Recreation
Committee on numerous tasks and activities such as trail design and construction, signage,
special events, and community outreach. In addition, she will be supporting the FireWise
Committee on wildfire mitigation measures and Village-wide property fire hazard assessments
as well as expanding the Village’s social media presence.

Development Impact Fees Updated Study - On November 1%, the Planning and Zoning
Commission considered and recommended for approval the updated 2021 Capital
Improvement Plan. A Resolution adopting the same will be presented at the December 14
Council meeting.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment & Mapping Update - A detailed review and report to update the
village’s avalanche hazard maps and the existing avalanche hazard zoning ordinance. The
existing avalanche hazard maps are based on a 2001 Study by Arthur |. Mears, P.E. Since 2001,
notable advances in avalanche science and new snow and avalanche data will lead to
improvements in the Village’s understanding and better land use regulations to protect the
public’s health, safety, and welfare. The Update continues to be delayed due to procurement



issues. Necessary fieldwork will not be completed prior to snowfall. Project to be resumed

next Spring.

Planning GIS Office - Task/project work ongoing including continued coordination on E911
NexGen Compliance and address updating, underground electric in Amizette, Village public
roads inventory and map, staff training on GIS functionality and to improve workflow efficiency,

and wildland fire rating system development.

Planning Commission Meetings - No December meeting. Next scheduled meeting is January
10, 2022.



PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE
November 23, 2021

s  Water:
o Monthly sampling
o Water Sold

= Total
= Residential

534,120 gallons
84,830 gallons
®  Commercial 449,290 gallons
o Maintenance and Repairs

= Repaired faulty fitting on Green Tank altitude valve

= Repaired faulty fitting on Pioneer Glades PRV

= |solated altitude valve for Pioneer Glades altitude valve

e  Manually controlled

o Worked with Wheeler Peak Condos to connect water service line to the Kachina Water Tank

= As of November 16, 2021, they are connected to the Kachina Water Tank with improved pressure without the

need of booster pumps.

o Checking on dead end by-pass service connections for preventative maintenance for freeze protection

e Wastewater:
o Compliance report for October 2021
e Compliance — No issues to report.

BOD Data TSS Total P

NH, (Ammeonia) Flow, MGD ECali | Fecal Total N: mg/L Total N: Ib/id Infiugrt Flow
: pH T
mah_ Ibid mg/lL | id mg/L Tbid mg/L Ibsd Daily | Weekly Average CFU CFRU TKN + NO3 + NO2 |TKN + NO3 + NO2 |MG
13 200 0.56 751 0.35 0.10 042 0.12 073 | 020 0.033 0032 100 1.00 13 231 064 0.024
27 7.70 0016 0018 1.00 1.00 27 0.00 Q.00 0.017
: 056 0.10 012 020 | 0745 0116 ota Total Nitrogen
. g 780 073 | 020 iz 0729
200 | 056 7.35 035 010 0.42 012 073 020 0.011 0016 0.046
oy g 073 | 020 | 0024 0023 s, 0
12000 9833 23500 9985 0.0243
i i Bl
Frequency =—— _
BOD Data Total P Flow, MGD

o Plant and Collections Update
®  Compared to the flow in 2020, we are down 13.7% for the month of October,

e Roads:
o Maintaining drainage along the roadway
= Cleaning of the Drop Inlets (DI’s) and bar ditch maintenance
o Blading of roadway and potholes
= Upper Twining Road
o Screening of raw material for road projects

e Equipment
o Routine equipment maintenance

o Prepping equipment for snow removal

e  General Public Work tasks
o Housekeeping in the buildings



R R U004/N40 _ ) “boy = ss0i9 .
BVHO-HD  UILOW19d Sl -0EZ0 O ot XW ATIVQ 0'SEZ => OIDAVAOE 0924 = S 0 H— 0273 0¥0LS
BYNO-NO  UILOK 19 9L - OEIZ0 I oL = al o odues

poued + 100N
siyL pannbey joN - -6 oniep O
5 N 0 19NpISel |130) "SULOIND 09005
. $09p . F o bey weny3 - L
BYHO - ¥O Kieag sheq § - MASO a6n - 82 XVA LSNI 0’61 = ! l-._—-,uau
o dweg
i 100N
enjoa
ZIVL0L R R DAY 9AY I boy = 35019 jueyd
WL Area-lona 4 Q9N - £0 XH A1V vort boy va 2 uopt boy VQog uow bey uwag f any3 - | waunwes niy o ynpuoa Uy ‘moly 05005
N._E.mw Aieq - Lono QoK - €0 8E00 = €200 = ¥200 = ajdwes
oK
npA
¥2dnod Ji 5 - > Ll = R - SSUD 98] |30} *sruoydso!
2 IO -0e/0 0 Vbw - 61 DAV VA LSLE * DAV VA0EST = Jog OAVVALTL > OAV VA0 80 Lo = € T [d 9¢] w301 ydsoud 59300
72eN0d) Anon - 0g/L0 Vw - 61 €0 P €L0 = .vh‘._ z0 = zo i
1aoN
snmp
$TANOD N . % = Ll BAY = A LT - 55019 2¢] (90} ejuowWE ‘UeBoy)
o Ayop-oeno 0 VB - 6L SAVYVALTE = AV VA0E ZTE Sl WGives = obc s = aung i - IN €] (903 ) N 01500
Emz.mw Aiuow - 0£/10 B - 61 zvo = zv0 = .u_nn_ zio ® 2te = edurs
100N
onjuA
YZINOD R R - 2! o 9AV = OAY -, ‘bay i© sswg .
» Auop =00 0 VBw- 8} OAV VO L0l %> DAV VOOE LZ1 = Szl vazie = vaot1iz = i i € wenwa- 1 [N 9] w10) ‘weBoniN 00300
vnm:.oh Altpuon - 0£1L0 Ybw - L 1£2 = 1wz = .Enn«_ ¥90 = ¥30 “Agldues
IGON
onjep
¥ZdMOD R R = Pl DAV . AV _, by = 55019 .
ived Aoy - oL ] Ve - 61 DAV VA L O'SY > DAV YAOE 0'0F . Jozl. vased = aocp'tr = yued i enya - L pepuedsns [®j0] ‘spjles  0ES00
qun:.mw Aguon - oeLo bW - 61 SE0 = SE0 = .u%N_ 1o = Vo = wudwog
100N
onjma

N ETIY N il “bey _ s5019
B9 YD gogetegs-mamo O ns-zv WONIXVI '8 = WNNININ 99 < - L ueny3 - | Hd  00r00

N 199 R L =
BYVO-YD o eheq 5- marso ns-zi LY = s€L sidumg

100N
anjes
$ZANOD R - 3 . pral OAY o, OAY bay - ssal9 . . .
iy Aiquon - €710 o b - 6L DAV VA LOSY == DAV ¥QOE 0°0E -0z va:r'se = vaoc g ¢z = ey 3 Wwany3 - | 2 Bep 0Z ‘Aep-5 'A0®  0LEOO
e Auuon - gEra B - 5L (4 = 07 = m 850 " 950 “pidims
z 13 i1 3
adfy -3 =sn € e zonigs seuant 1 eniea JUYEIND WINN  ZSMBA  JaERG LOAIBA | JepEnD 1GON A ooy swen opos
sduwsg 19Uy jo Aouenbauy jo s BOGEREIN0 0 AlgETg BupeoT o Hpueng wemwd  uoOELeS Bupoyuow geumiey
= ‘IQON uuog
(1aoN) soyeatpur e1eg oN
zouey iewep 158
0228914615 uzo:%_w._._ Jopang SHOM IMGNd £ Auotpuy awep 1514
189440 eAno6x3 jedjautig
dwo2 wio4 Joj 2
PejEp|{BA MN(ION nm:.u_w_ beISLHLL ‘8jleg ang ¥WA _ 1Z/1EI0} OF LTLO/0) Wol] :poyed Buusojiuoy

$26/8 NN "ATTIVA IS SOVL
‘QY ISNOHIYIL L

40 OVTUA "ATTIVA INS SOVL

:uoneaon Ayoey

RATIIELH]

OGQNOH Ol 3HL Ol ¥3LVMILSYM TVdIOINNW Q31V3dL
V-100

SZ518 WN "ATTTVA IDIS SOVL
‘dAT8 Nv300 8¢
QY ISNOH3YIL L

40 FOVTVA 'ASTIVA INS SOVL

snjelg ¢ sajeqg poday

IIBANO jewaix3
:aBieyss|q 100 :eumjee 4 poyuLsy
:8881ppY an|Wwiayg SBA ofey
ealwiadg LOLZZOOWN # puwred
Nwiag

pJo2sy Jo Adon HINA



‘adA) eidwes pue “sisA|

(00:90- :ouoZ ousi) o'kl 80-11-1202 aw ) /eleq

V30

Bio'AsinDzoupewe ‘hew-3
zoupuey  Auoyiuy eweN
OUOASIANDZIANILYYNY Jes8n
Ag paubjs Jse7 poday
(00:90- ‘euoz ewyl} LO:L} 80-41-1202 ey mieq
Bio'Asin@zeuppsewe e 3
zoujpep Auoquy ‘sweN
DUOASINDZINLLYVYWY uesn
JO 39VTHA ‘ATTIVA IS SOVL
Ag poaes )sey poday
FUSUIPERR ON
sjueutyoeNy
SjuslIWwo)
'SI046 ON
Sjou3 ¥o043 1Pl
3 JO JBqUWINN ‘SUUQ 1MOJ 1BY) J0) PaRIWANS oq || spjey Buwwojia) aLp Jo suocu ey ‘Gujpes] Jweniy3 Jou ojdwes oy Joj senjea Aue U[EJUOD JOU SOOP Mo Jojeteied B J)

BJON UOfSSIWIGNS

" 1ON
onjmp
01070 r R . by _ 5019 ;
VY IWLON - 0E/40 "-£z NW AV ON 058 =< { g 0 wenyg-) BAowesjusaled pepuedans ‘spiog 1iole
Eo.._«uu Anuon - 0e/L0 gz s866 = i ojdung
I IaON
Q1970 . . . | by = 55019 ) .
o Aoy - gD %L N AV O 053 = | kb 0 uenga - | |eAauies Jusssed ‘Aep-5 ‘dOT 01018
n_._.o.._ﬁ Keguon - 0Ln0 €L coan = | sidums
ooN
woyen
_ . wooL/ND . by o S80I .
BVHO-ND  LIUOW Jod eow) - 0£20 e XN AWV 0007 => OIOAVQOE 0007 = | nused | 0 aarhr [mIoUSE [#30) ‘ULOHIOD  SSOKL
BYNO-HD  UINOW J9d POW] - 0EZ0 ._an:m% o = o1 = | sdumg |
100N

onEA



CERTIFICATION OF CANVASS RESULTS

We, the undersigned Board of County Commissioners acting as the Board of
Canvassers of Taos County, State of New Mexico, canvass the Local Election held in
said county, November 2, 2021, certify that the canvass results text file sent to the office
of secretary of state is a correct canvass of returns of said election.

WITNESS the Honorable Board of County Commissioners, Nevembhor 9, 202)

Date
ATTEST:
Tt Tanibre
(gL ; MU‘CLM\_ Jim Fambro (Nov 15, 2621 12:12 MST)
Clerk dy Member
Vs
(Z e ODpruels Darlene Vigil
Cardyce O'Bopgfll (Nov 16, 2021 10:04 MST;) Darlene Vigil [NowT5, 2021 1541 M5T)
Chairman Member
fisihigg Ananette Brush
o i Andanette Brush {Nov 13, 2021 15:36 MST)
C f' Member
s~ RECORDER: ==
2 SEAL 3 Member

Member




Canvass of Relurns of Local Election Held on November 2, 2021 - Slate of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

Taos County
County Summary

aar

[ZE]

126

32

EE]

T
33

10
EF3

44
3
110
18
48

EX]

284

a7

18

274

4ofd

13

a8
17
25
20
249

29

25

40
6

a

&1
278

X

25

15
240

3]
70
13
35
286

B
47
14

22

25

16

57

31
=
al
10
43
Tz

e e | e | o o [ n__n
Joupeig wmmmwrmm_mm_mmw_m r..
e T
WD WG S oN o b % el af =1
ey
e
11290 100PS " = o iz s
sspundeput arem
¥ur ADIIOY
o 3sTNIVID
AaTvADssovL [ Ao
oAmiiyooesa | ciTvaEYD 30
WU (SO Y (1L YHTH|
wewaow xe)
NYILLIM
o SYWOHL
SoTsoITVA G [
r et | "I FF
pus sy
nmm_um._nniiv,_lw OINOY, =izl
Fepe  Tivave
T v
xoang gy | YERRI3HI0
oum ngy © INIavN3E e e
LIV ¥ W05
BOVLysomamdng | ZINUMVI
e 5 2 AGNY
TYIONIWY SOVL
9uomsodieuen | JORE o [ e
et £ VIHINAD
e aoon lowaoro3sor | [& 122 (38 [%
ViS3N0
Svogioy eauwy | yo3180 ol oz fe s
RroR powes S MIHLVW i
VISIAVEIN
 UORSOY JmqWeN | VNEd M SISION It ..
nuwop poug
ViE3nD
YAOQHOD = e [ e
¥ uosnog isqueyy | FAOCHOO Eleie sy
VISIA VB3N
oTIMvEVE |
vuomaog oquopy | QTN s e
TVAIGINIWY SOVL =
© o e Tt | 578074 L v =
V1S300
£ wgand sequen | TIveanoswr | I [2lalaEle
RITOR 0005
¥
LonALEIG W00HE | 23401 Y ACHTT
O3
¢ oy oy | Z3NILAI
b e | ¥ VIDRLYY
vIE3N0
cwaroy 1
¥ poniooaa | vianoasa EREEE
r
T3ssia
2 | syavosv
oo o ||| OTIRHL AYYW
3
ot08nIS
[LonuLs1a T00HOS
O8] 5 nxtoonamo
L uat | vimnony
Pog opg ¥ AHY3HS
LELomISI | M4m0 v yovr &
HINN a3
o6onr ledopnyy | 11l ¥31S8IM
NOTSITIVHD =
[C]
LIS LIRUEIG | | MWW HO0TLIHM 2
TVAIOININ | AvNusar
I G
oy sopmroy | TTONHIOM -
hd 294039 al
1seJ sjojleg leffa el s =)
o L .-
o & i i s A A

033
037
[R0]

otal

Date Run: 11/5/2021 8:51:01 AM



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to Approve Amended
Ordinance No. 2022-30 Approving Rezoning of Bull of the Woods Lots B & C from Special
Use Zone to Residential Zone

DATE: November 23, 2021

PRESENTED BY: Patrick Nicholson, Planning & Community Development Director and
Susan Baker, esq., Village Attorney

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: Old Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Per application of the new property owner, a zone change
is requested from Special Use Zone to Residential Zone to better conform with the zoning and
use of surrounding properties and align with future development intentions. Under the current
Special Use Zone, residential construction is not permitted. During the P&Z October 4, 2021
meeting, the Village Planning and Zoning Commission voted to recommend approval of
Amended Ordinance 2022-30. At the October 26 Village Council meeting, the item was
recommended to be formally published and a public hearing scheduled for the November 23
Council meeting.

The applicant has provided a preliminary site plan of the future property development and brief
proposal narrative, which are included as Exhibits A-B.

The subject properties are located North of Bull of the Woods Road between Bull of the Woods
Road and the Rio Hondo. These properties are two of three lots in the area presently zoned
Special Use (SU). They are the two uppermost properties - see Exhibit C.

RECOMMENDATION: The Planning & Zoning Commission and Staff recommend approval
of Amended Ordinance 2022-30 Rezoning Bull of the Woods Lots B & C from Special Use
Zone to Residential Zone.




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
AMENDED ORDINANCE NO. 2022-30

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY REZONING
BULL OF THE WOODS LOTS B AND C FROM SPECIAL USE TO
RESIDENTIAL

WHEREAS, the owners of Bull of the Woods Lots B and C have submitted a
formal application to the Village seeking a rezone of their properties from Special Use to
Residential; and

WHEREAS, both the Planning and Zoning Commission and Council of the
Village of Taos Ski Valley held public hearings to review this application for rezone of
Lots B and C, where public comment was heard: and

WHEREAS, both the Planning and Zoning Commission and Council find that this
rezone is compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and should be granted.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY
OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. REZONE GRANTED

Bull of the Woods, Lots B and C are rezoned to Residential effective upon adoption and
publication of this Ordinance. The Village’s Official Zoning Map is hereby amended to
reflect this rezone, pursuant to Section 10 of the Village’s Zoning Code, Amended
Ordinance No. 2022-30.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL FOR THE
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY.

Christof Brownell, Mayor

ATTEST:

Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk



10°LY

—rs]
QUL g ere
(ahFory. sriarm L1 _
a3Lon =r ]
T k™ _
NYd
JLs

avoy SACOM 3HL 40 TInd I *

J2R84dS1O1

S2S/8 WN ‘ATTIVA INS SOVL

St
00
C
—
—
o
M
—
T
m
=
@)
@)
v
p]

li
£

L
P9006 Y2 ¥
LR LT

SL33LIHOYY
NILLIHAM

W

N

AVMINET 02350d0ONd

JUNLONMLS
TVILNIQIS3Y
G3SOdOHd

anN3o3an

@ S

43 100008
TV IR LSIND |
45 000-00rT
2 LO7 3SNOH NIVA |
35 0021-008
10738M0H 15309
45 000F-00rC
8107 3SAOH NIV

S3LVWILS3 3DYLO0S IHYNDS

SILON T¥H3NID

la3noIsNawWIa
EUELR R TER o

3NIT ALY3dORd «

£ 35V¥Hd
- (0 107) 3SN0H
15310 Q350d0¥d %1
23SVHd
- (2 107) 3SN0H
NIYW 0380doud  T0L|

1 3SvHd
- (@107 33n0H
IO OESNdORd  ©
1 3SVHd
- @ 107) 3SNOH
NIVW Q3S0dOdd | <0/
HIANIONT WAID A8
Q3NI43Y 38 0L avoN
$SIDOVAYMINNG
Q350d0ud (@

SILONAIA

~ NvId3aLs




BULL OF THE WOODS ROAD, LOTS B & C, TAOS SKI VALLEY, NM 87525

—ezoning Application

Prepared for: Village of Taos Ski Valley, Planning Commission
Prepared by: Alec Whitten, Owner
August 24, 2021




PROPOSAL

Background

We recently purchased Lots B & C (at the top of Bull of the Woods Road, directly across from Snowshoe Lane)
intending to eventually make Taos Ski Valley our home. In order to bring zoning in alignment with our desired use,
we are applying to have the property rezoned from “Special Use" to “Residential-Single Family.”

We understand that these lots were originally zoned as “Special Use” to maintain flexibility in development options.
As we intend to build residential structures in line with neighboring properties, we feel that the more restrictive
“Residential-Single Family” designation better reflects our plans to build within the context of the neighborhood
and adjacent land.

Project Outline

We understand that rezoning the properties as “Residential-Single Family” would allow us to build a primary
residence and secondary (guest house) on each lot, Lot B and Lot C. We plan to first build structures on Lot B
only, with the possibility of later developing Lot C.

One challenge these lots present is providing vehicular access to the future homes. Assuming that a driveway
would have to pass from one property into the other and back to provide access to the potential building pads on
both lots, we plan to build the driveway for both lots at the same time, despite initially building structures only on
Lot B. This driveway approach will continue to be evaluated as we move forward with the project and hire
consultants to assist us with the work. '

Conclusion

We are applying to rezone these properties to the “Residential-Single Family” designation, as multiple
conversations with Patrick Nicholson and other future neighbors indicate that this rezoning will best enable our
goal of building a home for our family that is sensitive to its community and environment.

Thank you for your consideration,

Alec Whitten
Whitten Family Trust




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2022-493 Requesting
Acceptance and Approval of the FY2021 Final Audit

DATE: November 23, 2021

PRESENTED BY: Nancy Grabowski/Southwest Accounting Solutions Robert Peixotto
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The fiscal year 2021 audit was submitted to the State
Auditor’s office on October 1, 2021. The audit has now been approved and finalized by the Office
of the State Auditor. Copies of the audit have been distributed to the Mayor and Council along
with the letter from the auditors with a discussion of the financial status of the Village of Taos Ski

Valley. A copy of the release letter from the State Auditor is included as Exhibit A. The Village
received an unmodified opinion.

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2022-493 to accept and approve the
final FY2021 audit.



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-493

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY2021
FINAL AUDIT

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley is required by statute to contract with an
independent auditor to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal
Year 2021; and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley has directed the accomplishment of the audit
for FY2021 be completed; and,

WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Village of Taos Ski
Valley per the November 8, 2021, Letter from the State Auditor authorizing release of the
FY2021 audit; and

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit
report is officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by ‘a release letter) and the required
waiting period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit
report shall be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable;” and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Taos Ski Valley does
hereby accept and approve the completed audit report, with one ﬁndlng as indicated within this
document.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of November 2021 in regular session by the
Village of Taos Ski Valley Council at Village of Taos Ski Valley, Taos County, New Mexico.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 23" day of November 2021.

VOTES: Yes No

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST:

Christof Brownell, Mayor
Ann M. Wooldridge , Village Clerk



BRIAN S. COLON, ESQ. CFE NATALIE CORDOVA, CPA

STATE AUDITOR DEPUTY STATE AUDITOR
State of New Mexico
Office of the State Auditor
CONSTITLENTE SERY ICES
(508)$706-38214
Via: Email
11/8/2021 OSA RefNo. 6171
John Avila, Administrator
javila@vbv.org

Village of Taos Ski Valley
Re: Authorization to Release 2021 Village of Taos Ski Valley Audit Report

The Office of the State Auditor (OSA) received the audit report for your agency on 10/1/2021. The OSA has completed the review of the audit
report required by Section 12-6-14(B) NMSA 1978 and any applicable provisions of the Audit Rule. This letter is your authorization to make the
final payment to the Independent Public Accountant (IPA) who contracted with your agency to perform the financial and compliance audit. In
accordance with the audit contract, the IPA is required to deliver to the agency the number of copies of the report specified in the contract.

Pursuant to Section 12-6-5 NMSA 1978, the audit report does not become a public record until five days after the date of this release letter, unless
your agency has already submitted a written waiver to the OSA. Once the five-day period has expired, or upon the OSA’s receipt of a written
waiver:

¢ the OSA will send the report to the Department of Finance and Administration, the Legislative Finance Committee and other relevant
oversight agencies;

= the OSA will post the report on its public website; and

« the agency and the IPA shall arrange for the IPA to present the report to the governing authority of the agency, per the Audit Rule, at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable.

The IPA’s findings and comments are included in the audit report on page 82-83. It is ultimately the responsibility of the governing authority of the
agency to take corrective action on all findings and comments.

Sincerely,

Brian S. Colén, Esq. CFE
State Auditor

cc. Southwest Accounting Solutions

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
Phone (505) 476-3800 * Fax (505) 827-3512
www.osanm.org * 1-866-OSA-FRAUD



111512021

RE: Contract Postal Units (CPW)

Business Owner/Member of the Community

A Post Office in Your Community

As a member of the Taos Ski Valley Community you can take advantage of a unique income
opportunity.

The U.S. Postal Service is seeking to form a partnership with business owner or an individual
who is interested in praviding postal products and services to the community and maintain a
small Post Office (PO) box section. The partnership will help provide added vaius to the
community as well as a business. You wili need to have adaquate space to house the facility,
approximately 200 square feet.

The contract will pay the partner an annual fixed rate paid out in 12 equal payments.

We are locking for interested businesses or members of the community in the area:
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico - 87525

If you are interestad in learning mora about submitting a bid for this contract and becoming a
Partner with the United States Postal Service, please contact me no later than 11/19/2021.

Anionia.M. Layba@usps.aov
(575) 758-2081

I look forward to hearing from you to discuss this unigue business opportunity.

Sincerely,
Anfonic L 8_)/27!’/1

Antonia Leyha
Taos, NM Post Office



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-492

WHEREAS, The Contract Postal Unit (CPU) operating at Box Canyon, 7 Thunderbird Road,
will not be conducting business in Taos Ski Valley after the J anuary termination date;

WHEREAS, the Village was asked to intervene in a private Contract Postal Unit agreement in
order to not have cluster boxes installed at NM150 Mile Marker 7

WHEREAS, the Village has taken measures to contact and appeal to USPS offices to reconsider
closing the CPU in the Village and has engaged businesses that expressed willingness to support
the current contract;

WHEREAS, the Village allowed permission for installation in an alternative location for boxes
and invited State and Federal offices to the Village Special Meeting on October 12, 2021 to
address options for a business to maintain the Contract Postal Unit within the Taos Ski Valley;

WHEREAS, the Taos Post Office notified Taos Ski Valley businesses requesting that any
business in the Village of Taos Ski Valley interested in the CPU operation to contact them by
November 19, 2021, if interested in continuing a Contract Postal Unit;

WHEREAS, the Village has learned that no applications from private businesses have been
received by the Taos Post Office in time to save the Taos Ski Valley Contract Postal Unit;

WHEREAS, Village Council direction to budget sufficient subsidy and to pursue application for
a Contract Postal Unit is required for Staff authorization to engage in the operation of the private
multi-year agreement;

WHEREAS, the United States Postal Service has definite requirements to apply for and to
operate a Contract Postal Unit;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Council directs Staff to make application for the Contract Postal Unit within the
Village of Taos Ski Valley,

2. Upon notice of approval that a Budget Adjustment Resolution be requested sufficient to
subsidize the operation of the Contract Postal Unit,

3. That application to the Lodgers Tax Board be made to fund this activity during the Ski
Season for the good of tourism activity.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 23rd DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021.

Mayor Christof Brownell ATTEST:
Ann Marie Wooldridge, Village Clerk




1.1

1.2

2.1

PART 1 - CONTRACT POSTAL UNIT SCHEDULE
CONTRACT POSTAL UNIT OPERATION

The supplier agrees to operate a Contract Postal Unit (CPU) in a facility operated by a supplier, at a supplier-owned or leased site, under
contract to the Postal Service to provide specified Postal Services and supplies to the public, the terms and conditions established
herein. Days and hours of operation will be coordinated with the designated postal official listed in Attachment 1, who will serve as the
Postal Service point of contact with the supplier. A copy of the notice of appointment defining this individual’s authority will be
fumished to the supplier upon award. The contract will be for an indefinite term, subject to the rights of termination specified herein.
The supplier must provide the services listed in Attachment 1, Requirements. The property required for the operation of this CPU is
identified in Attachment 1.

The supplier agrees to operate a Contract Postal Unit (CPU) under the terms and conditions established herein for the fixed annual
price of § . (Supplier insert offer in the space provided).

NAICS SELF-CERTIFICATION

For supplier self-certification, NAICS code 453998, ALL OTHER MISC STORE RETAILERS, is applicable to this solicitation (for
more information visit www.sha.gov).

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS
The supplier acknowledges receipt of amendments to the solicitation numbered and dated as follows:

Amendment Number Date Amendment Number Date

PART 2 - SOLICITATION PROVISIONS
PROVISION 4-1 STANDARD SOLICITATION PROVISIONS

a.  Submission of Offers. Submit signed and dated offers to the office specified in this solicitation at or before the exact time
specified on this solicitation.

As a minimum offers must show:

(1) Page 1, Item 10, individual or company name, dba, mailing address, city, state zip and contact name.

(2) Page 1, Item [1, physical address of CPU, telephone number. fax number and email address
**xx* DO NOT USE A POST OFFICE BOX ADDRESS FOR THE PHYSICAL ADDRESS ****+

(3) Page 1, Item 12a, Taxpayer identification number (TIN) or Social Security Number (SSN). The TIN is the supplier’s tax
identification number used on the U.S. Treasury Form 941, Employers Quarterly Federal Tax Return.

(4) Page 1, Item 12b. Parent Company’s TIN (if applicable)

(5) Page 1, Item 16b, Signature of Person Authorized to Sign, and Item 16c, Printed Name and Title of Person Authorized to
Sign.

(6)  Provide all other information requested by Part 2 — Solicitation Provisions of this solicitation.

(7)  Provide all the information requested by Attachment 2 — Contract Postal Unit ~ Supplier Business Proposal and Information
and Insert percentage offer in Attachment 4, Compensation.

b.  Business Disagreements. Business disagreements may be lodged with the Supplier Ombudsman if the supplier and the
contracting officer have failed to resolve the disagreement as described in 39 CFR Section 601 (available for review at
www.gpoaccess.govieclr). The Supplier Ombudsman will consider the disagreement only if it is lodged in accordance with the
time limits and procedures described in 39 CFR Section 601. The Supplier Ombudsman’s decisions are available for review at

httpi//www.usps.com.

c.  Late Offers. Offers or modifications of offers received at the address specified for the receipt of offers after the exact time
specified for receipt of offers will not be considered unless determined to be in the best interests of the Postal Service.

d.  Type of Contract. The Postal Service plans to award a Firm-fixed price contract under this solicitation, and all proposals must
be submitted on this basis. Alternate proposals based on other contract types will not be considered.

Contract Award. The Postal Service may evaluate offers and award a contract without discussions with offerors. Therefore,
the offeror’s initial offer should contain the offeror’s best terms from a price and technical standpoint. Discussions may be
conducted if the Postal Service determines they are necessary. The Postal Service may reject any or all offers if such action is in
the best interest of the Postal Service; accept other than the lowest offer, and waive informalities and minor irregularities in
offers received. The Postal Service reserves the right to award multiple (firm-fixed or performance-based) price contracts
under this solicitation.

o

| Rev. 4-3-13



f. Incorporation by Reference. Wherever in this solicitation or contract a standard provision or clause is incorporated by
reference, the incorporated term is identified by its title, the provision or clause number assigned to it, and its date.
The text of incorporated terms may be found at hitp://about.usps.com/manuals/spp/himl/spp®.him. 1f checked, the
following provision is incorporated in this solicitation by reference:

g. [ Provision 3-1. Notice of Small. Minority, and Woman-owned Business Subcontracting Requirements (March 2006)

22 PROVISION 4-2 EVALUATION

a.  General. The Postal Service will award a contract resulting from this solicitation to the offeror whose offer conforming to the
solicitation is deemed to offer the Postal Service the best value, price and other factors as specified considered. Supplier specific
factors shown under item one (1) below will be evaluated on a pass or fail basis. Offerors whose supplier-specific evaluation
factors are found acceptable will have their proposal-specific factors evaluated. Proposal-specific factors shown under item two
(2) below will be evaluated according to the criteria, to include handicapped accessibility. Proposals which do not propose
facilities that are handicapped accessible, or which do not demonstrate, to the Postal Service's satisfaction, how the facility will
meet the applicable accessibility standards before service begins, will not be evaluated further. Failure to provide any of the
information requested in Attachment 2 of this solicitation may disqualify your proposal from consideration. The performance
evaluation factors (proposal-specific and supplier-specific factors), when combined, are considered to be  [[] more important,
[] less important, [ as important as price. The following performance evaluation factors will be used in the evaluation
of offers:

(1) Supplier-Specific Factors — Pass or Fail Basis (See Attachment 2)
(a) Past performance
(b) Capability
(2) Proposal-Specific Factors (Sce Attachment 2)
(a) Characteristics of the Supplier’s Retail Facility
(1) Location
(ii) Current Business Volume
(iii) Physical Characteristics (including accessibility to the handicapped)
(iv) Parking and Public Transportation (including handicapped parking)
(b) Characteristics of the Proposed CPU Facility within the Supplier’s Retail Facility
(c) Staffing

b.  Notice of Award. The Postal Service may accept an offer (or part of an offer), whether or not there are discussions after its
receipt, before an offer’s specified expiration time, unless a written notice of withdrawal is received before award. A written
notice of award or acceptance of an offer mailed or otherwise furnished to the successful offeror within the time for acceptance
specified in the offer, will result in a binding contract without further action by either party.

2.3 PROVISION 4-3 REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS (NOVEMBER 2012)

A.  Tvpe of Business Organization. The offeror, by checking the applicable blocks, represents that it:
1. Operates as:

= __ acorporation incorporated under the laws of the state of ; or country of if incorporated in a
country other than the United States of America.

__anindividual;

__ apartnership;

__ajoint venture;

__alimited liability company;

__anonprofit organization; or

__an educational institution; and

2. Is(check all that apply)

= __ asmall business concern;

= __ aminority business (indicate minority below):
= Black American

= _ Hispanic American

= Native American

= Asian American:

= __ awoman-owned business; or

= none of the above entities.

a. A small business concern for the purposes of Postal Service purchasing means a business, including an affiliate that is
independently owned and operated, is not dominant in producing or performing the supplies or services being purchased,
and has no more than 500 employees, unless a different size standard has been established by the Small Business
Administration (see 13 CFR 121, particularly for different size standards for airline. railroad. and construction

2 Rev. 4-3-13



companies). For subcontracts of $50,000 or less, a subcontractor having no more than 500 employees qualifies as a small
business without regard to other factors.

b.  Minority Business. A minority business is a concern that is at least 51 percent owned by, and whose management and
daily business operations are controlled by, one or more members of a socially and economically disadvantaged minority
group, namely U.S. citizens who are Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, Native Americans, or Asian Americans.
(Native Americans are American Indians, Eskimos, Aleuts, and Native Hawaiians. Asian Americans are U.S. citizens
whose origins are Japanese, Chinese, Filipino. Vietnamese, Korean, Samoan, Laotian, Kampuchean (Cambodian),
Taiwanese, in the U.S. Trust Territories of the Pacific Islands or in the Indian subcontinent.)

¢. Woman-owned Business. A woman-owned business is a concern at least 51 percent of which is owned by a woman (or
women) who is a U.S. citizen, controls the firm by exercising the power to make policy decisions, and operates the
business by being actively involved in day-to-day management.

d.  Educational or Other Nonprofit Organization. Any corporation, foundation, trust, or other institution operated for
scientific or educational purposes, not organized for profit, no part of the net eamings of which inures to the profits of
any private shareholder or individual.

3. Is(check all that apply)

= __a Postal Service employee or a business organization substantially owned or controlled by such an individual

u __aspouse of a Postal Service employee or a business organization substantially owned or controlled by such an
individual

. __ another family member of a Postal Service employee or a business organization substantially owned or controlled by
such an individual

. __an individual residing in the same household as a Postal Service employee or a business organization substantially

owned or controlled by such an individual.

(Note: Offers from any of the sources listed in subparagraph A.3. may not be considered for an award pending review and
recommendation by the Postal Service Ethics Office.)

B.  Parent Company and Tuxpaver Identification Number

I. A parent company is one that owns or controls the basic business polices of an offeror. To own means to own more than 50
percent of the voting rights in the offeror. To control means to be able to formulate, determine, or veto basic business policy
decisions of the offeror. A parent company need not own the offeror to control it; it may exercise control through the use of
dominant minority voting rights, proxy voting, contractual arrangements, or otherwise.

Enter the offeror's U.S. Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) in the space provided. The TIN is the offeror’s Social Security
number or other Employee Identification Number (EIN) used on the offeror’s Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury
Form 941, or as required by Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations. Offeror’s TIN:
IRS Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification. You must complete a copy of IRS Form W-9
and attach it to this certification.

4. Check this block if the offeror is owned or controlled by a parent company:

5. Ifthe block above is checked, provide the following information about the parent company:

)

w

Parent Company’s Name:
Parent Company’s Main Office:
Address:

No. and Street:

City: State: ZIP Code:
Parent Company’s TIN:

6. If the offeror is a member of an affiliated group that files its federal income tax return on a consolidated basis (whether or not
the offeror is owned or controlled by a parent company, as provided above) provide the name and TIN of the common parent
of the affiliated group
Name of Common Parent:

Common Parent’s TIN:

C. Certificate of Independent Price Determination

1. By submitting this proposal, the offeror certifies, and in the case of a joint proposal each party to it certifies as to its own
organization, that in connection with this solicitation:

a.  The prices proposed have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement, for
the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to the prices with any other offeror or with any
competitor;

b.  Unless otherwise required by law, the prices proposed have not been and will not be knowingly disclosed by the
offeror before award of a contract, directly or indirectly to any other offeror or to any competitor; and

c.  No attempt has been made or will be made by the offeror to induce any other person or firm to submit or not submit
a proposal for the purpose of restricting competition.

3 Rev. 4-3-13



2. Each person signing this proposal certifies that:

a.  He or she is the person in the offeror’s organization responsible for the decision as to the prices being offered herein
and that he or she has not participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to paragraph a above; or

b.  He or she is not the person in the offeror’s organization responsible for the decision as to the prices being offered
but that he or she has been authorized in writing to act as agent for the persons responsible in certifying that they
have not participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to paragraph a above, and as their agent does
hereby so certify: and he or she has not participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to paragraph a
above.

3. Modification or deletion of any provision in this certificate may result in the disregarding of the proposal as unacceptable.
Any modification or deletion should be accompanied by a signed statement explaining the reasons and descri bing in detail
any disclosure or communication.

D. Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities

1. By submitting this proposal, the offeror certifies that it does not and will not maintain or provide for its employees any
segregated facilities at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will not permit its employees to perform services at
any location under its control where segregated facilities are maintained. The offeror agrees that a breach of this certification
is a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in this contract.

2. Asused in this certification, segregated facilities means any waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms or wash rooms, restaurants

or other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms or other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation

or entertainment area, transportation, or housing facilities provided for employees that are segregated by explicit directive or
are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.

The offeror further agrees that (unless it has obtained identical certifications from proposed subcontractors for specific time

periods) it will obtain identical cettifications from proposed subcontractors before awarding subcontracts exceeding $10,000

that are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause; that it will retain these certifications in its files; and
that it will forward the following notice to these proposed subcontractors (except when they have submitted identical
certifications for specific time periods):

Notice: A certification of nonsegregated facilities must be submitted before the award of a subcontract exceeding $10,000

that is not exempt from the Equal Opportunity clause. The certification may be submitted either for each subcontract or for all

subcontracts during a period (quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

[¥5]

E.  Certification Regarding Debarment, Proposed Debarment, and Other Maiters (This certification must be completed with respect
to any offer with a value of $100,000 or more.)

1. The offeror certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belicf, that it or any of its principals:

a. Are__ arenot__presently debarred or proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of contracts
by any Federal, state, or local agency;

b. Have___havenot__, within the three-year period preceding this offer, been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state, or local) contract or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust
statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, or receiving stolen property;

¢. Are__ arenot__ presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity with,
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in subparagraph (b) above;

d. Have__ havenot __ within a three-year period preceding this offer, been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in conjunction with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state or local) contract or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust
statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving stolen property; and

¢. Are__ arenot__ presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity with,
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in subparagraph (d) above.

2. The offeror has ___ hasnot __, within a three-year period preceding this offer, had one or more contracts terminated for
default by any Federal, state, or local agency.

3. “Principals,” for the purposes of this certification, means officers, directors, owners, partners, and other persons having
primary management or supervisory responsibilities within a business entity (e.g., general manager, plant manager, head of a
subsidiary, division, or business segment, and similar positions).

4. The offeror must provide immediate written notice to the contracting officer if, at any time prior to contract award, the offeror
learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

5. A certification that any of the items in E.I and E.2 of this provision exists will not necessarily result in withholding of an
award under this solicitation. However, the certification will be considered as part of the evaluation of the offerors capability
(see the Conduct Supplier Capability Analysis topic of the Evaluate Proposals task of Process Step 2: Evaluate Sources, in the
Postal Service’s Supplving Practices). The offeror’s failure to furnish a certification or provide additional information
requested by the contracting officer will affect the capability evaluation.

4 Rev. 4-3-13



24

2.6

3.1

6. Nothing contained in the foregoing may be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render, in
good faith, the certification required by E.1 and E.2 of this provision. The knowledge and information of an offeror is not
required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

7. This certification concerns a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a false,
fictitious, or fraudulent certification may render the maker subject to prosecution under section 1001, Title 18, United States
Code.

8. The certification in E.1 and E.2 of this provision is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
making the award. If it is later determined that the offeror knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the Postal Service, the contracting officer may terminate the contract resulting from this solicitation for
default.

E.  Incorporation by Reference. Wherever in this solicitation or contract a standard provision or clause is incorporated by reference,
the incorporated term is identified by its title, its provision or clause number assigned to it, and its date. The text of incorporated
terms may be found at http:/fabout.usps.com/manuals/spp/html/spp9.htm. If checked, the following provision(s) is incorporated in
this solicitation by reference: (contracting officer will check as appropriate)

Provision 1-2: Domestic Source Certificate — Supplies

Provision 1-3: Domestic Source Certificate - Construction Materials

Provision 9-1: Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Program

Provision 9-2: Preaward Equal Opportunity Compliance Review

Provision 9-3: Notice of Requirements for Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action

L I R R S

DEPOSIT OF ASSETS REQUIREMENTS (March 2006)

a.  Except for payment bonds required for construction contracts, any offeror required to submit a surety bond as a result of this
solicitation may instead deposit assets in a form acceptable to the Postal Service in an amount set forth in Attachment 1.

b.  When assets are deposited, the offeror must execute the Postal Service bond form made a part of this solicitation. Failure to
deposit assets acceptable to the Postal Service may be cause for termination of the contract for default.

BOND

The supplier, within fifteen (15) days after notice of contract award, will be responsible for obtaining and maintaining a Contract
Postal Unit bond in the amount specified in Attachment 1 - Requirements. The bond must be executed by a Surety Company
approved by the U.S. Treasury Department (see Treasury Department Circular 570 at http://www s treas.sovics 70/index.html)
using the Contract Postal Unit Bond format in Attachment 3 of this solicitation. The supplier’s failure to provide the Host
Administrative Office with a bond may result in the contract being terminated on notice.

CERTIFICATION OF STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

The supplier (check applicable box) certifies that the business location within which it proposes to operate the Contract Postal Unit
(CPU) [ is, or by the time service begins [_| will be, in compliance with all applicable Federal, state, and municipal laws, codes
and regulations. With respect to handicapped accessibility, offerors must propose facilities that are handicapped accessible, pursuant
to the applicable standards, or must set forth plans demonstrating how a non-accessible facility will meet the applicable accessibility
standards prior to the start of service.

PART 3 - CONTRACT CLAUSES

CLAUSE 4-1 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

a. Assignment. [fthis contract provides for payments aggregating $10,000 or more, claims for monies due or to become due from
the Postal Service under it may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financing institution, including any federal
lending agency, and may thereafter be further assigned and reassigned to any such institution. Any assignment or reassignment
must cover all amounts payable and must not be made to more than one party, except that assignment or reassignment may be
made to one party as agent or trustee for two or more parties participating in financing this contract. No assignment or
reassignment will be recognized as valid and binding upon the Postal Service unless a written notice of the assignment or
reassignment, together with a true copy of the instrument of assignment, is filed with: (1) the Postal Service; (2) the office, if
any, designated to make the payment, and the Postal Service has acknowledged the assignment in writing; (3) the surety or
sureties upon any bond and (4) assignment of this contract or any interest in this contract other than in accordance with the
provisions of this clause will be grounds for termination of the contract for default at the option of the Postal Service.

b. Changes
(1) The contracting officer may, in writing, without notice to any sureties, order changes within the general scope of this
contract in the following;:
(a) Drawings, designs, or specifications when supplies to be furnished are to be specially manufactured for the Postal
Service in accordance with them;

(b) Statement of work or description of services;
(¢) Method of shipment or packing;
(d) Places of delivery of supplies or performance of services:
(e) Delivery or performance schedule;
(f) Postal Service furnished property or facilities.

5 Rev. 4-3-13



(2)  Any other written or oral order (including direction, instruction, interpretation, or determination) from the contracting
officer that causes a change will be treated as a change order under this paragraph, provided that the supplier gives the
contracting officer written notice stating (a) the date, circumstances, and source of the order and (b) that the supplier
regards the order as a change order.

(3) Ifany such change atfects the cost of performance or the delivery schedule, the contract will be modified to effect an
equitable adjustment.

(4) The supplier’s claim for equitable adjustment must be asserted within 30 days of receiving a written change order. A later
claim may be acted upon — but not after final payment under this contract — if the contracting officer decides that the facts
justify such action.

(5) Failure to agree to any adjustment is a dispute under Clause B-9, Claims and Disputes, which is incorporated into this
contract by reference (see Clause 4.2.a.1). Nothing in that clause excuses the supplier from proceeding with the contract as
changed.

c¢.  Patent Indemnity. The supplier will indemnify the Postal Service and its officers, employees and agents against liability,
including costs for actual or alleged direct or contributory infringement of, or inducement to infringe, any United States or
foreign patent, trademark, or copyright, arising out of the performance of this contract, provided the supplier is reasonably
notified of such claims and proceedings.

d. Payment. The Postal Service will make payment in accordance with the Prompt Payment Act (31 U.S.C. 3903) and 5 CFR
1315. All payments will be made using Electronies Funds Transfer (EET) to the supplier’s servicing financial institution.
Payment is made automatically, in arrears, by the St. Louis Accounting Service Center in twelve (12) equal monthly
installments. Seasonal contracts will be paid in arrears, for each full month or partial month of service. Public Service Contracts
are paid once annually, in arrears, after the contract anniversary date or on the contract termination date. Payment will be made
within thirty (30) days after the end of the performance period.

€. Taxes. The Postal Service will not withhold any Social Security, Federal, State or local taxes from any payments made under
this contract. The Postal Service bears no responsibility for making the supplier’s required payment of these taxes.

f. Other Compliance Requirements. The supplier will comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, executive
orders, rules and regulations applicable to its performance under this contract.

g.  Order of Precedence. Any inconsistencies in this solicitation or contract will be resolved by giving precedence in the
following order; (1) the schedule of supplies and services; (2) the Assignment, Disputes, Payments, Invoice, Other Compliances
and Compliance with Laws unique to the Postal Service Contracts paragraphs of this clause; (3) the clause at 4-2 Contract
Terms and Conditions Required to Implement Policies, Statutes or Executive Orders; (4) addenda to this solicitation or contract,
including any license agreements for computer sofiware; (5) solicitation provisions if this is a solicitation; (6) other paragraphs
of this clause; (7) other documents, exhibits, and attachments, and (8) the specifications.

h.  Shipping. The supplier must deliver goods that meet the prescribed physical limitations of the current USPS Domestic Mail
Manual either by its own personnel/equipment or by use of the United States Postal Service, unless the contracting officer grants
a waiver of this requirement. The supplier is responsible for ensuring that the packing and packaging are sufficient to protect
the goods and ensure usability upon receipt.

i.  Incorporation by Reference. Wherever in this solicitation or contract a standard provision or clause is incorporated by
reference, the incorporated term is identified by its title, the provision or clause number assigned to it in the Postal Service
Supplying Practices and its date. The text of incorporated terms may be found at
http://about.usps.com/manuals/spp/html/spp L0, htm.

The following clauses are incorporated in this contract by reference:
(1) B-1, Definitions (March 2006)

(2) B-15, Notice of Delay (March 2006)

(3) B-16, Suspensions and Delays (March 2006)

(4) B-19, Excusable Delays (March 2006)

(5) B-30, Permits and Responsibilities (March 2006)

3.2 CLAUSE 4-2 CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT POLICIES, STATUTES OR
EXECUTIVE ORDERS (July 2009)
a. Incorporation by Reference
(1) Wherever in this solicitation or contract a standard provision or clause is incorporated by reference, the incorporated term
is identified by its title, the provision or clause number assigned to it in the Postal Service Supplying Practices. The text of
incorporated terms may be found at http:/about.usps.com/manuals/spp/html/spp10.htm. The following clauses are
incorporated in this contract by reference:
(1) Clause 1-5, Gratuities or Gifts (March 2006)
(2) Clause B-9, Claims and Disputes (March 2006)
(3) Clause B-25, Advertising of Contract Awards (March 2006)
(4) Clause 9-1, Convict Labor (March 2006)
(5) Clause 9-5, Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act — Safetv Standards (March 2006)

6 Rev. 4-3-13




3.3

34

(2) If checked, the following additional clauses are also incorporated in this contract by reference:
(1) X Clause 1-1, Privacy Protection (July 2007) (1.6.6)
(2) [ Clause 1-6, Contingent Fees (March 2006)
(3) [ Clause 1-9, Preference for Domestic Supplies (March 2006)
) [ Clause 1-10. Preference for Domestic Construction Materials (March 2006)
(5) [ Clause 3-1, Small, Minority, and Woman-owned Business Subcontracting Requirements (March 2006)
(6) X Clause 3-2. Participation of Small, Minority, and Woman-owned Businesses (March 2006)
(7) [ Clause 9-2, Contract Work Howrs and Safety Standeards Act — Overtine Compensation (March 2006)
(8) [ Clause 9-3, Davis-Bacon Act (March 2006)
(9) [ Clause 9-6, i ‘alsh-Healey Public Contracts Act (March 2006)
(10) X Clause 9-7, Equal Opportunin: (March 2006)
(11) [[] Clause 9-10, Service Conract Act {March 2006)
(12) [ Clause 9-11. Service Contract Act — Short Form (March 2006)
(13) [ Clause 9-12, Fair Labor Standards Acts and Services Contract Act — Price Adjustments (February 2010)
(14) [X] Clause 9-13, Affirmative Action for Handicapped Workers (March 2006)
(15) X Clause 9-14, Affirmative Action Jor Disabled Veterans and Veterans of the Vietnam Era (February 2010)

Examination of Records.

(1) Records. “Records” includes books, documents, accounting procedures and practices, and other data, regardless of type
and regardless of whether such items are in written form, in the form of computer data, or in any other form.

(2)  Examination of Costs. If this is a cost-type contract, the supplier must maintain, and the Postal Service will have the right
to examine and audit all records and other evidence sufficient to reflect properly all costs claimed to have been incurred or
anticipated to be incurred directly or indirectly in performarce of this contract. This right of examination includes
inspection at all reasonable times of the supplier’s plants, or parts of them, engaged in the performance of this contract.

(3)  Cost or Pricing Data. If the supplier is required to submit cost or pricing data in connection with any pricing action
relating to this contract, the Postal Service, in order to evaluate the accuracy, completeness, and currency of the cost or
pricing data, will have the right to examine and audit all of the supplier’s records, including computations and projections,
related to:

(a) The proposal for the contract, subcontract, or modification;

(b) The discussions conducted on the proposal(s), including those related to negotiating;
(c) Pricing of the contract, subcontract, or modification; or

(d) Performance of the contract, subcontract or modification.

Reports. If the supplier is required to furnish cost, funding or performance reports, the contracting officer or any authorized
representative of the Postal Service will have the right to examine and audit the supporting records and materials, for the
purposes of evaluating:

(1) The effectiveness of the supplier’s policies and procedures to produce data compatible with the objectives of these

reports; and

(2) The data reported.

Availability. The supplier must maintain and make available at its office at all reasonable times the records. materials. and
other
evidence described in paragraphs (a) through (d) of this clause, for examination, audit, or reproduction, until three years after
final payment under this contract or any longer period required by statute or other clauses in this contract. In addition:
(1) If this contract is completely or partially terminated, the supplier must make available the records related to the work
terminated until three years after any resulting final termination settlement; and
(2) The supplier must make available records relating to appeals under the claims and disputes clause or to litigation or the
settlement of claims arising under or related to this contract. Such records must be made available until such appeals,
litigation or claims are finally resolved.
(3) Payment Offsets. As required by 31 U.S.C. 3716, the Postal Service participates in the Treasury Offset Program of the
Department of Treasury’s Financial Management Service. Payments under this contract are subject to offset in whole or in
part to for the supplier’s delinquent tax and non-tax debts owed to the United States and the states and for delinquent child
support payments. Suppliers with questions concerning a payment offset should contact the Treasury Offset Program call
center at 1/800-304-3107.

CLAUSE 2-12 POSTAL SERVICE PROPERTY - Short Form

a.

Upon delivery to the supplier of Postal Service property, the supplier assumes the risk and responsibility for its loss or damage.
The supplier shall assume all responsibility and liability for all Postal Service furnished property. USPS and supplier will be
responsible for property maintenance as detailed in Part VI of Attachment 1 --Requirements.

Upon the completion or sooner termination of this contract, the supplier must prepare for shipment, deliver f.0.b. origin, or
dispose of the Postal Service property not consumed in performing this contract or previously delivered to the Postal Service, as
directed or authorized by the contracting officer. The net proceeds of any disposal will be credited to the contract price or will
be paid to the Postal Service as directed by the contracting officer.

CLAUSE 6-1 CONTRACTING OFFICER’S REPRESENTATIVE (March 2006)

The contracting officer will appoint a contracting officer’s representative (COR) and Host Administrative Office (HAO). The HAO
will be responsible for the day-to-day administration of the contract, who will serve as the Postal Service point of contact with the
supplier on all routine matters. The COR will oversee the HAO and his/her responsibilities. A copy of the notice of appointment
defining the COR’s authority, along with a list of the HAQ's responsibilities, will be furnished to the supplier upon award of contract.

7 Rev. 4-3-13



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

CLAUSE 7-2 ADDITIONAL BOND SECURITY

If any surety furnishing a bond in connection with this contract becomes unacceptable to the Postal Service or fails to furnish reports
on its financial condition as requested by the contracting officer, or if the value of postal funds, the postage value available in the
poslage evidencing system (postage meter) and accountable paper increases to the point where the security furnished becomes
inadequate in the Host Administrative Office’s opinion, the supplier must promptly furnish additional bond security as required to
protect the interests of the Postal Service.

CLAUSE 7-3 DEPOSIT OF ASSETS INSTEAD OF SURETY BONDS (March 2006)

a.  Ifthe supplier has deposited assets instead of furnishing sureties for any bond required under this contract and the assets are in
the form of checks. currency or drafis. the contracting officer will hold the assets in an account for the supplier’s benefit.

b.  Upon contract completion. the supplier’s funds will be returnied as soon as possible, unless the contracting officer determines
that part or all of the account is required to compensate the Postal Service for costs it incurs as a result of the supplier’s delay,
default, or failure to perform. In such a case, the entire account will be available to compensate the Postal Service.

APPEARANCE, LOCATION AND SECURITY

The Contract Postal Unit area, as well as the interior and exterior of the supplier’s premises, must be kept clean, neat, uncluttered and in
good repair. Windows must be clean and unobstructed. Facility identification and logo will be appropriately placed, visible and in
good condition. Lighting must be adequate and properly maintained. Counters must be attractively organized to facilitate customer
transactions. Signs (Hours of Operation and Collection Times, etc.) and promotional displays must be current and appropriate for the
season. Trash receptacles must be available and clean. The Contract Postal Unit must not be located in or directly connected to a room
where intoxicating beverages are sold for consumption on the premises. When the Contract Postal Unit is closed or unattended, the
round dater must be kept in a secure location as well as any other accountable postal equipment. Mail received from the public must be
kept in a location that is secure from tampering and is not accessible to anyone other than authorized CPU employees. Registered
Mail items must be kept under lock and key until dispatched to a Postal Service employee authorized to collect Registered Mail.

PROHIBITED TRANSACTIONS
The supplier may not, in the Contract Postal Unit or in any part of the supplier’s premises in which it is located, offer directly or by
subcontract, lease, or sublease or otherwise provide:

a. Commercial mail receiving (private mailbox) services;
. Third party delivery services, including serving as a drop-off or collection point for such services; or
c.  Any products or services, which the contracting officer determines, are similar to, or competitive with, the products and services
offered by the Postal Service. Fax service and copy service are examples of products which are not similar to, or competitive with,
those of the Postal Service.

POSTAL FUNDS

All moneys received from the operation of the Contract Postal Unit are the property of the U.S. Postal Service, and not the property
of the supplier. Funds received in the operation of the CPU shall be kept separate and apart from all other funds received by the
supplier.

LIABILITY

The supplier assumes the risk of, and will be responsible for, any loss of or damage to Postal Service moneys and property, except
when the supplier can show that (1) the supplier complied with all of the security requirements contained in this contract and the
losses occurred despite that compliance; and (2) that the losses did not result from the acts or omissions of the supplier or its
personnel.

TRAINING

Customer service, product knowledge and equipment training modules are required and will be provided to the supplier’s personnel
by the Postal Service. Prior to or within 30 days of beginning work, supplier personnel who will be providing Contract Postal Unit
(CPU) services will receive forty (40) hours of training. The Postal Service will provide the supplier a training schedule no later than
15 days prior to the Operation Date (See Attachment 1 - Requirements). The supplier must notify the HAO within one business day
whenever a person s retained to work in the CPU, requesting that initial training be provided to that person. In addition, the Postal
Service may require the supplier’s personnel to complete eight (8) hours of training per year in each year subsequent to the year of
their initial training. The supplier will be responsible for salary and benefits of its personnel who attend the required training. If
approved by the Contracting Officer, the required training may be provided by the supplier’s USPS certified trainer.

ADVERTISING

Upon commencement of Contract Postal Unit operation, the Postal Service may provide initial advertising to market the Contract
Postal Unit, at no cost to the supplier, as well as appropriate camera-ready USPS logo art work for use in advertising initiated and
paid for by the supplier. Any supplier sponsored CPU advertising which incorporates the USPS logo must be furnished to the Postal
Service for its review and written approval at least 30 days belore its publication deadline. The USPS logo is a Postal Service
trademark and cannot be altered.

NEW SERVICES, PRODUCTS AND TECHNOLOGY

During the term of this contract. the contracting officer may, in accordance with the Changes clause, add or remove postal services to
be provided under this contract. In the event new services are ordered, the Postal Service, at its own expense, will provide the
supplier with additional training and if necessary the equipment or technology needed to provide the new service.

8 Rev. 4-3-13



3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

CONTRACT POSTAL UNIT IDENTITY

a.  The Contract Postal Unit shall be known as the UNITED STATES POST OFFICE CONTRACT UNIT.

b. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, USPS grants to the supplier a non-exclusive, non-transferable and
terminable license to use USPS Trademarks, including the marks Post Office, United States Post Office, Postal
Service, United States Postal Service, United States Post Office Contract Unit and the Eagle Logo on the signs
provided to the supplier by the Postal Service and in any USPS -approved advertising in the manner specified by
USPS.

. The Postal Service. at its own expense, will provide all exterior and interior signage for the purpose of identifying the location
as a Contract Postal Unit. The supplicr, at its own expense, is responsible for obtaining needed permits (if any) and installing
the signs in mutually agreed upon locations on the exterior and interior of the CPU location. The signs must be maintained in
good repair, at supplier expense, for the duration of the contract. The signs may not be modified or moved without the prior
written approval of the contracting officer. Upon termination of the contract, the supplier, at its own expense, is responsible for
removing the signs, disposing of them as directed by the contracting officer, and restoring the location to its original condition.

d.  Except as specified in this paragraph, the supplier is not authorized to include the name, POST OFFICE, in its corporate name,
trade name or business name. The supplier is not authorized to use any USPS trademarks or logos, including the mark Post
Office, in any other manner without the prior approval of the Postal Service.

e.  The supplier acknowledges that USPS Trademarks, including but not limited to the marks Post Office, United States Post
Office, Postal Service, Untied States Postal Service and the Eagle Logo are trademarks owned solely and exclusively by USPS
and agrees to use USPS trademarks only in the form and manner (with appropriate legends) prescribed by USPS. The supplier
agrees not to use any other trademark or service mark in connection with any USPS Trademarks without prior written approval
of USPS. The supplier agrees to mark all advertising and other uses of USPS Trademarks with a legend indicating that USPS
Trademarks are the property of USPS and that they are being used under license from USPS, together with any other legends or
marking that may be required by law. All use of USPS Trademarks by the supplier shall inure to the benefit of USPS,

PERFORMANCE REVIEWS
a.  Contract performance reviews may be held periodically to promote continuous quality improvement and improve the business
relationship. All aspects of contract performance will be discussed during these reviews.

b.  Any changes to this contract as a result of the performance review will be incorporated by a bilateral modification or a bilateral
written agreement between the HAO and the supplier.

INSPECTION OF CONTRACT POSTAL UNIT

The Postal Service, reserves the right, without prior notice, to conduct audits and customer surveys and to review and inspect the
supplier’s performance and the quality of service at any time during the operating hours of the Contract Postal Unit. A written report
will be submitted to the supplier for corrective action, if necessary.

POSTAL RETAIL PRODUCT AND SERVICE PROMOTIONS AND COMPENSATION

During the contract term from time to time, on such schedule as it may establish, the Postal Service may direct the supplier to
participate in promotions of one or more of the retail products and services listed in Attachment 1, Parts IV and V. During any such
promotion, the Postal Service will measure the supplier’s performance (expressed in terms of total revenues or percentages of
revenues) against the comparable revenues of other CPU suppliers within a designated geographic unit (such as a Postal Service
District or Area), all as established by the rules of the promotion. For participation in such promotion, supplier shall be entitled to
receive such additional compensation as specified in the promotion’s rules for its performance relative to that of the other
participating CPU suppliers. The Postal Service will provide the supplier with all instructions, rules and support materials required
for each promotion.

CHANGES IN SUPPLIER’S LEASE AND/OR BUSINESS OPERATIONS

[f the supplier is leasing this space, by signing this proposal the supplier certifies that the supplier’s lease authorizes the supplier to

perform alterations to the premises and that services to be performed under the contract do not violate the supplier’s lease contract.

The supplier must notify the Postal Service, in writing of the following, within the time frames shown below:

a.  Within five (5) days after notification from the owner of the leased building in which the Contract Postal Unit is located of the
owner’s intent to cancel the lease or not to renew the lease. The contracting officer may terminate the contract if the supplier
cannot relocate to a location that serves the needs of the Postal Service.

b. At least one hundred twenty (120) days before the supplier closes, sells. or relocates a business it operates in conjunction with
the Contract Postal Unit.

TRANSFER OF CONTRACT
a.  The supplier may not transfer (assign to another party) this contract, any interest in it, or any claims based on it -- except under
the circumstances described in b. below. If the supplier does so, the Postal Service may, at any time after notifying the supplier
in writing, terminate the contract and use any other rights and remedies it has by law.
b. Exceptions
(1) The Postal Service may recognize a transfer as valid if all of the supplier’s assets, or all those involved in fulfilling the
contract, are transferred.
(2) Payments owed the supplier may be transferred to a bank, trust company or other financial institution, including any
Federal lending agency, if all amounts payable are transferred and the transfer is to a single party (who may be an agent or
trustee for two or more parties who are involved in the financing).

9 Rev. 4-3-13



¢. Forany transfer to be valid, the supplicr must give the Postal Service written notice with the transfer paper attached and obtain
approval from the Postal Service in writing. Copies of the notice and attachments must be filed with: the Postal Service; the
surety or sureties on any Contract Postal Unit bond and the Postal Service, if any that has been designated to make payment.

3.20 BOND NOTIFICATION
The supplier must notify the HAO within five (5) days if the supplier’s surety cancels its Contract Postal Unit bond or if the supplier
changes sureties.

3.21 REQUEST FOR PRICE ADJUSTMENT
a. After the supplier has had the contract for at least two full years, and thereafter, two years since the last price increase was
effective, the supplier may request an increase in the contract’s annual price. The written request must provide a detailed
explanation, with supporting documentation, to justify the increase based on either or both of the following reasons:
(1) Direct cost increases for rent, utilities, taxes and labor. (Ifthe CPU is operated in conjunction with another business, the
increased costs must be prorated and only those costs associated with the operation of the CPU will be considered.)
(2) Increased benefit to the Postal Service. The benefit may derive from increased real revenue (not from fee or
rate increases), increased transactions, or other improvements (must be specific).
b. The request must be submitted to the Host Administrative Office (HAO) for forwarding to the contracting officer.
c. The contracting officer may accept the request, deny the request, or negotiate with the supplier to reach agreement on a new
annual price. If the request is denied or no agreement is reached, the supplier may continue at the same annual price or the
contract may be terminated by either party in accordance with Termination on Notice clause. If the request is accepted or
agreement is reached on another amount. the supplier must waive its right to terminate the contract on notice for one year
beginning from the effective date of the new price.

3.22 CONTRACTS BETWEEN THE POSTAL SERVICE AND ITS EMPLOYEES OR BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS
SUBSTANTIALLY OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY POSTAL SERVICE EMPLOYEES (CONTRACT POSTAL UNIT)

a.  Generally, the Postal Service does not enter into contracts with its employees, their immediate families, or business organizations
substantially owned or controlled by Postal Service employees or their immediate families. “Immediate family” means spouse,
minor child or children, and individuals related to the employee by blood who are residents of the employee’s household. Postal
Service employees and their immediate family may not be involved in the administrations or operations of a Contract Postal Unit
(CPU).

b. A Postal Service employee or an immediate family member of a Postal Service employee or a business organization substantially
owned or controlled by a Postal Service employee or immediate family member. (Note: if the offeror is a Postal Service
employee or an immediate family member of a Postal Service employee or a business organization substantially owned or
controlled by a Postal Service employee or immediate family member the offer will not be considered for award.)"

. All supplier personnel assigned to the Contract Postal Unit must be professionally attired and wear name tags. All personnel
must project a professional image of the Postal Service at all times while operating the CPU.

d. The contracting officer may require removal of an employee from the CPU operations if, in the opinion of the Postal Service the
employee cannot do the work or fails to comply with applicable standards of conduct.

3.23 TERMINATION ON NOTICE
This contract may be terminated by either party upon one hundred twenty (120) days’ written notice. In the event of such
termination, neither party will be liable for any costs, except for payment in accordance with the payment provisions of the contract
for actual services rendered prior to the effective date of the termination. When required to protect the Postal Service’s interests, the
contracting officer may terminate the contract upon one day’s written notice.

3.24 CLAUSE B-39: INDEMNIFICATION (MARCH 2006)
The supplier must save harmless and indemnify the Postal Service and its officers agents, representatives, and employees from all
claims, losses, damage, actions, causes of action, expenses, and/or liability resulting from, brought for, or on account of any personal
injury or property damage received or sustained by any person, persons or property growing out of, occurring, or attributable to any
work performed under or related to this contract, resulting in whole or in part from negligent acts or omissions of the supplier, any
subcontractor, or any employee, agent, or representative of the supplier or any subcontractor.

10 Rev. 4-3-13



ATTACHMENT [ - REQUIREMENTS

l. DESCRIPTION
The Contract Postal Unit will report to the following: Postmaster
Title
Taos Main Post Office
Installation Name
318 Paseo Del Puebio Norte
Street Address
Taos, NM 87571-9998
City, State, ZIP+4
(575) 758-2081
Telephone Number (include area code)
TYPE OF CONTRACT POSTAL UNIT (CPU):
This CPU is 1 Community Post Oftice (CPO), [ is not a Community Post Office.
SPACE REQUIREMENTS: Floor space must equal a minimum of 100 syuare feet.
Wall space must equal a minimum of 10 linear feet.
CONTRACT POSTAL UNIT BOND AMOUNT: $10.000.00. Any change to the above bond amount afler contract
award must be agreed to. in writing, by both the supplier and the HAO. Copies of the change will be maintained by the
supplier, HAO, and the District Retail Office.
AREA/LOCATION (identify seneral boundaries and attach map)
Within the Community of Taos Ski Valley, Taos NM 87525
. OPERATIONAL DATE:

The Contract Postal Unit (CPU) contract term will commence upon receipt of the Contract Postal Unit bond and notification
from the CPU Coordinator that the supplier training and signage requirements have been completed and accepted by the
Postal Service. 11 the Contract postal unit is operated on a seasonal basis the opening date will be N/A and the closing date
will be N/A each year of operation.

L SERVICE DAYS AND HOURS

The CPU must be ready to be open to the public, Monday through Friday: Winter: from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Summer:
from 10:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Saturday Winter: from 9:00 a.m. 10 5:00 p.m. Summer: from 10:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m... and
Sunday from N/A a.m. to N/A p.m. 1T the retail business is open to the public on Holidays, the CPU must be open to the
public too. Any change to these hours after contract award must be agreed to, in writing, by both the supplier and the Host
Administrative Otfice (HAO). Copies of the change will be maintained by the supplier, HAQ, and the District Retail
Office.

IV. SERVICES - The supplier must provide the following services:

A. STAMPS & PRODUCTS B. DOMESTIC MAIL C. INTERNATIONAL MAIL D. SPECIAL SERVICES
Stamps Express Mail Service Express Mail International Insured Mail
Stamped Envelopes Priority Mail Service Priority Mail International Certified Mail
Stamped Postal Cards First Class Mail Service First Class Mail Intemational Return Receipt
Parcel Post Delivery Confirmation Svc
Signature Confirmation Sve¢
Registered Mail

V. OTHER SERVICES - The supplier imust provide the services checked below,

[J Commercial Mail Boxes {Private mailbox) services (enter existing number of boxes - not to
exceed)

Post Oftice Boxes — Number: 260

L4 Competitive Services — (Limited to what is listed here) UPS & Fed X

D Other (must be listed here and already existing) Monev Orders




VL PROPERTY/EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES:

The indicated provider will furnish cach ftem of property., equipment, and supplies necessary 1o operate this Contract Postu]

Unit. Neither party provides the itent if "NA™ is ¢hecked.

ITEM I PROVIDED RY INSTALLED BY MAINTAINED BY N/A
USPS SUPPLIER USPS SUPPLIER U'SpS SUPPLIER
EQUIPMENT
Cash Reuister [ [} O |
Mobile Delivery Confirmation Device [ ] O ] 0 ] 25
(MDCD)
Postage Meter L] ] m] | ] [ )
Electronic Scale [ [ K L | (W]
Post Office Boxes & O X n | [
| Safe O & O ) 0 & U
FURNITURE
Counter(s) d X ] & O [
Desk W/ File Drawer U W] & a a O =
Sack Rack(s) O = | & O O
SIGNS
Exterior & =) [ P3| O [
Interior bl ] (] | [ ]
SUPPLIES
Accountable Paper a O & O O
USPS Forms & ] O [ X 0
Name Tags ] O B4 ] |
Office Supplies a [m] X O 3] d
MISCELLANEOUS
Utilities O ] O X O b2y O
l'elephone Instrument(s) [ Y J X 0 ]
Data Line (] O ] ] ] 3]
OTHER
Money Order Imprinter [ ] ] m| ]
O O O O a0 ] [N
O 0 00 [ O

9

Rev. 3-20-13




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2022-494 Approving the
Village of Taos Ski Valley 2022 Legislative Priority Request

DATE: November 23, 2021

PRESENTED BY: John Avila

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village Administration hopes to seek legislative funding during the 2022 Legislative
Session. For support of the request for funding it is prudent that the Village Council pass a
Resolution supporting the request for priority Capital Projects.

This action does not preclude the Legislature funding other Village projects but directs Staffs’
efforts for the application process.

The Village’s 2022 legislative capital improvement project priorities, in rank order are:

23.1 Kachina Distribution Lines,

23.3Water Line Upgrades and Expansion,

23.10 Wastewater Line Upgrades and Expansion for Amizette,

24.1 Waterline Upgrades and Expansion for Amizette,
23.4Renovate and Expand Primary Fire Station #1,
23.6Multipurpose Trails,

23.9Renovate and Expand New Village Hall Complex Public Safety,
23.7 Acquire Snow Storage Area/Land

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the approval of Resolution No. 2022-494 for 2022
Legislative Priorities request for capital improvement project funding. Although Legislative
funding is eligible for other projects, Staff efforts should be as directed, to secure funding for the
Village priority projects: 23.1 Kachina Distribution Lines 23.3 Water Line Upgrades and
Expansion, 23.10 Wastewater Line Upgrades and Expansion for Amizette; 24.1 Waterline
Upgrades and Expansion for Amizette; 23.4 Renovate and Expand Primary Fire Station #1; 23.6
Multipurpose Trails; 23.9 Renovate and Expand New Village Hall Complex Public Safety; 23.7
Acquire Snow Storage Area/Land.




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-494

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY 2022
LEGISLATIVE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PRIORITY REQUEST

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley ("Governmental
Unit") is a qualified entity authorized to do business in the Village of Taos Ski Valley, located in
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, as such, the Village Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley the designated
municipal officials authorized to conduct business in Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Village Administrator is authorized to submit Capital Outlay Requests
for the capital improvement priorities from the Village 2023-2027 ICIP, which the Village has
identified as the following: Kachina Distribution Lines, Water Line Upgrades and Expansion,
Wastewater Line Upgrades and Expansion for Amizette. Waterline Upgrades and Expansion for
Amizette, Renovate and Expand Primary Fire Station #1. Multipurpose Trails, Renovate and
Expand New Village Hall Complex Public Safety, and Acquire Snow Storage Area/Land; and

WHEREAS, the Village could use additional funding to help in the construction and
completion of these projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY:

That the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council authorizes the Village Administrator to
submit Capital Outlay Requests and approves the designation of the following; 23.1 Kachina
Distribution Lines 23.3 Waterline Upgrades and Expansion. 23.10 Wastewater Line Upgrades
and Expansion for Amizette; 24.1 Waterline Upgrades and Expansion for Amizette; 23.4
Renovate and Expand Primary Fire Station #1; 23.6 Multipurpose Trails; 23.9 Renovate and
Expand New Village Hall Complex Public Safety: 23.7 Acquire Snow Storage Area/Land as
priority Capital Improvement projects for 2022 Legislative Priority Requests.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of ,2021.
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Christof Brownell, Mayor

(Seal)

ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE: For Against



u2316 ul pajou s1afoid i ,

Z68'69€'99 $ | 005°296°) $ | zec'zee'gs ¢ LZ02 01 £20Z Woyy syaalosd e o)

005'296°L $|00s'296'c ¢ :spoafoid papuny

768°69€'99 ¢ (syoefosd pepuny Buipnjaxa) je101 qng

000's6v'cl ¢ | 019'b29'21  $ | eeszer'st ¢ | vzo'LzzlL $ | e20'z52's ¢
000'0SZ'¢ g 000'052'¢ S 0o0'0s2'E ] (1dag ai) yaniL 1appe] (x4
000'0Z $ 000'02 $ ooa'os s Jadaams Aja|l) - Juauaeny BoHning (W24
00000} S 000°00} $ 0o0'o01 ] Haru | saiep aseyaing 9'9¢
000621 $ 000'5ZL $ 000'szs s AoNNdWING SHIOAA DK §'9Z
000'052 $ | 000'0S 3 000'00€ $ 000008 s uonanusuog g ‘ublsaq ‘Buuerd - Amoey Bupafasy| gz
000'0S€ S 000°05€ $ 000'ose s (susung pue xiuaoyy ddMS) sluswases LoleA1asuo?) Joj uojiisinbay pue £92
000'00S"{ $ 000'00S°tL $ 00 008"L < (uonanisuag g 'ubisag ‘103uibu3 "uelg) ojisung Weld juateal| Jlep saepng 292
000’052 $ | 000'00S 3 000'0S2 S 000'05L g Buipiing 2Beimig RIYaA 3 IEUSIE SYIOM TGNy 192
goo0sL S 000°0G L $ 0o0'ost |3 (|8 moUs] uoEelg Mous Zl'52
000'G.L s 000'SZL $ 000'S.1 S dinb3 pue aseyaind - yoni 10108 A JadLlng L6z
000°0SE $ 000'05€ $ 000'0se s $8INOTUIG [BUCIEBIIY PUE SW00NSEY KN alLse
000'00¢ $ 000°'00e $ 000'00¢ $ sjuswanoLdui} yied puepaps BuiLaey 6'Ge
000'0S1 $ | 000'0S $ 000'0S1 S 000'0S L s (yorews) $19113YS/51N0-INd/SAOIS (QLMON) JisLit | qnang 8sZ
000'08€ $ 000'0ge $ 000'0s€ $ Siuawanoidw) pue UoREIOT [BUONIPPY 0 UosUBdXT 107 BupyiEduayy| 2oz
000°0S1 S 000'0S1 $ 000'0S+ s S3IYIA abellA eseyaing 96z
000'0S2 $ | 000052 S 000'00S S 000'00S g { uononnsuoy % 'ubisaq ‘Bulissuibuz ‘Bujuuelg) neday luswdojanapay buudg xiusoyd S 6e
000'0SL $ 000'05L S 000'0S1 g Butpiing Js1e8day Alojeg aand v'se
000'052 $ 000'062 $ 000'052 L SPOOAA B} Jo |Ing - uoisuedx3 pue sapeibdn U sFjeprslsen) €62
000'00% $ | 000°00% $ | 000'00% S | 000'00% $ | 000'00F $ | 000009} $ | 000'00¢ $ | 000'000'2 s apiam abefia saun ol Jo BulpunoiBiapury 2se
000'005°L $ 000'00S"} $ 000'008" 1 s FeAousY pue puedry Z4 ugiieis-qns any (574
000 L% 5 00052 3 o0o'sLy 5 SUIBLZ 211] JUsizoe|day aseymnd|  zive
000'000°} $ 000'000'L g 000'000°L H] SPOOM 31 Jo |ing - Laysuedxs) pue sapeibdn aur ISIEM [N 24
000'062'L $ 000'062't ¢ 000'052'L S $3UrT uolNQUIsa pue uonaniision ubisag ‘Biysaubiug mmcr...._m 8|5uNg oL've
000'GZ1L S 000'SZ} $ 000'S.L ] uojejeisu) jsued pue uoioagon Afisaug iejog 6'vZ
000'SL $ 000'S2 $ 000'GL s totelg Buueys apiysp auoeg 8'vZ
000'0e2 $ 000'0€2 S 000'0€2 ] uolisinboy pue Buiping Ajsjes aang L've
000'05Z $ 000'05Z $ 000'084 $ juswdojaraq aug pediaH|  gvz
000°00% $ 000'00% $ 000°'00% s 3oL anasay ally S'vC
000°'0S52 S 0000Sz 000'052 $ 000'052 8 18pe10) peoy v've
000'05) $ 000051 $ 000'0S} ] juswdinb3 pue sapIysA Aisjes angnd aseyoing [ 24
000'000'€ $ | 000'000't $ | 808'289'2 $ | 000'000'2 $ | 000'000'L $ | 808'289°2) $ 808'289'Z7L § (suopeao) oyoads o ajou 93s) apIp abe|in, slualaneidu peoy ve
NO0'000'Z  $ | 0nO'0sL'E $ 000'05L'y 5 0ap'osl'y s JAZIWy - upistedxs pue sapelBdr sur sejem 1'vZ
000°000'v $ | ¥ES PED'Y $ [ 000000 3 v85v69°C) S YRGPETZL S SpazULY - UOISURINT pUB Sapelbdn aur Ja1e/\aiseia IR>4
000'00¢ $ | 000'058'L $ | 000'05L'2 $ | 000'002'4 $ | 000'0SE'E ¢ 1€} Alajes anand “pur) xedurog jrey afigiiin man pueds3 pue ajeaousy 6'cz
000'005 $ | 000'00S $ 000005 $ (1dag aitd) 1apua ) isduing 8'€e
000°00¢ € | 000'00€ $ | 000'00€ $ | 000°00€ $ | 000'00€ $ | 000°00S'L $ 000°005'L $ pueyeary sfieiols moug aunboy| gz
000'0s52 $ | 000052 $ | 000'052 $ | 000052 $ 000'054 $ lualudolanaq pue ‘uomsmbay 'Buiuued (BuioR)| 01 8EZ|LIY) SR1] asoding-Ninw 9'€e
000°'szt $ | ooo'szL $ 000'052 $ 000’052 $ (suoiean| 1oj a10u 2as) [RUOIPRY sjueipiy aiy S'ee
000'000'L $ | 000'00S°L S 000'00S'2 $ 000'008'z ¢ L Uoies and Aiewyd puedxy pue ajerousy v'ee
000'00S $ | 000'000°L § [000'000'  $ [000'000'Z ¢ | 000'000'z S | 000'005'9 $ 000'00S'9 ¢ (swawbas oyads 10} a)0u aas) apiv, aBema orsuedxg pue sepeifidn aur JalEp ez
00$'Zi8 $ | 000'00s't  $|000'S22'Z  $ | 00§'2€0'S $ | 006'29¢ $ |o00'00Y'S  § uananisue p ‘ubisag ‘Buaaumbuz) Guuue) 4 - Sjuaianodi| oy Buum | 44
000'622 $ | 00Q'szZ $ 000’622 $ SBUT volNgLUIsIg Bujuaey| L'EZ
1202 9z0Z §202 202 €202 unowy pepungy 1509 |ejo alwep jaaloig Auoud
pepunjun % iea)

NV1d SININIAOYINI TVLIdYD JUNLINYLSYHINI ASLA £20Z-€202




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of Agreement
between the Village of Taos Ski Valley and the Town of Taos for the North Central
Regional Transit District Winter Transit Service to the Village of Taos Ski Valley

DATE: November 23, 2021

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village of Taos Ski Valley is a Member of the NCRTD and Mayor Brownell is the
designated representative. The Village has had a Memorandum of Agreement with NCRTD in
prior years, to provide Winter Transit Service to the Taos Ski Valley. The Service this year is
expanded by two additional round trips Monday through Sunday for 341 TSV Green Route.

The North Central Rural Transportation Department has proposed to the Village of Taos Ski
Valley, Town of Taos, Taos County a cost allocation to resume Winter Service to the Taos Ski
Valley. The NCRTD proposed the expanded winter service for $ 150,000, with cost allocation of
$60,000 for NCRTD, $45,000 for the Village, $25,000 for the Town and $20,000 for the County

The Village and NCRTD have previously made the agreement for service for the Winter (Ski
Season) supported by Lodgers Tax and contributions from the Town and recently the County.
The MOU with the Town of Taos allows their financial support of $25,000 to the NCRTD winter
service.

Should conditions not allow the service this Winter, the NCRTD can discontinue service and as
in the past when not able to complete the program the Village receives a prorated credit. Should
funding not be available to meet the commitment, the Village may terminate the agreement.
Notice of termination by either party shall be effective upon the date of receipt.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the MOA between the Village
and the Town of Taos for the NCRTD to provide the Winter of 2021-2022 Transportation Service
Route to Taos Ski Valley



Contract #: VTSV-2022-14 _
TT-22-35

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (“MOA”)
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY AND THE TOWN OF TAOS
UTILIZING THE NORTH CENTRAL RURAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
TO PROVIDE A BUS LINE ROUTE
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF TAOS AND THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into this day of November, 2021 by and
between the Town of Taos (“Town”), a duly organized and incorporated municipality in the State of
New Mexico, and the Village of Taos Ski Valley (“Village”), a duly organized and incorporated
municipality in the State of New Mexico for the purpose of utilizing the North Central Rural Transit
District (“NCRTD”) to operate a bus line (“Taos Green Chile Line”) route between the Town and the
Village. .

WHEREAS, the Village has entered into a MOA (attached) with NCRTD to operate a bus line route
between the Town and the Village for the 2021/22 ski season dates of December 18, 2021 to through
March 22, 2022;

WHEREAS, the NCRTD is requesting $90,000.00 to operate the Taos Green Chile Line for the 2021/22
ski season operations as set-forth by the MOA between the Village and NCRTD (attached);

WHEREAS, the Village has committed $45,000.00, Taos County has committed $20,000.00, and the
Town has agreed to commit $25,000.00 for purposes of funding the Taos Green Chile Line for the
2021/22 ski season operations;

WHEREAS, the NCRTD has worked with the Village, the Town, and County to develop the Taos Green
Chile Line service schedules (Attachment A to MOA between the Village and NCRTD); and

WHEREAS, all parties understand that this service will provide needed and convenient bus service for
employees, visitors, and residents, as well as to support tourism.

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS AGREED between the Town and the Village as follows:



service Provided. Bus services provided are outlined in service schedules (Attachment A to
MOA between the Village and NCRTD) and dependent on the terms in the MOA between
NCRTD and the Village. No fares will be charged.

Term of Service. Funding is for full bus service from December 18, 2021 to through March 22,
2022,

sum Paid to the Village. The Village will act as the fiscal agent with NCRTD. Once supporting
documentation is provided that the Village has expended funds to the NCRTD as set-forth by
the MOA between the Village and NCRTD {attached as exhibit A), the Town agrees to pay the
sum of $25,000.00 to the Village.

. Liability. As between the parties, each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other
sanctions, penalties or fines occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of
requirements applicable to performance of this Agreement. Each party shall be liable for its
acts or failure to act in accordance with this Agreement, subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, § 41-4-1 through 41-4-27. The
parties hereto agree that this document is not intended, by any provisions or part hereof, to
create any right to maintain a suit, claim or cause of action of any type whatsoever or however
designated, by any individual or third party that is based upon, related to or arising out of any
of the provisions of this Agreement.

Appropriations and Authorizations. This Agreement is contingent upon there being sufficient
appropriations available and sufficient legal authority. Each party shall be the sole and final
determiner of whether sufficient appropriations and legal authority exist for their local
government. If this Agreement encompasses more than one fiscal year, this Agreement is
contingent upon continuing appropriations being available.

Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at will, by either party, with or without cause.
Termination shall be by written notice which shall be delivered or mailed (certified mail, return
receipt) to the other party. If notice is by mail, notice (i.e., the effective day of termination) will
be deemed to be effective thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the postmark. If notice is
hand-delivered, termination is effective thirty (30) days from the time of delivery to the other
party (personally or at his/her office) or when delivered to the Town Office or Village Office. If
the Town terminates this contract, no refund will be forthcoming from the Village. In no event
shall termination nullify obligations of either party prior to the effective date of termination.

. Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or provision
of this Agreement is void, or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall
remain intact and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court’s findings.

. Scope of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements and understandings
between the parties. No prior agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall be
valid or enforceable unless embodied in this contract.

[



8. Amendment(s) to this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, modified or
amended, except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parities.

10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and
the Ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the Village/Town. Any legal proceeding
brought against the Town, arising out of this contract, shalfl be brought before the Eighth
Judicial District Court, Taos County, and State of New Mexico.

11. legal Acts. Pursuant to N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), § 13-1-191, it shall be unlawful for either
party to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or
accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or kickbacks
are likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement as of the date first written above.

fro

L Ny

S22

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Christof Brownell, Mayor

Date signed

ATTEST:

Date signed

ATTEST:

Francella Garcia, Town Clerk
Budget Line Item: 29-00-44005

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL:

Ia Y e~

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk

Richard Bellis: Town Manager

///3/p21

Date signed

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

w2

L] 7

. .t/;\, RYAYRE
W AN
I|.L

Attorﬁey {o;_the Town

11/16/2021

Date signed

Marietta Fambro, Finance Director

I IL/L/

Date signed

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Village Attorney

Date signed



9. Amendment(s) to this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, modified or
amended, except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parities.

10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and
the Ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the Village/Town. Any legal proceeding
brought against the Town, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth
Judicial District Court, Taos County, and State of New Mexico.

11. lllegal Acts. Pursuant to N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), § 13-1-191, it shall be unlawful for either
party to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or
accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or kickbacks
are likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement as of the date first written above.

TO ADS VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
—_—

Daniel w, M@ Christof Brownell, Mayor

Date signed Date signed

ATTEST: / ATTEST:
N g )241_7/{_;/_%:_ ) Cieie,

Francella Garcia, Town Clerk Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk
Budpet | IHE‘IIEH’T 29-00-44005

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL:

Richard Bellis', Town Manager Marietta Fambro, Finance Director
/) /3] 2 ulef>y

Date signed Date signed

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM

Attorney for the Town Village Attorney

Date signed Date signed



O RER

"snq ay3 buipieoq uodn tojesadQ Jsueis anok Aj3ou eseayd ‘sdiy punoqyinos uo ‘opeibes ajuop [3 3e Sunixa j|

*d1a) siys Sunnp uonedo] s1yl 3e dols J0u saop snq ay] (-)

¥

80i9 90:9 50:9 709 655 655 1SS 555 755 805 oS ov:S 9E:S PE'S 0E'S BZ:S vZ's or's 58
BE'S SE'S SEG eS| 6L (8 i 585 1425 TS (5 or's 905 05 [ S| Vv | orv SL
805 905 05 | 705 6S-¥ | (530 L5y S5% | & (13 vy oy EV VEY DE (&7 233 (153 59
£E'2 TET 0EE ir VT VIl Tt 0z | LBt ELL 60°C 50T T0°C 65T | &&il £5TT (131 SET 55
AViZT 9v:ZT Syiel et 6€:ZT BEZT LETT SEZT 3 EZL_ | L 0Z:2T 143 Yzt OTiL RO'TT Yo'z 0511 3
i} TEOT TEGT __BZOU_ [T sPOt | srot | ZEOL | ozor LEOL | ETOr | 600f | 500t | Yo0f | 65% 56 8V | ses | st
E00T Toor 00°0i i ¥5' vE'E &6 | 056 i¥6 _tre G SE6 TEb__ | 626 | 5¢6 | i S06 | St
B¥E %6 S¥:6 79’6 666 6E'S €6 56 TE6 876 3 06 916 ¥1'6 01’6 B0'6 Y06 058 3
oy lygoa vy ysragabos Byua) vopUe) ] yump a9) ang
15 vqug py ey o) vaydnmy prequmy | SUARE pasy GNZA) | pusfvesy | puisgs aerg WIND | ana Ppssoyty | vommgy | PSRN | mue) o oy
Ringopany |7 /MSUPNd| PYEURD 3405 gansopgang |TASCHMd| Eidpoumeyg | puaseipay | 3msoind |9aesoind Hoposwey | 3TNET P opbsay ¥osn Epy D seyueowd] | Opnune) roting Bupwmpioy | oyl
3T, oded odFE, 9 [} ) o) gb—i 109,
ppuesey | PPOIT | o ppowsey | PO | PRBROING | RUSTR | pRoad | PRORA | __...h_..as__ 4 e Tosiwn | postwy | TOSUWM | ol
“ye » ) $) i U
S5% [T 9EiY YEY 6y 8Ty Ty oziy (15 STy - (552 oLy Loy SOy (153 [T 6S'E 85°E SS'E NE
¥ ory % (1532 65E | 85 253 (53 a3 SVE s (223 OV [333 SEE | tee {33 6CE | #z€ | SrE | NZ
i ov'E 9EE VEE BLE BLE TTE 43 (183 STt VI'E OTE IO ~SBE E3 T0°E (5 2 L A NS
(5 EEg4d ¥STT [ BVTT 4344 L4 —BELL SEET YELL A [X 543 ELifas ECLT Tret [1543 (141 ST:TT NS
E1L 0TT1 T (1513 0Tl BOIT (G 0011 T 5501 - ¥50T : ¥ €°01 ¥ 6E- SE0T N
; 06 G 06 758 558 | evA ive ¥ 7ve e = i [24] SR E4] L] (4] (18] ST® NE
S LG 5S¢ vZE (143 9te | e (1§ #08 | o8 = 0 (L] L&L S5 ESL LI/ 6V | WWL Svl_ |"WE
[5] STg T8 608 50'8 €07 15 55°L L 05°L = (173 VL VL L BEL 9EL VEL EEL 0EL NI
sagamipy
el By — aya)y pmip poy owppoy | puog * _ PRIWE | ey Ogeud e ondary | wul iupbes
Supuoy | OFT-WN il 0405 SQVLY | oMNd B 15 penig voumyy | epubes EE ) bl || 2k apouue) | s5equagy | P e PE SO | py esjuey)
Aypumussoy | seyuouiky | oBipgg Hent g urj afipag upeyd BINSHPL | Py Hpoy ey ingcjgang ‘oN g
W1M4oA | TOSLHN o ¥wsne UL T HION ofRIRd | 0N BqINg | Moo - 7019314 | Ingepqeng P R5opqIng | g0 opgang
s so0f Wassdaay | BosLM OS1HN OSL-WN msp | PABOH Ppowry | ppeasey AIPULE) | PR8I | g msoimeng | pp ppowrg | ppoamy | FPOT | iy oy Pposey
eiqang jap oasey LU TR 1op o3seg

31A43S Aepuns - Aepuoyy

9|npay>s uoisuedxy adIAL3S UIAID AS] L€ pasodoid




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of Agreement
between the Village of Taos Ski Valley and Taos County for the North Central Regional
Transit District Winter Transit Service to the Village of Taos Ski Valley

DATE: November 23, 2021

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village of Taos Ski Valley is a Member of the NCRTD and Mayor Brownell is the
designated representative. The Village has had a Memorandum of Agreement with NCRTD in
prior years, to provide Winter Transit Service to the Taos Ski Valley. The Service this year is
expanded by two additional round trips Monday through Sunday for 341 TSV Green Route.

The North Central Rural Transportation Department has proposed to the Village of Taos Ski
Valley, Town of Taos, Taos County a cost allocation to resume Winter Service to the Taos Ski
Valley. The NCRTD proposed the expanded winter service for $ 150,000, with cost allocation of
$60,000 for NCRTD, $45,000 for the Village, $25,000 for the Town and $20,000 for the County

The Village and NCRTD have previously made the agreement for service for the Winter (Ski
Season) supported by Lodgers Tax and contributions from the Town and recently the County.
The MOU with Taos County allows their financial support of $20,000 to the NCRTD winter
service.

Should conditions not allow the service this Winter, the NCRTD can discontinue service and as
in the past when not able to complete the program the Village receives a prorated credit. Should
funding not be available to meet the commitment, the Village may terminate the agreement.
Notice of termination by either party shall be effective upon the date of receipt.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the MOA between the Village
and Taos County for the NCRTD to provide the Winter of 2021-2022 Transportation Service
Route to Taos Ski Valley



Contract #: VTSV-2022-15
AERTS

(Taes )

ey 5 e - "_ =
e ess” Taos]S

Bk v ace or

Riva lley

Tz

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA)
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY AND TAOS COUNTY
UTILIZING THE NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
TO PROVIDE A BUS LINE ROUTE BETWEEN TAOS COUNTY, TOWN OF TAOS
AND THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into this Q= day of November, 2021, by and
between Taos County (“County”), a duly organized and incorporated municipality in the State of New
Mexico, and the Village of Taos Ski Valley {"Village”), a duly organized and incorporated municipality in
the State of New Mexico for the purpose of utilizing the North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD)
to operate a bus line (Taos Chile Line) route between Taos County and the Village.

WHEREAS, the Village has entered into an MOA (attached) with NCRTD to operate a bus line
route between Taos County and the Village for the 2021/22 ski season dates of December 18, 2021 to
through March 22, 2022;

WHEREAS, the NCRTD is requesting $90,000 to operate the attached schedule (exhibit A) as
updated from the previous year.

WHEREAS, the Village has committed $45,000.00, Taos County has committed $20,000.00, and
the Town of Taos has committed $25,000.00, through a separate agreement, to fund the Taos Chile
Line 2021/22 ski season operations.

WHEREAS, the NCRTD has worked with the Village, the Town and County on the Taos Chile Line
service schedules (attached);

WHEREAS, the parties understand that this service will provide needed and convenient bus
service for employees and to encourage tourism;

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS AGREED between the parties as follows:

1. Service Provided. Bus services provided are outlined on service schedules (attachment A) and
dependent on the terms in the MOA between NCRTD and the Village. No fares will be charged.

2. Term of Service. Funding is for full bus service from December 18, 2021, to through March 22,
2022.



3.

10.

Sum Paid to the Village. The Village will act as the fiscal agent with NCRTD. Once supporting
documentation is provided that the Village has expended funds to the NCRTD, the County
agrees to pay the sum of $20,000.00 to the Village.

Liability. As between the parties, each party shall be solely respaonsible for fiscal or other
sanctions, penalties or fines occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of
requirements applicable to performance of this Agreement. Each party shall be liable for its
acts or failure to act in accordance with this Agreement, subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, § 41-4-1 through 41-4-27. The
parties hereto agree that this document is not intended, by any provisions or part hereof, to
create any right to maintain a suit, claim or cause of action of any type whatsoever or however
designated, by any individual or third party that is based upon, related to or arising out of any
of the provisions of this Agreement.

Appropriations and Authorizations. This Agreement is contingent upon there being sufficient
appropriations available and sufficient legal authority. Each party shall be the sole and final
determiner of whether sufficient appropriations and legal authority exist for their local
government. If this Agreement encompasses more than one fiscal year, this Agreement is
contingent upon continuing appropriations being available.

Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at will, by either party, with or without cause.
Termination shall be by written notice which shall be delivered or mailed (certified mail, return
receipt) to the other party. If notice is by mail, notice (i.e., the effective day of termination) will
be deemed to be effective thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the postmark. If notice is
hand-delivered, termination is effective thirty (30) days from the time of delivery to the other
party (personally or at his/her office) or when delivered to the County Office or Village Office. If
the County terminates this contract, no refund will be forthcoming from the Village. In no
event shall termination nullify obligations of either party prior to the effective date of
termination.

Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or provision
of this Agreement is void, or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall
remain intact and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court’s findings.

Scope of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements and understandings
between the parties. No prior agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall be
valid or enforceable unless embodied in this contract.

Amendment(s) to this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, modified or
amended, except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parities.

Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and
the Ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the Village/County. Any legal proceeding
brought against the County, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth
Judicial District Court, Taos County, and State of New Mexico.



11. lllegal Acts. Pursuant to N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), § 13-1-191, it shall be unlawful for either
party to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or

accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or kickbacks
are likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement as of the date first written above.

TAOS COUNTY VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
4 SN/ 77
% / L . ;/7 : e I 7, y
(" pn bt }'C(_ v Z/’ﬁ‘)f/ru&&
Candyce O'Donnéﬂ, Chairgam Christof Brownell, Mayor
/'-', ; ,.fi;’ =35 /
Moy 7 203
Date / Date
ATTEST: S COUNTL, ATTEST:

[ .‘_..‘..__‘ e

Al

X R

) S
: ~BE SOy i v
D N £ Q(QSEDHJEH;; 2

Valerie Montoya, County:i‘;lé}k_ wEAL

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk

LTI

Yo

,

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  , TADS APPROVED AS TO FORM

Randy Autio, Contract County Attorney Village Attorney
Nov 15,2021
Date Date



